vé ROCKY MOUNTAIN RECEIVED

POWER
A DIVISION OF PACIFICORP 201 South Main, Suite 2300
2006 AUG 28 PMI2: I8 Salt Lake City, Utah 84111
PU 3LIG
August 25, 2006 UTILI%!E:HS COMMISSION

Idaho Public Utilities Commission
472 West Washington Street
Boise, ID 83720-5983

Attention: Jean Jewell
Commission Secretary

RE: FY 2006 Affiliated Interest Report

In accordance with MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company Transaction Commitment #8
approved in Docket No.PAC-E-05-08, enclosed for filing is PacifiCorp’s (d.b.a Rocky Mountain
Power) Affiliated Interest Report for Fiscal Year 2006. By copy of this letter other parties to the
proceeding are being provided notice of this filing.

It is respectfully requested that all formal correspondence and Staff requests regarding this filing
be addressed to the following:

By E-mail (preferred): datarequest@pacificorp.com

By Fax: (503) 813-6060

By regular mail: Data Request Response Center
PacifiCorp

825 NE Multnomah, Suite 2000
Portland, OR 97232

Informal inquiries regarding this filing, or requests for copies of the report, can be directed to
Brian Dickman at (801) 220-4975.

Sincerely,

”DM@@AKMP A

Doug Larson
Vice President, Regulation
Rocky Mountain Power

Enclosure

cc: w/o enclosure: Service List in Docket No. PAC-E-05-08



I hereby certify that on this 25th day of August, 2006, I caused to be served, via
E-mail, if address available or U.S mail, a true and correct copy of PacifiCorp’s cover
letter accompanying the Compliance Filing, Affiliated Interest Report for Fiscal Year
2006 (Commitment #8) in Case No. PAC-E-05-8.

| Andrea L. Kelley
Vice President, Regulation
PACIFICORP

825 NE Multnomabh, Suite 2000
Portland, OR 97232

E-Mail: andrea.kelly@pacificorp.com

| R. Scott Pasley

Assistant General Counsel
J.R. Simplot Company
P.O. Box 27

| Boise, ID 83702
1 E-Mail: spasley@simplot.com

Douglas L. Anderson
| Senior Vice President & General
Counsel
1 MidAmerican Energy Holdings
Company
302 S. 36" Street, Suite 400
Omaha, NE 68131

1 E-Mail: danderson@midamerican.com

Mark C. Moench

Senior Vice President — Law
MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company
201 S. Main, Suite 2300

Salt Lake City, UT 84111

1 E-Mail: mcmoench@midamerican.com

EricL.Olsen
Racine, Olson, Nye, Budge & Bailey,
| Chartered

| 201 E. Center

| P.O. Box 1391

1 Pocatello, ID 83204-1391

E-Mail: elo@racinelaw.net

| Anthony Yankel

129814 Lake Road

| Bay Village, OH 44140

| E-Mail: tony@yankel.net

Barton L. Kline, Senior Attorney

| Monica B. Moen, Attorney II

Idaho Power Company

1 P.O.Box 70

Boise, ID 83707

E-Mail: bkline@idahopower.com
mmoen(@idahopower.com

| John R. Gale

Vice President, Regulatory Affairs
Idaho Power Company

P.O.Box 70

Boise, ID 83707

: e-Mail; rgale@idahopower.com

| Brad M. Purdy

| Attorney at Law

{2019 N. 17" Street

Boise, ID 83702

1 E-Mail: bmpurdy@hotmail.com

Arthur F. Sandack, Esq.

8 E. Broadway, Suite 510
Salt Lake City, UT 84111
E-Mail: asandack@itower.net




Donald L. Howell, II
Deputy Attorney General
| Idaho Public Utilities Commission
472 W. Washington (83702)
P.O. Box 83720
| Boise, ID 83720-0074
E-Mail: donlhowell@puc.idaho.gov

| Terri Carlock

| Accounting Supervisor

| Idaho Public Utilities Commission
1472 W. Washington

P.O. Box 83720
Boise, ID 83720-0074
E-Mail: terri.carlock@puc.idaho.gov

| Randall C. Budge

Racine, Olson, Nye, Budge & Bailey,
| Chartered

201 E. Center

P.O. Box 1391

Pocatello, ID 83204-1391

E-Mail: rcb@racinelaw.net

| James R. Smith

Monsanto Company
Highway 34 North

P.O. Box 816

Soda Springs, ID 83726

i E-Mail: jim.r.smith@monsanto.com

| Katie Iverson
Brubaker & Associates
117244 W. Cordova Court
Surprise, AZ 85387
E-Mail: kiverson@consultbai.com

Alan Herzfeld

Herzfeld & Piotrowski LLP

| 713 W. Franklin

P.O. Box 2864
Boise, ID 83701
E-Mail: aherzfeld@hplip.net

{ David Hawk

| Director, Energy Natural Resources
J.R. Simplot Company

P.O. Box 27

Boise, ID 83702

E-Mail: dhawk@simplot.com

R. Scott Pasley
Assistant General Counsel

1 J.R. Simplot Company
1 P.O. Box 27

Boise, ID 83702
E-Mail; spasley@simplot.com

Pegé;ﬁyan

Supervisor Regulatory Administration
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I. Organization

A description of the PacifiCorp organization and a listing of subsidiaries
and the percentage ownership of each.

PacifiCorp (which includes PacifiCorp and its subsidiaries) is a United States electric
utility company serving retail customers in portions of the states of Utah, Oregon,
Wyoming, Washington, Idaho and California. PacifiCorp generates electricity and also
engages in electricity sales and purchases on a wholesale basis. The subsidiaries of
PacifiCorp support its electric utility operations by providing coal mining and other fuel-
related services, as well as environmental remediation.

On March 21, 2006, MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company (“MEHC”) completed its
purchase of all of PacifiCorp’s outstanding common stock from PacifiCorp Holdings,
Inc. (“PHI”), a subsidiary of ScottishPower UK, plc (“ScottishPower”), pursuant to the
Stock Purchase Agreement among MidAmerican, ScottishPower and PHI dated May 23,
2005, as amended on March 21, 2006. The cash purchase price was $5.1 billion.
PacifiCorp’s common stock was directly acquired by a subsidiary of MEHC, PPW
Holdings LLC. As a result of this transaction, MEHC controls the significant majority of
PacifiCorp’s voting securities, which includes both common and preferred stock. MEHC,
a global energy company based in Des Moines, lowa, is a majority-owned subsidiary of
Berkshire Hathaway, Inc.

As aresult of a settlement agreement between MEHC, the Utah Committee of Consumer
Services and Utah Industrial Energy Consumers, MEHC contributed to PacifiCorp, at no
cost, MEHC’s indirect 100.0% ownership interest in Intermountain Geothermal
Company, which controls 69.3% of the steam rights associated with the geothermal field
serving PacifiCorp’s Blundell Geothermal Plant in Utah. Intermountain Geothermal
Company therefore became a wholly owned subsidiary of PacifiCorp in March 2006,
subsequent to the sale of PacifiCorp to MEHC.

Following the closing of PacifiCorp’s sale, MEHC announced a new organizational
structure under the direction of a newly appointed chairman and chief executive officer,
who oversees the company’s entire operations. The PacifiCorp Energy operational unit is
responsible for PacifiCorp’s electric generation, commercial and energy trading, and coal-
mining functions. The Pacific Power operational unit is responsible for delivering
electricity to customers in Oregon, Washington and California. The Rocky Mountain
Power operational unit is responsible for delivering electricity to customers in Utah,
Wyoming and Idaho.

The following page provides an organization chart, in columnar form, of PacifiCorp’s
subsidiaries. For each subsidiary, the percentage of ownership held by its parent
company is listed, as well as the state of incorporation.

The following pages are organizational charts for MEHC including PacifiCorp.



SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

Name of Subsidiary Approximate State of
Percentage of Jurisdiction of
Voting Securities Incorporation
Owned or Organization
Centralia Mining Company 100% Washington
Energy West Mining Company 100% Utah
Glenrock Coal Company 100% Wyoming
Intermountain Geothermal Company 100% Delaware
Interwest Mining Company 100% Oregon
Pacific Minerals, Inc. 100% Wyoming
- Bridger Coal Co., a joint venture 66.66% Wyoming
Trapper Mining, Inc. 21.40% Colorado
PacifiCorp Environmental 89.90% Oregon
Remediation Company
PacifiCorp Future Generations, Inc. 100% Oregon
- Canopy Botanicals, Inc. 77.85% Delaware
- Canopy Botanicals, SRL 49.00% Bolivia
PacifiCorp Investment Management, Inc. 100% Oregon
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Corporate Structure
As of March 21, 2006

Berkshire Hathaway, Inc.

—— 88%
MidAmerican Energy
Holdings Company
|— PPW Holdings LLC
PACIFICORP

Intermountain Geothermal Company

__Centralia Mining Gompany _

Energy West Mining Company

_ Glenrock Coal Company

" Interwest Mining Company

Pacific Minerals, Inc.

‘Bridger Coal Co.

(Pacific Minerals, In¢. (66.66%); IdahoPower (33.34%))

Paclf' Cprp Environmental Remediatios

Company
{(PacifiCorp (89.90%);, CHZVTHIl (10.90%)) ==~

”-;‘Paciﬁc,c‘_:rpfuture Generations, Inc.

Canopy Botanicals, inc.
(PacifiCorp Future Generations, Inc. (77.85%);

BP America, In¢. (22.15%))

Canopy Botanicals, SRL
(Fundacion Amigos de la Naturaleza (51.00%);
Canopy Botanicals, Inc. (49.00%))

- PacifiCorp Investment Managemgnt,;lnc. .

Trapper Mmmg Ine.
(21:4% Minonty Interest) ‘f' ;

{Salt Rivar Project Agricutural Improvement and
Power District (32.10%) ; Tri-Sta ‘.Generauon &
Transmission Association; Ing. cifil ’
- (21:40%); Platte Rlver Power_ ithority {19.9




I. A. Officers and Directors
Changes in the list of directors and officers common to
the regulated utility and the affiliated interest;
On the following pages are listed:

1. Changes in Directors and Officers during FY
2006.

2. PacifiCorp Board of Directors and Board
Commiittees.

3. PacifiCorp Officers.

4. Pacific Regional Board.

5. Utah Regional Board.

6. Wyoming Regional Board.

7. Directory of Officers and Directors with
affiliated positions as of March 31, 2006.

The positions listed for the directors and officers in each
of these sections are those positions that were held at
March 31, 2006. The listings do not reflect changes since
that date.
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Regional Advisory Boards - effective January 12, 2006

Pacific Advisory Board
William B. Douglas
Keith R. McKennon
Ethel Simon-McWilliams
Nancy Wilgenbusch

Utah Advisory Board
Steven D. Bennion
Kent H. Cannon

EJ "Jake" Gam

Nolan Karras

Wyoming Advisory Board
John W. Hay III

Brent Kunz

Maggi Maier Murdock
Peter Wold



PacifiCorp Officers and Directors with affiliated positions as of March 31, 2006

Abel, Gregory

DIRECTOR POSITIONS

Entity

Intermountain Geothermal Company
MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company
PacifiCorp

OFFICER POSITIONS
Entity Title

Intermountain Geothermal Company President
MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company President and Chief Operating Officer
PacifiCorp Chairman of Board and Chief Executive Officer

Fehrman, William J.
DIRECTOR POSITIONS

Entity

Intermountain Geothermal Company
PacifiCorp

PacifiCorp Foundation for Leaming

OFFICER POSITIONS

Entity Title

Intermountain Geothermal Company President

PacifiCorp President, PacifiCorp Energy

Gale, Brent E.
DIRECTOR POSITIONS

Entity

PacifiCorp

PacifiCorp Future Generations, Inc.
PacifiCorp Foundation for Learning

OFFICER POSITIONS
Entity Title
MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company Senior Vice President

PacifiCorp Future Generations, Inc. President



Goodman, Patrick J.

DIRECTOR POSITIONS

Entity
PadifiCorp

OFFICER POSITIONS

Entity
Intermountain Geothermal Company

Haller, Andrew P.

DIRECTOR POSITIONS

Entity
PadifiCorp

OFFICER POSITIONS

Entity

Centralia Mining Company
Centralia Mining Company
Centralia Mining Company
Energy West Mining Company
Energy West Mining Company
Energy West Mining Company
Glenrock Coal Company
Glenrock Coal Company
Glenrock Coal Company
Interwest Mining Company
Interwest Mining Company
Interwest Mining Company
Padific Minerals, Inc.

Padific Minerals, Inc.

Pacific Minerals, Inc.
PacifiCorp

PacifiCorp

PacifiCorp

PacifiCorp Investment Management, Inc.

Lasich, Rob

DIRECTOR POSITIONS

Entity
Intermountain Geothermal Company
PacifiCorp

OFFICER POSITIONS

Entity
Intermountain Geothermal Company

Title

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer

Title

General Counsel
Senior Vice President
Secretary

General Counsel
Senior Vice President
Secretary

General Counsel
Senior Vice President
Secretary

General Counsel
Senior Vice President
Secretary

General Counsel
Senior Vice President
Secretary

General Counsel
Senior Vice President
Secretary

Secretary

Title
Assistant Secretary



Moench, Mark
DIRECTOR POSITIONS

Entity
PacifiCorp Foundation for Learning
PacifiCorp

Walje, A. Richard.
DIRECTOR POSITIONS

Entity
PacifiCorp
PacifiCorp Foundation for Leaming

Watters, Stanley K.
DIRECTOR POSITIONS

Entity

PacifiCorp Foundation for Learning
PacifiCorp

Williams, Bruce N.
DIRECTOR POSITIONS
Entity

OFFICER POSITIONS

Entity

Centralia Mining Company

Energy West Mining Company

Glenrock Coal Company

Interwest Mining Company

Pacific Minerals, Inc.

PacifiCorp

PacifiCorp

PacifiCorp Environmental Remediation Company
PacifiCorp Future Generations, Inc.
PacifiCorp Investment Management, Inc.
PacifiCorp Investment Management, Inc.
PacifiCorp Foundation for Learning

Title
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Vice President
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
President
Treasurer
Treasurer



I. B. Changes in Ownership

Changes in successive ownership between the regulated utility and
affiliated interest.
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I. C. — Affiliate Descriptions

A narrative of each affiliated entity with whom the regulated utility does
business. State the factor(s) giving rise to the affiliation.



Summary of narrative descriptions
For each affiliated entity

The following affiliates did business with PacifiCorp in the fiscal year ending March 31,
2006. They are affiliated interests of PacifiCorp, as defined by ORS 757.015, because
each has two or more officers or directors in common with PacifiCorp, or they meet the
ownership requirements of 5% direct or indirect ownership.

Dornoch International Insurance Limited (“DIIL”) - as of March 21, 2006, a former
affiliated company and subsidiary of Scottish Power plc. DIIL was a captive insurance
provider to PacifiCorp. PacifiCorp had no equity interest in DIIL and had no obligation
to contribute equity or loan funds to DIIL. Premium amounts were established to cover
loss claims, administrative expenses and appropriate reserves, but otherwise DIIL was
not operated to generate profits.

Eastern Desert Power, LLC - as of March 21, 2006, a former affiliated company and
subsidiary of PPM Energy, Inc., in the business of wind energy and development.

Energy West Mining Company - subsidiary company of PacifiCorp engaged in coal
mining related services in the production of coal at the company owned mines in Emery
County, Utah.

Enstor Operating Company, LLC - as of March 21, 2006, a former affiliated company
and subsidiary of PPM Energy, Inc. that serves as a general partner of Katy Storage &
Transportation L.P., a Texas limited partnership. Enstor Operating Company, LLC is
involved in natural gas storage.

Intermountain Geothermal Company - subsidiary company of PacifiCorp that, as of
March 31, 2006, owned a 69.3% interest in the Roosevelt Hot Springs geothermal field
serving the company’s Blundell geothermal plant in Utah.

Interwest Mining Company - subsidiary company of PacifiCorp providing
administrative, technical and management services to Energy West Mining Company,
Glenrock Coal Company and Pacific Minerals, Inc.

MEHC Insurance Services Ltd. (“MISL”) - a wholly owned subsidiary of
MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company that provides a captive insurance program to
PacifiCorp. MISL covers all or significant portions of the property damage and liability
insurance deductibles in many of PacifiCorp’s current policies, as well as overhead
distribution and transmission line property damage. PacifiCorp has no equity interest in
MISL and has no obligation to contribute equity or loan funds to MISL. Premium
amounts are established based on a combination of actuarial assessments and market rates
to cover loss claims, administrative expenses and appropriate reserves. Certain costs
associated with the program are prepaid and amortized through March 20, 2007.



MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company - as of March 21, 2006, parent company of
PPW Holdings LLC and subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway, Inc.

Pacific Klamath Energy, Inc. - as of March 21, 2006, a former affiliated company and
subsidiary of PacifiCorp Holdings, Inc. that has a contract with the city of Klamath Falls,
Oregon, to maintain a 500-MW cogeneration plant.

Pacific Minerals, Inc. (“PMI”) - subsidiary company of PacifiCorp which owns 66.66%
of Bridger Coal Co., the coal mining joint venture with Idaho Energy Resources
Company (“IREC”), a subsidiary of Idaho Power.

Bridger Coal Co. - Coal mining joint venture with PMI and IREC. PMI owns 66.66%
and IREC owns 33.34% of Bridger Coal Co.

PacifiCorp Energy Canada Ltd. - as of March 21, 2006, a former affiliated company
and subsidiary of ScottishPower UK, plc that, through its Enstor division, provides
storage products and services to third parties (firm storage, park and loan transactions).

PacifiCorp Environmental Remediation Company (“PERCO”) - subsidiary company
of PacifiCorp that evaluates, manages and resolves certain environmental remediation.
PERCO also manages a remediation trust.

PacifiCorp Financial Services, Inc. - as of March 21, 2006, a former affiliated holding
company and subsidiary of PacifiCorp Group Holdings Company that designs and
markets a wide range of specialized financial services through its subsidiaries.

PacifiCorp Foundation for Learning - an independent non profit foundation with the
mission of advancing individual and community aspirations through learning.

PacifiCorp Group Holdings Company (“PGHC”) - as of March 21, 2006, a former
affiliated holding company that facilitated businesses not regulated as an electric utility.

PacifiCorp Holdings, Inc. (“PHI”) - as of March 21, 2006, the former parent company
and taxpaying entity of PacifiCorp.

PacifiCorp Trans, Inc. - as of March 21, 2006, a former affiliated company and
subsidiary of PGHC that maintained PacifiCorp’s corporate aircraft fleet and provided
the coordination of aircraft scheduling for PacifiCorp and its subsidiaries.

PPM Colorado Wind Ventures, Inc. - as of March 21, 2006, a former affiliated
company and subsidiary of PPM Energy, Inc. in the business of wind energy and
development.

PPM Energy, Inc. - as of March 21, 2006, a former affiliated company and subsidiary of
PHI that is in the business of wholesale power trading, wind development and natural gas
transportation and storage.



PPW Holdings LLC - as of March 21, 2006, the holding company for PacifiCorp and
subsidiary of MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company.

ScottishPower UK, plc - as of March 21, 2006, a former affiliated company and
subsidiary of Scottish Power plc that provided employees and other administrative
services to PacifiCorp.

Trapper Mining, Inc. - PacifiCorp owns a 21.40% interest in this entity, which operates
a coal mine at the Craig “mine-mouth” operation (generating station located next to
mine) outside Craig, Colorado. The remaining ownership in Trapper Mining, Inc. is as
follows: Salt River Project Agricultural Improvement and Power District (32.10 %), Tri
State Generation and Transmission Association, Inc. (26.57%), and Platte River Power
Authority (19.93%).

West Valley Leasing Company, LLC - as of March 21, 2006, a former affiliated
company and subsidiary of PPM Energy, Inc. that owns the West Valley peaking
generation facility located in Utah.



I. D. Financial Statements

A balance sheet and income statement for each affiliated
interest for the 12-month reporting period.

Financial statements for each affiliated interest included in
PacifiCorp and its subsidiaries’ organizational structure, PPW
Holdings LLC and the PacifiCorp Foundation for Learning as
of March 31, 2006 are included under the individual tabs for
each affiliate in Section II.

Financial statements for those companies that the affiliated
interest ceased as of March 21, 2006, upon the sale of
PacifiCorp to MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company, are
not included in this filing.

Financial statements for MEHC Insurance Services Ltd. are
not included in this filing.



II. Transactions

Separately, for services rendered by the regulated utility to the
affiliate and vice versa:

A. A description of the nature of services in reasonable detail.

B. The annual charges by type of service (exclude all
joint/common costs reported in Section VII).

C. The basis used to determine pricing.

D. In total, for each affiliated entity whether receiving or
providing services, show:

1. Total charges or billings.

2. The cost of providing service, including applicable taxes.
3. The margin of charges over costs.

4. Assets allocable to the services.

5. The achieved rate of return on assets.

6. The accounts charged.



Affiliated Interest Transactions Summary (a)
For the FY Ended March 31, 2006

Intermountain Geothermal

Requirements PacifiCorp Environmental | Interwest Mining Company

Remediation Company Company (b)
A. A description of the nature of Environmental consulting Interwest Mining Company Intermountain
services in reasonable detail: services, management fee, provides Pacific Minerals, Geothermal, which

labor, benefits, IT shared
services and PC support.

Inc., Glenrock Coal
Company and Energy West
Mining with technical and

administrative services.

controls 69.3% of the
steam rights associated
with its geothermal field,
provides steam to
PacifiCorp’s Blundell

Geothermal Plant.
B. The annual charges by type of
service (exclude all joint/common costs
reported in Section VII)
PacifiCorp Received Services 1,171,725 66,308 390,096
PacifiCorp Provided Services 714,904 542,407 None
C. The basis used to determine
pricing:
PacifiCorp Received Services
PERCO charges are based Interwest Mining charges Intermountain Geothermal
on labor, benefits and are based on labor, benefits charges are based on
operational cost. No profit and operational cost. No labor, benefits and
is allowed. profit is allowed. operational cost. No profit
is allowed.
PacifiCorp Provided Services
Costs incurred by Costs incurred by
PacifiCorp on behalf of PacifiCorp on behalf of
subsidiaries are charged at subsidiaries are charged at
direct cost. Labor is direct cost. Labor is
charged at PacifiCorp's charged at PacifiCorp's
fully loaded cost plus fully loaded cost plus
administrative and general administrative and general
expense. expense.
D. In total for each affiliated entity
whether receiving or providing
services, show:
Receiving Services:
1. Total charges or billings 1,171,725 66,308 390,096
2. Cost of providing service, incl tax 1,171,725 66,308 390,096
3. The margin of charges over costs None None None
4. Assets allocable to the services None None None
5. Achieved rate of return on assets None None None
6. Account charged See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate
Tab Tab Tab
Providing Services:
1. Total charges or billings 714,904 542,407 None
2. Cost of providing service, incl tax 714,904 542,407 None
3. The margin of charges over costs None None None
4. Assets allocable to the services 551,448 None None
5. Achieved rate of return on assets 10.0% None None
6. Account charged See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate
Tab Tab Tab
Allocation See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate
Tab Tab Tab

(a) Detail information for each affiliated company is included under separate tabs following this summary.
(b) Affiliated interest began March 21, 2006, upon the purchase of PacifiCorp by MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company.




Affiliated Interest Transactions Summary (a)
For the Y Ended March 31, 2006

Requirements Energy West Mining PacifiCorp Group Holdings PacifiCorp Financial
Company Company (c) Services, Inc. (c)

A. A description of the nature of Energy West mines coal at Holding company for non Management fee, IT and

services in reasonable detail: the Company-owned regulated companies, IT and PC support.

mines in Emery County, shared services.
Utah.

B. The annual charges by type of

service (exclude al] joint/common

costs reported in Section VII)

PacifiCorp Received Services 131,128,972 None None

PacifiCorp Provided Services None 44,360 317,812

C. The basis used to determine

pricing:

PacifiCorp Received Services Charges are based on None None

actual & reasonable costs
incurred by EWMC in
mining company-owned
coal. No profit is allowed.

PacifiCorp Provided Services None Costs incurred by Costs incurred by
PacifiCorp on behalf of PacifiCorp on behalf of
affiliates are charged at subsidiaries are charged

direct cost. Labor is at direct cost. Laboris
charged at PacifiCorp's fully charged at PacifiCorp's
loaded cost plus fully loaded cost plus
administrative and general administrative and
expense. general expense.

D. In total for each affiliated entity

whether receiving or providing

services, show:

Receiving Services:

1. Total charges or billings 131,128,972 None None

2. Cost of providing service, incl tax 131,128,972 None None

3. The margin of charges over costs None None None

4. Assets allocable to the services None None None

5. Achieved rate of return on assets None None None

6. Account Charged See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate

Tab Tab Tab

Providing Services:

1. Total charges or billings None 44,360 317,812

2. Cost of providing service, incl tax None 44,360 317,812

3. The margin of charges over costs None None None

4. Assets allocable to the services None 21,165 () 21,165 (f)

5. Achieved rate of return on assets None 10.0% 10.0%

6. Account charged See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate

Tab Tab Tab

Allocation

See Detail under separate
Tab

See Detail under separate
Tab

See Detail under separate
Tab

(a) Detail information for each affiliated company is included under separate tabs following this summary.
(c) Affiliated interest ceased March 21, 2006, upon the sale of PacifiCorp to MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company.
(f) PacifiCorp Group Holdings Company, PacifiCorp Financial Services and PacifiCorp Trans, Inc. shared allocated assets for

services rendered by PacifiCorp.




Affiliated Interest Transactions Summary (a)
For the FY Ended March 31, 2006

Requirements PPM Energy, Inc. (c) West Valley Leasing Enstor Operating
Company, LLC (c) Company, LLC (c)
A. A description of the nature of Consulting and labor Leasing company for the IT, shared services and PC
services in reasonable detail: services, management fee, West Valley Generation support
IT, shared services, PC facility.
support and transmission
wheeling services.
B. The annual charges by type of
service (exclude all joint/common
costs reported in Section VII)
PacifiCorp Received Services 2,951,879 16,357,060 None
PacifiCorp Provided Services 15,028,320 None 75,790
C. The basis used to determine
pricing:
PacifiCorp Received Services PPM charges are based on West Valley charges are None
PPM labor and benefit based on the PacifiCorp
costs and wheeling lease agreement.
services set by FERC
tariff, lease costs are also
included. No profit is
allowed.
None
PacifiCorp Provided Services Transmission Wheeling Costs incurred by
services set by FERC PacifiCorp on behalf of
tariff. Costs incurred by subsidiaries are charged at
PacifiCorp on behalf of direct cost. Laboris
subsidiaries are charged at charged at PacifiCorp's
direct cost. Labor is fully loaded cost plus
charged at PacifiCorp’s administrative and general
fully loaded cost plus expense.
administrative and general
expense.
D. In total for each affiliated entity
whether receiving or providing
services, show:
Receiving Services:
1. Total charges or billings 2,951,879 16,357,060 None
2. Cost of providing service, incl tax 2,951,879 16,357,060 None
3. The margin of charges over costs None None None
4. Assets allocable to the services None None None
5. Achieved rate of return on assets None None None
6. Account charged See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate
Tab Tab Tab
Providing Services:
1. Total charges or billings 15,028,320 None 75,790
2. Cost of providing service, incl tax 15,028,320 None 75,790
3. The margin of charges over costs None None -
4. Assets allocable to the services 4,037,542 (e) None None
5. Achieved rate of return on assets 10.0% None None
6. Account charged See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate
Tab Tab Tab
Allocation See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate
Tab Tab Tab

(a) Detail information for each affiliated company is included under separate tabs following this summary.
(c) Affiliated interest ceased March 21, 2006, upon the sale of PacifiCorp to MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company.
(¢) PPM Energy, Inc. and Pacific Klamath Energy shared allocated assets for services rendered by PacifiCorp.




Affiliated Interest Transactions Summary (a)
For the FY Ended March 31, 2006

Requirements PPM Colorade Wind Eastern Desert Power, LLC | PacifiCorp Trans, Inc. (c)
Ventures, Inc. (c) ©)
A. A description of the nature of Labor and consulting Labor and consulting Labor and consulting
services in reasonable detail: services. services. services.
B. The annual charges by type of
service (exclude all joint/common costs
reported in Section VII)
PacifiCorp Received Services None None None
PacifiCorp Provided Services 120 288 84,646
C. The basis used to determine
pricing:
PacifiCorp Received Services None None None
PacifiCorp Provided Services Costs incurred by Costs incurred by Costs incurred by
PacifiCorp on behalf of PacifiCorp on behalf of PacifiCorp on behalf of
subsidiaries are charged at subsidiaries are charged at subsidiaries are charged at
direct cost. Labor is direct cost. Labor is direct cost. Laboris
charged at PacifiCorp's charged at PacifiCorp's charged at PacifiCorp's
fully loaded cost plus fully loaded cost plus fully loaded cost plus
administrative and general administrative and general administrative and general
expense. expense. expense.
D. In total for each affiliated entity
whether receiving or providing
services, show:
Receiving Services:
1. Total charges or billings None None None
2. Cost of providing service, incl tax None None None
3. The margin of charges over costs None None None
4. Assets allocable to the services None None None
5. Achieved rate of return on assets None None None
6. Account charged See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate
Tab Tab Tab
Providing Services:
1. Total charges or billings 120 288 84,646
2. Cost of providing service, incl tax 120 288 84,646
3. The margin of charges over costs None None None
4. Assets allocable to the services None None 21,165 (f)
5. Achieved rate of return on assets None None 10.0%
6. Account charged See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate
Tab Tab Tab
Allocation See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate
Tab Tab Tab

(a) Detail information for each affiliated company is included under separate tabs following this summary.
(c) Affiliated interest ceased March 21, 2006, upon the sale of PacifiCorp to MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company.
(f) PacifiCorp Group Holdings Company, PacifiCorp Financial Services and PacifiCorp Trans, Inc. shared allocated assets for

services rendered by PacifiCorp.




Affiliated Interest Transactions Summary (a)
For the FY Ended March 31, 2006

Requirements PacifiCorp Holdings, Inc. Pacific Klamath Energy, Pacific Minerals, Inc. /
(© Inc. (c) Bridger Coal Co.
A. A description of the nature of Holding company, IT and Management fee, IT shared Bridger Coal Company
services in reasonable detail: shared services services and PC support. provides coal from the
Bridger Mine to the
Bridger Power Plant.

B. The annual charges by type of

service (exclude all joint/common costs

reported in Section VII)

PacifiCorp Received Services None None 70,581,765

PacifiCorp Provided Services 249,283 277,093 14,921,167

C. The basis used to determine

pricing:

PacifiCorp Received Services None None Charges are based on
actual & reasonable costs
incurred by Bridger Coal

Company in mining
company-owned coal. No
profit is allowed.

PacifiCorp Provided Services Costs incurred by Costs incurred by Benefits and taxes

PacifiCorp on behalf of PacifiCorp on behalf of
subsidiaries are charged at subsidiaries are charged at
direct cost. Labor is direct cost. Labor is
charged at PacifiCorp's charged at PacifiCorp’s
fully loaded cost pius fully loaded cost plus
administrative and general administrative and general
expense. expense.

D. In total for each affiliated entity

whether receiving or providing

services, show:

Receiving Services:

1. Total charges or billings None None 70,581,765

2. Cost of providing service, incl tax None None 70,581,765

3. The margin of charges over costs None None None

4. Assets allocable to the services None None None

S. Achieved rate of return on assets None None None

6. Account charged See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate

Tab Tab Tab

Providing Services:

1. Total charges or billings

2. Cost of providing service, incl tax 249,283 277,093 14,921,167

3. The margin of charges over costs 249,283 277,093 14,921,167

4. Assets allocable to the services None None None

5. Achieved rate of return on assets None 4,037,542 (e) None

6. Account charged None 10.0% None

See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate
Tab Tab Tab

Allocation See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate
Tab Tab Tab

(2) Detail information for each affiliated company is included under separate tabs following this summary.
(c) Affiliated interest ceased March 21, 2006, upon the sale of PacifiCorp to MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company
(¢) PPM Energy, Inc. and Pacific Klamath Energy shared allocated assets for services rendered by PacifiCorp.




Affiliated Interest Transactions Summary (a)

For the FY Ended March 31, 2006

Requirements Trapper Mining, Inc. PacifiCorp Foundation for | ScottishPower UK, pic (c)
Learning
A. A description of the nature of Trapper Mining holds Consulting and labor Consulting and labor
services in reasonable detail: PacifiCorp’s interest in the Services. services.
Trapper coal mine which
supplies coal to the Craig
power plant.
B. The annual charges by type of
service (exclude all joint/common costs
reported in Section VII)
PacifiCorp Received Services 8,106,463 None 18,572,473
PacifiCorp Provided Services None 287,503 6,102,409
C. The basis used to determine
pricing:
PacifiCorp Received Services Charges are based on actual None ScottishPower charges are
& reasonable cost incurred based on SP UK, plc labor
at the Trapper mine. No and benefits cost. No
profit is allowed. profit is allowed.
PacifiCorp Provided Services None Costs incurred by Costs incurred by
PacifiCorp on behalf of PacifiCorp on behalf of
subsidiaries are charged at subsidiaries are charged at
direct cost. Labor is direct cost. Labor is
charged at PacifiCorp’s charged at PacifiCorp’s
fully loaded cost plus fully loaded cost plus
administrative and general administrative and general
expense. expense.
D. In total for each affiliated entity
whether receiving or providing
services, show:
Receiving Services:
1. Total charges or billings 8,106,463 None 18,572,473
2. Cost of providing service, incl tax 8,106,463 None 18,572,473
3. The margin of charges over costs None Nomne None
4. Assets allocable to the services None None None
5. Achieved rate of return on assets None None None
6. Account charged See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate
Tab Tab Tab
Providing Services:
1. Total charges or billings None 287,503 6,102,409
2. Cost of providing service, incl tax None 287,503 6,102,409
3. The margin of charges over costs None None None
4. Assets allocable to the services None None None
5. Achieved rate of return on assets None None None
6. Account charged See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate
Tab Tab Tab
Allocation See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate
Tab Tab Tab

(a) Detail information for each affiliated company is included under separate tabs following this summary.
(c) Affiliated interest ceased March 21, 2006, upon the sale of PacifiCorp to MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company




Affiliated Interest Transactions Summary (a)
For the FY Ended March 31, 2006

Requirements PacifiCorp Energy Canada Dornoch International MEHC Insurance Services,
Ltd. (c) Insurance Limited (DIL) (c) Ltd. (b)
A. A description of the nature of Consulting and labor Captive Insurance covering | Captive Insurance covering
services in reasonable detail: services. significant portions of the significant portions of the
property damage and property damage and
liability insurance liability insurance
deductibles for PacifiCorp. deductibles for PacifiCorp.
B. The annual charges by type of
service (exclude all joint/common costs
reported in Section VII)
PacifiCorp Received Services None 6,975,135 7,369,000 (d)
PacifiCorp Provided Services 92,231 None None
C. The basis used to determine
pricing:
PacifiCorp Received Services None Premium amounts are Premium amounts are
established based on a established based on a
combination of actuarial combination of actuarial
assessments and market assessments and market
rates to cover loss claims, rates to cover loss claims,
administrative expenses and | administrative expenses and
appropriate reserves. No appropriate reserves. No
profit is allowed. profit is allowed.
PacifiCorp Provided Services Costs incurred by None None
PacifiCorp on behalf of
subsidiaries are charged at
direct cost. Labor is
charged at PacifiCorp’s
fully loaded cost plus
administrative and general
expense.
D. In total for each affiliated entity
whether receiving or providing
services, show:
Receiving Services:
1. Total charges or billings None 6,975,135 7,369,000 (d)
2. Cost of providing service, incl tax None 6,975,135 7,369,000 (d)
3. The margin of charges over costs None None None
4. Assets allocable to the services None None None
5. Achieved rate of return on assets None None None
6. Account charged See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate
Tab Tab Tab
Providing Services:
1. Total charges or billings 92,231 None None
2. Cost of providing service, incl tax 92,231 None None
3. The margin of charges over costs None None None
4. Assets allocable to the services 223,904 None None
5. Achieved rate of return on assets 10.0% None None
6. Account charged See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate
Tab Tab Tab
Allocation See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate
Tab Tab Tab

(2) Detail information for each affiliated company is included under separate tabs following this summary.

(b)  Affiliated interest began March 21, 2006, upon the purchase of PacifiCorp by MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company.
(c) Affiliated interest ceased March 21, 2006, upon the sale of PacifiCorp to MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company.

(d) The total is comprised of $7,151,100 prepaid insurance and $217,900 insurance expensed during March 2006.




Affiliated Interest Transactions Summary (a)
For the FY Ended March 31, 2006

Requirements PPW Holdings LLC (b)

A description of the nature of Holding company

services in reasonable detail:

B. The annual charges by type of

service (exclude all joint/common

costs reported in Section VII)

Due to PacifiCorp None

Due from PacifiCorp 3,883,400

C. The basis used to determine

pricing:

Due to PacifiCorp None

Due from PacifiCorp Federal and state income
taxes remitted to PPW
Holdings LLC that are
ultimately remitted to
MidAmerican Energy

Holdings Company.

D. In total for each affiliated entity

whether receiving or providing

services, show:

Receiving Services:

1. Total charges or billings None

2. Cost of providing service, incl None

tax None

3. The margin of charges over costs None

4. Assets allocable to the services None

5. Achieved rate of refurn on assets See Detail under separate

6. Account charged Tab

Providing Services:

1. Total charges or billings 3,883,400

2. Cost of providing service, incl tax 3,883,400

3. The margin of charges over costs None

4. Assets allocable to the services None

5. Achieved rate of return on assets None

6. Account charged See Detail under separate

Tab
Allocation See Detail under separate
Tab

(a) Detail information for each affiliated company is included under separate tabs following this summary.
(b) Affiliated interest began March 21, 2006, upon the purchase of PacifiCorp by MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company.




6+°629°'988°T §

97’86V E1E
9€'LTY'LT
SO'pIS 61
98'L6'9S
ST'RIL]
19°CE6
00851y
EUTL6LT
Lriec
0°8¢8
TIETL81l
T0'66¥°EL
¥6'580°9C
T6'01€ 1S
18°086°1
LOSTLILTT §

SUoIjIEBSUBI],

9007
IBIX [BISLY

W6 vIL §

9Z7'86v°€IE
9¢"LTY'LT
Sovisiel
98’695
ST'8ILT
19°7¢€6
00'8S1Yy
ET'TL6'LT
Ly'1ee
¢0'8¢8
TreTLsll
TO'66VEL
¥6'$80°9C
Z6'01E°IS
18°086°1

- $

SIIAIIS

paprasoad
diopnneg

LO'STLILIT §

LOSTLILIT §

SIIATIG
PIATY
diopymneg

[443)
626
676
6C6
0c6
0c6
0c6
076
026
026
676
676
676
026
026
08¢

JUno0VYy
102 KK |

ejor,

loqeT
soo1a12Q Sunproddng D4

syoeqadiey)) sadIAIAG pareys

SUONBIO[[Y SAJIAIAS ]

SJUSWISSASSY (111

JUSWISSISSY PEAYIAAQ ATe[eS IO

11 Svd

901 SV uaumy

Unpy uoisuag

we18o1d Y104 10§ SIS0 UNUPY
SUOLBIO[[Y LI

SOOIAIOS SOTI[IOR,]

99,1 yuowaSeuey

UOISU9J JUSLIN)

soumfuj 050 2 dio)) sIIOM

asuadxyg Aleg [eusuruoniAug Auedwooiouy

muﬁ@ﬁcmﬁnﬁo

9007 ‘1€ YIIBJAl Papuy 183X [€ISI] YY) 104

suonesuel ], Auedwod.aduy

(0¥ Ad)Aueduio) uonerpdwdy eudwuoaiauy dio)yned



sttt Fommm—————— ——————— Fmmmmemcmm—mcm——— e
+Tx| L°O 90°PEV'0ST 68°TS6'TT6“EE
#Z4|-0°00T |-88°T98°7S6‘ST 88°T98°956 'S¢
#E+|-0°00T {-88°T98'PS6°ST 88°T98°V56 ST
«P+|-0°00T |-88°T98°VS6°SZ 88°T98“PS6°S¢

-0°00T |{-88°T98°'¥%56°GCZ 88°T98'756°'ST
#Z»|-0°00T |~0S°"TET’6VZ 0S°TET'67T
#Ex{-0°00T |-0S"TET’'69C 0S"TET6PZ
«Vx| T°86 6L°LO0‘9LT ~ET°SPVP’6LT

0°00T 6L°L00'9LT -6L°L00’9LT

00°0 -verLEV’E

+V+|-T°66 -6C°6ET’STY €9°9.5°8ZY
-6Z°6E€T'SCY 00°0
00°0 6Z 6ET'STY
00°0 FETLEV'E

+Tx] T EPE Py LEY PSP 9C TS°8S6°LOL L

#€+|-0°00T |-00°8SV’6V 00°8SY‘6V

-0°00T |-00°85%'67% 00°8G57 ‘67
#E+|-6"P0T |-LE"SOP'SBZ’E 98°60L"'ZET'E
+V»|-6"P0T |-LE"SOV'SBZ‘E 98°60L“ZET'E

-0°00T |[-€2 0LV '6TL'T €2 0LV '6TL'T

-0"LET {-¥1°S€6'G9S €9 6ET'ETY
«Ex| 0°0ST TL 8YL'0S L9°L6Z°02
«¥s] 0°0S2 ZTL*8VPL0S L9°L6T 0T

¥°984 6€°969°09 00°0G€E’0T

-0°00T |-L9 L¥6°6 L9 L%6'6
«E«| T°099 60°ZVS ‘8EL‘6Z 86°CT6PS0S’Y
#P«| T°6G99 0T°986“9TS ‘62 86°Z6V‘S0S’'Y

T°699 0T 986°91G 6T 86 C67'S0S'Y
»Vx 66°S55 ‘122 00°0

-0°00T |-9L°Z0L’'¥TI 9L°CZOL'¥TT

8°18 G0°€99°L9T -Z9 %06 '%0C
6°981 0L'56S'89T 98°T0Z’'06

dmm e m o e bttt

T8A8T| 3ITP 9DUSIDII TP (6002°Z1-5002:10)

ujums| 1oy a3nTosqy potasd uostaedwo)

||||| il ittt lateb Lt EEE TP PP
asn uy sjunowmy

T ebug 6LBETA/00YIILHIT

9002/TZ/L0 ®©3%a 6T:L0:ST OWTL

S6°SBE‘TIT'VE
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0

00°0
-PELEV'E

00°'0
-VELED'E

PE LEV'E
-6Z°6ET'STV
6Z 6€T'SCTF
PETLEV'E

G6°SBE'ZIT'PE

00°0
0070

~TS°S69°CST

~-16°669“2ST
00°0

-T5°G669°2ZS1

6E°9V0 TL
6€E°9P0‘TL
6€°9%0°TL
00°0

LO“SEO'YPZ PE
80°6LY ZZ0'PE
80°6LV°220°F¢E
66°SSS'1ZC
00°0

-LS TPZ’LE
95°L6L'8ST

(900Z°2T7-9002"10)
potaed Butiizaodesy

sjuewelwls TRIOURUT] Twuxejul diodIFFowd

sxdeg wnodoy - drnbm % jueld T.Uep I8Yl0
eadeg °‘umdoy - drnbzm ¥» sanjtuing edIFJO

sul Aq pesanquiey-dinba ¥ JueTd IvIeued
oeyg-uoN-jusudrnbd 3 Jued TwISUeD ISY0

s83e88Y Te30%
83988y I6Y30 Tv30L

spung [evioeds pPUR SJUGWASSAUI ISYAO I®IOL
S3USW]BEAUT SNOSUBTTEOSTH TPIOL
sjuew38eAUl puod BTqUNTOD G00€E9T
spung Teroeds pur S3USBW]SOAUI IOU30
83088Y I8Y30

jusudinby pue ‘gueld ‘ALAjaxedoxgd Te3loL

©DTAI8S UT JUETd 39N Tel0L

3I0WY puw uworjeroexdeq PeIWTNUMOOY TeIOL
60ZS7T
66TSYT
UVOTIVZTIIOWY PuUR UOCTIVTOIdeq PeIeTMIMOOY
eot1Axes utr Adrnbm puw juwld ‘Ajxedoagd TwlOL
686071
60C0VT
ooj~-uoN-juemdInby ¥ SINJTUINI ©DTIFO 66TOVT
eoTAxes ur Jucwdinby puw Juwld ‘Ajaedoxg

92 TAZOS UT JuURId ION

jucudinbi pue ‘juerd ‘A3jxedozg

g3088Y juexInd TviolL

1988Y Xv] pexzejed 3juexan) TwW3IOL
UOTIXIO4 JUSIIND - JOSSY Xv]l peIIeyed 00TLET
j088Y Xvl poxrejed juszInd

S93RTTIIIV-OTqRATOOSY B@J30N PUR S3UDDY TRIOL
SOJRVTITTIIV - OTQRATEDEY S3IUNODOY TRIOL

IHd ~ OTqwAaTeDdey ¥Xw] OoDIejuy 0V09TT
JuezIIn) - Y/v¥Y Auvdwooxsjul 0009TT
SOIRITITIFIV-OIqUATEISOY SOJO0N PUR SIUNOIDY

9TqeAaTedey BOJON pPUR S3UNOODV TRIOL
OTquATeDeY S3UNODOV ISYl0 IvIOL

IOYJ0 - OTRATEO0Y S3UNOIOY 0S89TT
OTqRATOOOY PUOPIATA / 3ISI83UT 0EPITT
OTqPAT®O9Y BO30N puv® S3UNOIOY

sjueurygesuy yswv) LAavzodwmoy puer yYsed TwIOL
sjuew3seaAul yYse) Axviodwel IwiOL

S9TI3ITINDOSE WX, JI0YS -~ JUSWISSAUT 0028CT
ysed aegjo TelolL

s88RTO0d ysed eataivbBeN-yYsS®D G66ZTT

300Y¢ BUTIWOTD YOOYUI-qSTA YOOUD UTeH TOO0ZOT
sjueWesINgESTA JYO0yD UTel 00020T
sjuemaseaul yse) LAxviodwe] pue Ysed

89988y jJuexand

83088Y

saxal

VoIV SSOUTEBNH .xxxx

||||||||||| B L L L T L PR P P PP T

0P0T

0v0T
0v0T

ovoT
ov0T
0r0T

ovoT

0voT
0v0T

0v0T
ovoT

oTvO0T

ovot
ovoT
ovoT

B e 5
evoxe|spod| g
rsng Ao | D

B L e

epoo KXuwdmod

X330 eywT 3Tes/puvilzod

JuUeTId UWOT3IOoNpPoad



+Gx|~€°9 -00°8T0“0LT'TY
-£°9 -00°8I0‘0LT'T
2T+ |~-6°¥%C ~8Z°9£T’SE6
+»Ss|-6°VC -8Z°9€Z’'GE6
6° TV 00°%EL'0T
6°1T ZL'6LL'06
-0°00T [-00°0SL‘9%0°T
»€Ex| 9769 S0°69E“9€9
»De} C°G8 9G°8L8 ET
»S»| T°G8 9G°8L8"ET
27468 9G°8LB ET
D« 00°vZL’‘8Z
00°%2L°'8C
«Px| T°880%| LO°ZOP'EZ
»Ss+| 0°00T 96°TT
0°00T 96°TT
»G%|~2°PTS |~68°P00°€E
-Z°%1S j-68°%00'€
»Ss 00°S6£°92
x9% 00°S6£°92
00°S6€£°9¢
s O 00°8TS‘?PT
=S¥ 00°8IS‘VT
00°679
00°668°ET
«Vs| S°PT YZ°SPZ’9€E
*S» |=-8°TT -ZP° TLL’S
-8°TT -ZV CLL'S
2S%| T°02 99° LIV IV
-9°%S¥ [-¥1°8¢
S°0T 00°LIB’'LT
L°S9 GT'69G°CT
0°00T LT LY9
L°G9 GC°1¢e9
-L8'8C¢C
«Ve| 6°6L 8T°T09°61S
2S»] 8°6L GG°S9Z‘0TY
8°6L GG G9Z 0TV
«S+| 0°00T 9L°ZOL‘VTIT
0°00T 9L ZOL'VIT
*»Sa2|-P°PC ~-€T°L9E’S
-€"8ET |-TT €18’V
-0°¢ AN A
B e o
TeA8T| JFTP S0USASIITP
ujums| T9d oanTosqy
IIIII e
4 ebug
900Z/TZ/L0 ®©3Ba

-00°LEB'6LS'BT
-00°L€8'6LS°8T

-PL°TBT'BSLE
-PL°TBZBSL’E
-00°85V 6V

-VL ELS'SSL'Y
00°0SL’9%0°T

-G8°886°ST6
-89°L6Z‘9T
-89°L6Z 9T
-8%°L62°91

00°0
00°0

EV°ZLS
-96°TT
-96°11

6E°V8S

6€° 78S
00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0

-0E£°T09°69C
~€ET"09L‘EY
~€T 09L'EV
-LT°T¥Y8°S0T
-6£'8
-00°%S8°'69T
~-00°0SE'P¢E
-LZ°L99
-19°196
00°0

-05°Z99'059
-Z0°SS6 ‘€IS
-Z0°G56 '€TS
~9L°TOL'YVTIY
-9L°T0L’'VTIT
-ZL v00‘Ce
-6€°T8V’E

-€€£°€26'8T

(5002°2T-5002°T0)
poTasd uosTaedwo)

IIIIIIIIIIII —————

dsn uf sjunowmy

6L8ETA/00VIIEAT
6T:LO:ST SWTL

-00°SS8°'6VYL‘6T
-00°SS8'6%L 6T

-Z0°8TS'€69'V
-Z0°8TS‘€69°Y
-00°vZL'8T
20" ¥6L P99’V
00°0

-08°6T9°6LZ
-Z6°BIV'C
-Z6°8IV’T
-26°81¥V'C

00°vZL‘8Z
00°vZL'8T

0S"PL6°ET

00°0

00°0
-05-027v°2
-06°0Z%'T

00°S6€E'92

00°S6E°9Z

00°56€£°92

00°8TS‘VI
00°8TS’'VT
00°6T9

00°668°¢ET

-90°9S€“€12T
-66°Z€6‘8Y
-GG ZE6'8Y
-TS"ETPPIT
~£€6°9¥
-00°L£0°2ST
-G8°08L'TT
00°0
-9Z°0¢t¢E
-L8°8TC

-ZE"T90'TET
~LY" 689 ‘€0T
-L7 689 '€0T
00°0

00°0
-S8°TLE'LT
-06°v6C'8
-GE*LLO'6T

(900Z°21-9200Z°10)
potaad Butjaoded

S§3U8WeB]S TETOURUTA TwvuUIejul dxoDt3ToRvd

SUOTETAOIg [WIUGUUOITAUF TRIOL
JuexIn) UoN - SOFATTTIqVTT TVIUSWUOITAUF 009882
S3TPeID pexxeyed IeY3l0

gexy] ewoour pexiejed Twiol

sexw] swoduIl '§°A pPexIejed IwIOL

IIND 03 SBBRTOOY-qUTI Xu], OdUl Feg WNdOY T66L8T
OBTH - '1I4d ooLL8C
pIesIoyAizre)d MTON - VIA 06vL8Z

80Xw], SWODUI PoIIegeq
S3Tpexd peaxejed

SOTITITARTT JUSIIN) TRIOL
SOTITTIqRTT Juexznd Ieyio TwiolL

sBUTPTOYUITM XV1 Pe3wIey 1ToIied TwioL
eTqeiugd sexw] 1roxievd 00ZTTIZ
SOTITITAVFT IuezInd 10730

K3TTTqeTI XWl pexIegeq juelind TviolL

oT3xod 3uexand - AJTLTAPEI ¥el pexiezed 00TVETZ

A3TITQeTT X®l pexxejedq I3juexInd
penIooy Sexel TRIoL

I9Y0 - BSOXRI, PeNnIdodY TwioL

oIqeivd xw], esn 002SET

sexe], TIOoxiwgd pPOnIdOY TvAOL

sexe], juemiordweun IO0F UOTSTAOCId 0TE0DZ

SOXE], OWOOUI PONINOVY TvIOL

89XR], ewooul °*S$°A PeNnIdOY TVIOL

IHd) 90XAd Avg xwel 2uIlI ©3w3lg/ped Juexind ZS6TYT

§0XR\], swodHUI PpPenIddY

PONIDOY SOXE,]L

S03WTITIIV ~ oTquived S§30N pPUR SJIUNOIOY TRIOL
eTqeieg S3UNOCOOY ODISJUI TwWIOL

- Aeg xe], 63838 ODISJUIL €E9L0TT
- 4wvg xuy Twaeped oDIejuUIL T9L0TC

(sawezx ueasgm)
(81weXx ueAH)

803RTTITIFIV - 9Tquied SO]1ON puw S3UNOCIDY

gsegsuadxy oolfoldury PONIOOY TWIOL

STENIDOVY OARST YOTIS ¥ ILd “‘UOTIRDOWA T¥IOL
X3TTTqRTI SWTl Teuosied 901872
oTqeied sjtyeoueyg 2 [rorxied eeloTdudg TwiOL

uorjususduo) ,SIOYIOM I0F UOTSTAOIL 0EEOYZ
o3ux0dI0) - UWETd @ATIUSDUT OTSGEZ
8OTIRIRS/ITO0IiRd - TRNIIDY TOSSET

Tenzooy dosd 9€TISTZ

yo3wl - suotjnqrajuc) zxelordury snid-N 6LOSTZ
POXTd - SUOTANQTIIUOD xLioTdwx BNTd-A 8LOSTC

sosusdxy 99loTduwy penIoov

eTquirgd S3jUNOOOY TWIOL

IXF STUNIDOVY I0Yl0 - oTqeiwd SJUNOIOY TwWIOL
9IN3TPUedxd SNOSUVTTSIS8TH - TENIOOV 0ZIGEZ
833RIPIGAD - OTqRARd S3UNODOVY TWIOL

SERWTO0Y YSWD SATIvBoN-oTquiwvd 8300V 008012
epuvilL -~ olquied S3UNOOOY TvIOL

qeil suwviy pIwd yoaInd 0660TC

OV UOTARITTOUOO0d -~ eTqeiug 8300V OpwWIlL 00TO0TZ
oTqeieg S3uUnodov

SOTITITARTI Ju8a1aIny

SOTITTTIqRTI

A3 TndE SIGPTOW{OO0IS ¥ SOTITTTARTI

sqxa],

VOIV SEOUTBNH «xxx

evaxe
‘sng

s Sl k=

0v0T

0v0T
0?01
0?0T

ovoT

ov0T

0v0T
0v0T

ovoT

0%0T
0voT

0v0T

0%0T
0v0T
0votT
ovoT
0v0T
ov01T

0v0T
00T

0v0T
00T

2poo
dwo)

Tt s a3

q
o)

epod Lfuwdmod

X31d oywl 3Tes/puviizod

JUSTTID UOFIonpoad




Fommmmfmm————— Frmmmmm—m—— e ———
*T»|=-L"0 -90°"PEY‘0ST -68°TS6'TT6 €€
«Zx] V°IT LT TISP’'81C T -0E"PYP8 LS9 0T
*Ex»| Y TT LI TSY'8TIC T ~0€E°P¥B LS9 ‘0T
«P%|~0°00T |-0L°99L'ST9 0L°99L"ST9
#G»|-0°00T |-0L°99L‘ST9 0L°99L’ST9
0°00T 8T LIV '18E -BZ LTV 'I8E
-0°00T |-86°"E6T'L66 86 €6T'L66
Vx| L°6T L8 LTIT VES‘T -00°26T“62E’6
#Sx]| S°OST 8Z°vZ8‘99v‘S -IP°909°2€9°¢
*9x LB LTIZ'VEB’T 00°0
»9a2| 0°00T IP°909°T€9“E -Tv°909“ZE9‘E
»Gx|-8"€9 ~TP°909°ZE9'E -65°685“969°S
-8°€9 -I9P°909°Z€9°€E -69°G85°969°S
% 4 00°0 -00°6TP “¥P6’T
00°0 ~-00°' 61V '7V6
00°0 -00°000°000°T
»Cx|-E°9 -€£2°688897°1T -6S°LOT‘VST ET
*»Ex|-P°6 -8Z°PSCZ‘SO0T‘2 -vL°8TT“BEE’ZT
*Pa|~-€°9 -00°8T0°0LT’T -00°LEB6LS'BT
dmmm e ———— = R it L
282 FTP dOUSISIITP {5002 21-500Z"10)
ujums| 19y 23NnTOSqyY potxed uosTaRdWOD
||||| e L e Y et e L L L )
dsn uf sjunouy
(4 ebug 6LB8ETA/00VIIHIY
9002/T2/L0 ®3%a 6T:L0O:ST SWTL

-G6°SBE'TITVE
-ET"E6E'GEV’6

-ET"E6E'6EV’6
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0

-€T"YL6'V6V L
LB LTZ VEB'T
LB LTZT'PES’'T

00°0

~00°Z61°6ZE‘6
-00°Z6T’'6ZE°6

-00°6TV‘PP6 T
-00°" 6TV '¥V6
-00°000°000'T

-28°2T66°2CTL VT

~ZOELE'EVPD DT
~00°GS8°6VL 6T

(9002°ZT-900Z "' T0)
potaad burjaodsy

sjuewe3wls TeIoUWUTd Trurejul AIODTIToed

e ek &

A3 nbg sI8PTOYD03IS 2 SOTATTTYRTTI TeR3IOL
K3 tnbd szeployio03s§ Te]loL

K3pnby wounroD

emooul oaTsueyexdwmo) IeYl0 PeIVINENIOY TEBIOL
sjusuwlsnipy SOTITINOSS STT SV

83uUeW3SN[LpPY SOTITINOOS STT SVI WO XBlL 110862
88077/Uted pezfrveIun H-L-H STT SVd 000862
sjuew}snlpy S6T3TaInoeg STT SVd

ewosul SATsuSeyexduo) I8yl PejeTIumMIdY
sfutuivy peurwlsey Tvlol

IWOX JUSeIIN) I0F SSOT/ATFOId TVIOL

SSO07T :3TNSey 3ION Tv3ioL

S807T :3TNSOW 26N

3TFoad :3InsSey JIeN TBIOL

3TFOId :3TNSey I8N

IWex 3UexIINn) I0F 8S0T/3ITFI0xd

sBuTuivy peutwilsy pejvrxdoxddeun TRIOL
sBuTuivd peuTelevy pelrvradoxddeun 000L62
sbfutuzed peutreleyd

JyD03§ Twowmo) TVIOL

TeaTded UI-PTRd TRUOTATPPVY 000962

enTeA Iud JO S8OOXE uf TwiITdwD 000662
3{003s uToumoD

K3tubg uounzod

K3Tuba 8I0pPTOUI01S

SOTITTITIRTT T®IOL

83]pexD peixejed TvIOL

S3TPOID pexIeyeq IeY3l0 T¥IOL

saxaL
T T ey Tveaw sseutsng sans
X310 eye1

queTt

ov0T
0voT

0v0T

0v0T
0voT

+————tm—— ==
vaxe|spoo|a
csng | dwod | D
s Sttt et &
epod Auaevdwo)

aTes/pueiirod
10 uwoT3onpoad



A4 TL €92’
6°6 6T 0EE
§°G 0Z°9¢€
5 ZL 06°TL9'D
7° 8% ZTE"99€ 'L
#8a| S°€ VE* 6606
-Z°vZ |-LE°SL6'¥T
G'00T | 66°%90'€
-9° Lz |-11°60T°CT
-0°0€ |-2T LEV'T
L' €T 19 €7T'?
-€°¢ -82° 79
-0'9 -%Z°GL
-9°¢ -0L €61
-€1° 65571
00°Z80°L
7" 81 657007 ‘11
80767 'S¢E
1°8¢ z1°82v'1
«8x] 2°0€ LT TT6 €L
#6x| V°ST 9T T¥T Z8
-5z -9g"€GE2T
1°9¢ 90°GZZ €8
~€°Ly |-¥8°S¥L'E
v 12 0€°GT0'VT
#6x|-L°9T |-£0°966°92
-€°8C |-SE'9ET‘8V
8°2TT | ZE'0OV1'€C
+64|-6°98 |-zE-z68
-9°98 |-6T°0L8
-0°00T |-€1°22
%62 8°2 9¥°8S9°LT
-G°8% |-09°8¥1°ST
79 62°8ZE'LE
0°00T | LL°8LV'S
sLv|~Z°9% |-zo-o00s‘TOL
«8x|-2°9% |-z0-00S‘TOL
#6x|-V°LST |-€£9°5LL’SLE
-%°LST |-€9°GLL’SLT
#64|-L"TE |-6€°vEL‘STY
#0Tx|-L°TE |-6€°vZL‘STY
-L"TE |-6€°¥ZL’'GZ¥
et e e L LT L L P
1ea9T| TP sous193I TP
ujums ®d aInTosqy
IIIII U g
€ oBed
9002/1T2/L0 ©3%q

TE'ET6'E

S0'GPE’E

€8°699

6T EPV’9

TL 6TT'ST

S0°ZT0°292
L6 €TT 'E0T
9€°8%0'¢€
TS LLT'PP
VT E6L'D
80 TVE’0E
98°LZ6'T
9€°IST'T
LE' TIPS L
00°0

00°0
0T°€96°T9
000
0E"PVL'E

SY°S80°SYT
-8V°LZE'VES
-2G°L8E’'Z88

0L°692°0¢€Z

80°€08°S
92°166°'1T1

TO'PEE'6VT

00°%58'69T
-86°615°'02

TE°LZO'T

6T°G00°T

€1°2¢
6S°TS0‘629
¥6:298°1S

v L99°TZ8S
-LL 8LY’S

-99°S05’8TS’T
~-99°S0S“8TS‘T
-PS°69T‘SLT
-G 69T'SLT

-ZT 9EE‘EVE’T
-ZT"9EE'EPE’'T
—ZT°9€E'EVE’T

(500Z°ZT-5002°10)
potxad uostaeduo)

e mh e mm e ————— ——————

ds U S3unowy

6LBETA/00VIIEAY
6T:L03ST SWTL

€0°LBT'S
¥Z°'SL9°¢E
€0°969
60°GTT'TT
70°985°2C

6E"TTT‘TLE
ow“wwm\mh

L9 LVE'L
-€1°68S VT
00°Z80°L
69°€9E EL
80°¥6% 'SE
AR AN R

TL 966 '8TE
-ZE“98T'ZSY
-88°0%L'P06

9L 067 ‘ETIE

$Z°LSO0’E
9G6°900°9€T
66°LEE'VZT

G9°LTIL'TCT

7€°029'C

00°SET
00°SET
00°0

S0°0TL 979

FEPIL'9C

TL°G66°6T9

00°0

-89°500°022¢Z
-89°€600°022'2Z
~LT°SP6°0SV
-LT S¥6'0S¥

-TS°090°69L°T
-TS°090“69L°T
-TS°090°69L'T

(900Z°2T-900Z"10)
potiad Butjxodsy

sjuswejuls TeTouRwu

®8UedXyT pu® TwIuey OTOTULA GCTEOS 0v0T
juewurelIeljuly I STESH 0CTEOS 0v0T
sjuenysexjey ¥ sTeel ©3T5-U0 STTEOS 00T
Butbport 0TTEOS 0ov0T
9IRIFITY 00TE0S 0v0T
sosuedxy eeloTduy
g3 FJousd/pwoyreap AxwIes I®IOL
o8y 0D/Id sayTIoued S00669 0v0T
uewioTdweoun-esuedxy xw]l TToIAed 00L08S 0v0T
esuadxd xel, TToxAed 00508S 0voT
Kael ZeaoDYIOM/AWOD B ,IVNIOM 0S9T0S 0v0T
dosa/ (1) Tov /342038 062T0S 0v0T
o311 GCTTO0S ovoT
UOTSTA 002T0S ovo0T
Te3ueq SLTITOS ovoT
(ZIT S5¥d) s3tyoued juewlofdwy 3sod 09TTOS ovoT
JuewexTiley 3Isod 0STTOS ovoT
TeOTPOH GCTTIO0S ovoT
uorlenuuvIedns /uoTsUSd 00TTOS 0P0T
TeNIdOV SARST pesnun 0TS00S 0vo0T
sa3f3oued/pweyzean) AIvies
eguedxy AxeTesS TwiOL
esuedxyg AxeTes Ieylo Twiloaqns
TeaTded 03 pPeI3lxes S3soD Ioqel 0TOTOL 0ov0T
uoded 0D/Id xoqu] 000669 0v0T
83800 I0quUT/AIRTesS I9Y30 06800S 0v0T
Ioqe 3ovIZUOD/AxRIodUe] 009008 ovoT
9AT3USOUI/SnuUOCg Tw3O3qNs
(ex1evys ©OUVWIOFISJ)OATIUSDUL 0TY00S 0v0T
eAT3UeDUI/snuod 00%00S 0v0T
Aeg ewrtjzxeap Twizoaqns
Leg emTiaeaQ JAWEXT UON 8TZ00S 0v0T
QWTIIVAD 00200S 0v0T
eurtl Aaxwvurpio/aevrnbBey Tvjo3qng
ewry, KArvurpxo/avinbey Jdwexd TON 8TT00S 0v0T
ewrl AIeUTpIQ/IvInbey uwoTuUn UON 20700S 0v0T
euWil AIvurpio/IeTnbey 00T00S 0vo0tT
esuedixy AIvIes
TeI0UeD) ¥ UTWPY ‘SOURUIIUTRH ‘sSuotivzed)
urbaiv 8soxp TwIOL
senueAssy Te3OL
SeNUeA9Y pPOlwINSoN-uUON TV3IOL
K3aed pag-enueissy IBIUGWUOITAUN 0S0V9E 0%0T
senueAdy pejeInteu-uoN
senueAe)y I8Yyl0 TwioL
goNUeAdYd ISY30 Aurdmo)-I93UI TBIOL
SNUeADY OAF [VIUSWUOITAUT Auvdwod-Xe3ul 0S0Z0¢€ 0%0T
genueaAs)y Ieylo Aurvdmo)d-Iejul
senueasy I9Y3l0
SeNUASYH
utBIv|l 880IP
uibael 3N
suoTivIed) WOXJ SWODUI
xel exojed suoTjvaedp SUTNUTIUOD-BUOOUTL
X®l I93FY Suotjiwaedo BuTnUTluo)-euodul
owodur 3ION
Tuowwo) IoF eTqeITeay sBuruzed
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| ik Sataatat o
eaxe|opool g
saxalL| 'sng|dwuop | D
|||||||||||||||||||||||||| L L P L P P PP PP EE LT T

Td Teuzejul AIODTITO®Rd

VOIV SSOUTBNH xxyx

opod Luevduo)d

X£3TD exeT 3TRS/puwiarod

qQUeTTD UOTI3ONpoad



~Z°6¢ ~80°6P¢E a7 088 LE GES ebeasodg 0SESPS 0?0T
6°8C¢ 9% 606°6 A ARANVEY $6°126°C1 (g°92y) - ood JWBKW MN IOMOJUSTIFODS S92S¥%S 0v0T
-G°6T -18°860°V £€€°966°0¢C 26°1L68'9T (z*0€6) ~ @94 JWBK MN IBMOJUSTIFODS 092ZS9S ov0T
-L6°08%'V 00°0 -L6°087'% SUBWOBINGWTOY 380D 0DUAdA G9TSPS 0v0T
-0°00T |-GG "¥0C g5°¥%0¢c 00°0 sesuedxy TeIeusnH/ISTUTWPY SNOSUERTTOOSTH 0STSPS 0v0T
1°€9 22°008°L ZL ZOL'VT ¥6°206°2C 83800 eduwansul AJTTTAeTI 000SPS 0v0T
T°9%¢ 86°€00°9 00°GEL'T 86 8EL'L 80896 /3ueyd I9Yl0 000€?S 0voT
-0°00T |-LP°86S°T Ly 86S'T 00°0 juey juewdrnbd 000TPS 0v0T
597 89°12L°9T $9°096'SGE Z€°789°¢CS Uy ODTIFO 00007S 0901
esuedxy HIV PU¥ HIO I8Y3l0
«8+| 0°0666| SZ°9YVL -0S°L GL°BEL SOTITITIN TWAOL
-Z6°1¥ 00°0 -26° 17 SOT3ITITIA I8Yl0 00€ESES 0voT
6°9LL LT 8S -06° L LL"0S euoydeTo.L 00TSES ovoT
06°62L 00°0 06°6CL XA3ToTaaoeTd 000SES 0v0T
S6T3TIT3IA
*»8x| 0°88T P0°8Y6°TLY S8 -86°"TVPL’90G'Y 90°902“G96°€ 8ODTAIOS ¥ 830VWIQUOD TWIOL
06" L 00°0 06" L "oo8y 0D/Id IOoqe] JDBIJUOD ST0669 0Y0T
0°07T 6V L8T ET 88°8IV’'6 L€°909°CC 800TAZISS ¥ 830VIjUOD SNOSURVTTOISTH 06TOES ov0T
-G°86 -9€°T6Z°T 0F'0TE'T v0'6T I9Y30-860TATeg ArvIodue] GETOES 0y0T
6E"EPT 00°0 6€°EPT seojazes ebBwzo3lsg 0ETOES 0v0T
6°8GT €V LT 9Z L1 69° 7V 800TAIOS IO9TINOD/AIGATTOA/TWISOA 0ZTOES 0v0T
-7°08 -00°888 00°%0T'T 00°91¢ 880TAIOS TROTIOTD/OITIFO CTTOES 0v0T
-0C°V1 €2°929'¢¥ €0°2T9 €Y se0TAISS ¥ seeg TebeT S600€S 0Y0T
2796 9Z°66L Tv°0¢e8 L9°629°'1 890TAZ08 BuTTnNeH/IYBTOI €LOOES 0v0T
L°0ST T€°98Z°860°8 -0€°"8E6°'CLE’S T0'8%e‘szL’2 HAHLO/LOA/Vdd-SASNAIXA ITV.ILNIHANOSIANI TLOOES 0?0T
-1°00T {-2C°6ETZ’LTT G€°280°LCT -L8°9GT S89DTAIOS TRIUSWTOITAUI 0LO0OES 0v0T
9°GL9 96" IVT1’8T 80°689°C 79°928°02 seorazes Burzesutbul GS900€ES 0v0T
8°¢8 91626 '12Z¢ 9Z°9L.6°'88¢€ Z¥ G06 '0TL gooTAIRg TROTUYDSL/BUTiTnsuc) GS00€ES ov0T
L' 2L €Z°9T9°'TET G8°820 18T 80°G¥9'ZTE ZOYl10-830VIJUOD JUTVH ¥ IJB8UOD 0S00ES 0v0T
v'evc T9°60L 68782 06°886 830RI3U0) °JUTVH SeT3TITOoRI/Butpirnd 6P00ES 0v0T
L6°022'LZ 00°0 L6°0ZC'LT IOQqeI~830VWIUOD JUTRH ¥ I3B8UOD SPO00ES 0v01
£°L9 8Z°089 66°0T0'T LT 169'T s90TAzIeg TTER/Buibewr/Burjurad TEOOES 0v0T
00°6¢CT 00°0 00°62T S80OTAIOS UOT3INJ3TISUI TRTOURUTI/Jued GCO00ES 0v0T
-€°0T -LE'6ZT'TT 2L T9¥ 80T GE EEE'LE seoTax0g TWOTIATRUY €Z00ES 0v0T
~-0°00T |[-00°09¢ 00°09¢ 00°0 800TATI9S BUTSTIIOAPY 0200tS 0ov0T
S8DTAIOS I B83OVIJUOD
»8x| 9°G6 L0 T8V ‘ST 90°20Z‘9T €T°€89°1¢ soTTddng ¥ STRTISGIVH TWIOL
£°02 1€°822°T ¥2°080°9 GG 8LZ L 89TTddng ¥ STETIIVH SNOMURTISOISTH 006918 0vO0T
€681 60°G70°T 88" €99 L6°809°T dinba O8TTAOH/YOA-TONI 0PP9TS 0v0T
GZ 68E'8 00°0 GZ 68€'8 8STOo0oL% 0TP9TIS 0v0T
-86°¥ 00°0 -86°7¥ 8o1T1ddng/quswdInby TeDTIIOOTT IOUIO 0TE9TS 0v0T
AR A4 -9Z°9€9°1 L0°99L°9 18°62T°SG s8eT1ddng ©2TI3F0 00€E9TS ovoT
Z2°96 CT° L7t £6°09¢€ S0°80L juemdrnby L383es / wWIojTUN 0029TS 0v0T
L 6T IS ARAAY 9¢€° 129 LL EVL 898USLTT ‘exwmjyos Iejndwod 0809TS 0v0T
9°GetE €1°066°S 8G°6€8°T TL°628'L ©IVMPIVH I83NAWOD 0LOSTS 0voT
soTTddns 3 STWEIOJ®R
»8x| 9°E9 0T"88Z°TE ¥8°86T 67 76°98v°08 sosuedxy oofoTdmg TWIOL
L P81 Y ARTA AN 71°882°2 09°€TIG’9 gesuedxy pejwrey eeloTdwdm IOYl0 00PEOS 0v0T
-T1°0¢ ~06°ELT PT°LLS yZ e0v suoT3drIosqns ¥ syood 0LEEOQS 0v0T
T'9¢t¢ 00°L¥8 00292 00°660°T Wwetd X8d TOABIL G8TEOS 0v0T
€' LEZT| 60°228'ST 6L°8LZ'T 88 00T LT S898UVDTT ¥ sONd 0LTEOS 00T
-L'T6 -G6°659 76 6TL 6669 uor3wvIlsthey 09TEOS 0v0T
-%°8T1 -€ETT9 €€°91€°¢E 00°S0L‘Z Burureil 0STEOS 0ov0T
-7°68 -Te"v6v L9° 2SS 9€°8S osuedxy seuoydeTel HATO SYPTEOS ovoT
-6 21 -€£°669 28 SLL'Y 679LT'V osuedxy seuoydeiel, XBTNTISD OPTEOS 0v0T
-V ET -S6°6LL 06°0T8°S S6°0€0°S ofweTTH/BuryIvd/esuedxy o3nvy GETEOS 0v0T
2°CC1 00" ¥79 00°9¢€ 00°08 BTOIOUWMIO) - UOTIWIIOASURIY, PUNOID ISYJ0 0ETEODS 0voT
Fomm—p T D ettt e et te—— = m—— -4
ToA9T | FTP 2DUSISIF TP (5002°21-5002°10) (900Z°21-900Z°1T0) mmnm_mﬂooim_
ujumg| T8Y™ agnTosqvy potasd uostardwoDd potaead Burixoday saxal| "sng|dwoD (D
SR e O DR SO SRR DE R PR EEEEEEEEEEEE e ettt eheiiediet S A
asn utT sjunowy P VOIW SB8UTSNH yy«xx ©OPOD Kuwdwod
€ oBwa 6L8ETA/00VIIHAY Ka31d eyw1 3Tes/puwiixodg
900Z/TC/L0 ®©3ea 6T:LO:ST SWTL sjuewe3wls TVTOURUTS Twurelul dIODTFFoRd JUSTTD uotTionpoad



»Zx| S°0ST 8Z°vZ8 99%‘S
#€x| G°0ST 8Z°¥Z8’'99V‘S
#Vx|-2°9%T |-LL°688B"ZLS’E
#Gx|-Z°9%T |-LL°688°ZLS‘E
#94|=-9°9LT |-00°SLB'ZEE
»Lx|-T°8L -00°9TL"LOT
-T°8L -00°9TL'LOZ
sLx|=-2°2V -00°6ST‘S9
M ARAY -00°6ST’'S9
#9%]-L°EVT |-LL°PTO‘OPT’E
slx|-T°8L -00°"¥0E‘0BL‘T
-T°8L -00°"%0€‘08L'T
#Lx|{-0"608G|-LL°OTL'6SV'T
-0°608S|-LL OTL '6SY'T
*»Px] 8°8PT SO PTL'6ED’6
#»Gx| P ECT €L°68L'60Z°T
*9» ¥6°8Z¥ LBO‘T
als ¥6°82ZP°L80°T
76°82%'L80'T
»9%} S°TT 6L°09€°CZT
YRS ¥G°029G8¢E
»8x ¥S°029/GS8E
$G°029°'G8E
»Lx|-6°92 -GL°6SZ'€9C
28x|-6°9C -GL°6SZT €9C
-6°9¢2 -GL°692°€92
»S«|] L EST zE ve6‘6z8’L
%9« 69°9¢
69°9¢
#9%|=-0°GSL9 j~-LB°LT9“90Z
#ls|-0°SL9 |-LB8°LTI9“90C
-0°GL9 |{-L8°LT9'902
29x] 8°9ST 05°G0S“9€0’8
»Lx| T ZVT 2S°S00“8EL'B
*8x| S°TIV SP"TES’'SET
7°09 9z'8ZL'12T
-G°0 -Z7° 911
-9°TS§ -E6°6TE‘Z
00°666'C
-9°66 -L0" L% 9T
-0°Z -Z8°6
-9 €9 -¥9°9L2
9°0T T9°06C
Fmmm e ———— e
T9A8T|( ITP SduUsa8I I TP
ujums| Te™ 93INTOSqY
||||| tomenmc e m e ——————
€ obwga
9002/TC/LO

ejed

-I¥°909“2€9’€E

-TP°909°ZE9’€E
LL°TLO'EDPY'E
LL°TLO‘EYY’T
00°9S7“88T
00°61T8°ZVE
00°6T8'2¥E

-00°E9E VST

-00"€9€°P4T

LL°ST9‘PST‘T
00°PYL‘6LT T
00°¥PL 6LZ'T
-€£2°8ZT°ST
-£€2°821'ST

-8T"8L9'SL0'9
-Z0°ELO'086
00°0
00°0
00°0

-ZTO"€LO‘086
00°0
00°0
00°0

-Z0°€L0°086
~-Z0°ELD086
-Z0'€L0°'086

-9T1°S09°S60’S
00°0
00°0

80°0T9°0€E
80°0T9‘0€E
80°'0T9‘0€

~-pZ°STZT'9CT’S
-85°60L“L09‘E
0S°"TYS‘9Z€E
0€°62Z%°T02
LT 9€T'TT

6S V67 ‘¥
00°0
LL*8TS 9T
28°867

0G° LTS

TL SPL'Z

(6002 Z1-S002°T0)
potasd uostxedwo)d

IIIIIIIIII e

dsn uT sjunouwry

6L8ETA/00VIIEIT
6T:L0:ST SWTL

L8 LTZ'PES’T

L8 LTZ'PEB'T
-00°8T8°6ZT‘T
-00°8I8°6CT ‘T
-00°6TY’'VVT

00°€0T‘SL

00 €0T’'GL
-00°22S’6TC
-00°¢22s’'61C

-00°66€°586
00° 0¥V ‘66Y
00°'0%¥% ‘667

-00°6€8°P8Y‘T

-00°6€8°'V87 1

LB8°SE0‘P96°C
TL°9TL’6TZ

76°8Z9°LBO’T
¥6°8Z%‘L8O'T
76827 LBO’T

-€Z TIL'LSS
PS°0Z9‘S8E
?5°0Z9‘S8E
75 0T9°S8¢

~LL"ZTEE'EVT'T
-LL ZEE'EPT’T
-LL TEE'EVT'T

9T 6TE'VPEL‘T
69°9¢€
69°9¢

-6L°LO0'9LY
-6L"L00"9LT
~6L°L00'9LT

9Z°06Z°016°C
$6°S6Z‘0ET’S
S6°TLO’Z9Y
99 " LGT'ECE
SL°6TT'TZ
99°¥LT'C
00°566°C

0L "T9

00°68¥

(900T°21-9002°10)
potaad Butjxodsy

S3UBWe]R]1S [RTOURUTI [WUISUT dzoDTIToRd

SWwoour 39N

Xl x033¥ suorjezedo HuTNUTIUOCD-8WOIUT

esuedxy XuvJ SWoOUIl TWIOL

osuedxy XvJ], ewodul °"S$°N Iv3IOL

e3w3g esuedxy XwJ, SWODUI TwW3IOL

e3®v3g peaxaeied Twaol

ejwls - esuedxy xu] peixezedq 0009LS

83838 juexind TwiolL

¥eJ, oWOdUIl ©3wv3ls 000SLS

@393s osuadxy XBJ], SWOdUT

Texeped 98UGdXT XW] BWODUI Tel0),

Teaeped pexaxezed TwioL

TeIcoped-esuadxy xel peiaezed 000TLS

I®IepPed jueIInd IwioLn

Teaope.d-esuedkd Xv] Swodul 0000LS

TeIeped osuedxd Xu] SWODUI

osuedxy xXu], ewodul °*S°A

osuadxy XeJ Sswodul

Xel exoyedg suoTiIRaed0 BUurnUTlUOD-LWOIUT

z0Y30 puv esuedxy 3189I93UT TWIOL

IOY30 ¥ 3Is0I9JUI AJTIOUTH TRIOL

esuedxyg (ewooul) aeyl0 T¥IAOL

8988077 % sSuUtep I8Yl0 00S7SS

esuedxy (Swodoul) a9Y3lo

IeY3l0 ? 3sexejul AJTIOUTH

29N esuedxy jsexejul TeioL

osuadxy 380I03UI TwVIOL

Teuxe3xy osusdXy 3158I93Ul TVAOL

T1e3UeWUOITAUR - Osuedxy 389I03TI 0EVS8S
esusdxy 389303UIl

swooul 3Isexelur TeIoL

TRUIe3IXd SWodUul 3IseIejuUr

SWOOUI JUIWISOAUT 008S8¢E

|smoduI 3sexejul

j0N osuedxy 350I03UI

ZoY30 puw esuedxy 3Isexejul

SUOTIRISA) WOIXJ SWoOUI TRIOL

gexe], sWOONUI TUwYl IeyYl0 ‘soxel Tviol

Xl Ajxedoxd 0006LS

geXel SWONUI uvYl IOYl0 ‘SOXVIL

TOT3IRZTIIOWY pUR UOTIeFOexded Iw3IOL

uogIerdeaded TelOoL

b 2 jueId TeIOUSH ISYI0 - UOTIvTdexded 002598
uotawroeadeq

UOTIWZTlIOoONWY puv uotiwroexdeq

ugbavy 30N Te30L

1TeIeUsd I UIWPY ‘Oouvuejuivi’suocrjezedo Telol
esuedxd DIV PUW HRO ISYI0 TwICL

JRTTFOUOD6d 0D/Id SUOTIWOOITY @3wxodiod 020669
esuedxyg UOTSSTWWIOD ArojwTnbey 006286

808UGDTT I sITUISd 00€Z8S

80URUOUTeH ¥ satwdey 000TISS

83800 eouwansul Ajaxedoxd 00087S

suedxy puw ATYSISqWSK UWOTIRwZTuURBIO/qNTD 066575
geed BUTTTd 0SPSPS 0v0T

seeg ¥ seobBawyd jued (11 4°3 4 ov0T
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| +————————4—+
eaae|spoo |4
saxal| ‘sng|dwuod D

|||||||||||||||| B L L P P P PP PP P L EEELL PR LS St

WOIVW SBOUIBNE xxyxyx OPOO Luwdwo)d

ov0T
0ov0T

0P0T
0v0T

ovoT

0Y0T

ov0T

0y0T

0v0T

0v0T
ovoT
0v0T
ovoT
0v0T
0%0T

K31D oywn 3Tws/puwiixod
JUSTTD UOTIONPoxd



T S S o mm——————— - o [FI - e o e e e ,——————— - e e e e e o fmm—edemm gt

»Tx| S°0ST 8Z°vZB“99V’S -IP°909°Z€9’¢€ L8°LTZ'PEB'T uounuo) IO0F eTquITRAY SOurturvd
e fomm e o~ o e tm———————t— ¢
9487 JTP 29DUSISIF TP (5002°2T1-500Z°10) (9002°21-900Z°10) ©eal1®e|3poo 4
ujums| 1oy aanTosqy potaad uosTIRAWOD potxad Burixodsy saxal| ‘sng|duod | D
||||| e e o e o o e i o e o o o e e e — e — e e m s s e em e et e e d o =g

dsn uy sjunowy X RE¥ weIw B8SOUTSNH yxyx+y ©OPOD LAuedwod
€ ebeg 6L8ETA/00VYIIHIY K31oH ejwl arTes/pueriiod

900Z/1T2/L0 ®3%a 6T:LO:ST OWTL sjueuwlele3s TeTOUNUTI TPuUIOUI dIODTITowd JUeTTD WOF3IOonpoxd



#T«|-S"0ST |-8Z° P28 99VD'S Iv°909°2€9°€E -L8°LTZVEB’'T
LD L LT trmm e D et L e e Lt e e
ISaST| FTP [JoUSISIITP (5002 ZT-5002°T0) | (9002 2T-900Z 10)
uums | 19y a3nTosqy potxad uostaedwod potxad HButiaodsy

dsn utr sjunowmy

eBuwg
9002/TZ/L0 @3ea

6LB8ETA/00VIIEAN

6T:LO:ST ouwrL) sjueme]wls TWIOUBUTI Twuxejul ﬂHOUﬁHﬂU‘ﬁ

o o e LT T Yoy

goTANGTIjUO) sBuruixer
UOTAINGTIFUOD sButuxwed
||||||||||||||||||||||||||| Fommm =
eaae|opod|d
saxaL| *sng|dwod|D
||||||||||||||||||||||||||| L e ET T
VeIV SBOUTSNH sxyry OPOD Auvdwmop

431D ejwl 3TES/pPUwRIlXOd
3UeTID uorjdonpoxd



8EVIL'B09 $ L99OV'TYS $ IL'LOE99 § ®IoL

oS THI SL'8Y]SL 1L°L0OE99 (44 1oqe]
11°$€9°01 11°S€9°01 - 06 Sjuatussassy LT
8L°€p0'9 8L°€P0°0 - 06 JUSWISSASSY PEAYIIAQ ATE[ES 19410
SY'60T°S S'60T°S - 06 4B pasnup)
€€ SPEYT £ESHEYT - 06 ¢l Svd
0L'€ET°LOT 0L €ET1°L0T - 076 901 SV4 juaumn)
97°581°C 97'$81°C - 0ze6 Unupy uoisuaq
L1999} L1'999'¢ - 0c6 werdoid YOy 10§ SISOD URLPY
TI'6€€90¢ § 216££90¢€ $ - $ 076 uoIsudq juaumy
SuonoesueIy, [ERILYE]S SIAS JUN0IDY SHeuoduio)y
9007 papiaolg PAAIRIYY UHA
IBIX [BISIT diopyneyg dioHyneg

9007 ‘1€ Y2IEJA popu J1ed X [8ISL] oY) 104
suonoesuel ], Auedwoddjuy

Aueduio)) SUIUIIA] }somIdju]



*Te
*C»

*Ex
Y £

*Ex
*Ps

[y o
'S £

T
9002/

Fmmmm——— L ittt dala e e P P T
0°€0T 89°v88°000°T 6T°86T°ZL6
0°€0T 89°¥88°000°T 6T°86T“ZL6
8°06 €6°098°€S8 LY v98°076
8°06 €6°098°€S8 LY "v98‘0%6
8°06 £6°098°€S8 LY 998076
9°Z8Y% TIY°96G°2ST 26°2ZZ9'1E
9°Z8Y TV 96S°2ST 2S°2Z9‘TE
2°¢8¥% 9% T8% ‘ZST 26 2Z9°1¢E
-€8°TGC 00°0
8L°99¢ 00°0
-9°6Z6T|~99°2LS’S -08°88C
-9°6Z6T|-99°2LS’S -08°88¢C
-9°6Z6T|-99°2LS'S -08°'88¢
+——————- it e ke
FTPp 20USIaII TP (5002°CT-S00Z°10)
N2 aanTosqavy potaasd uostarduwod
frmma e —— e — - —————— ———————— ————t
dsn uf sjunowy
ofeg 6LBETA/00VIIALY
TC/L0 ®©3%q EPIETICGT OWTIL

LB TBO'EL6'T
LB ZTBO'EL6'T

0P °STL'V6L'T
0P SZL'V6L’T
07"SZL'¥6L’T

€6°8TZ V8T
€6°8TZ V8T
86 €0T'¥81
-€8°1S¢
8L°99¢

~9¥°198°S
-9v°198°S
-9%°198°§

(9002°¢1-9002°T0)
potasd Burixodsy

gjuemelwls TVTOURUTd TVUISJUI QHOUMN%UG&

83988Y TIvIl0OL
S3988Y JuaIan) TeloL

8O3RTTIIIV-OTqUATOOOY SO30N pPU® S3UDDY TRIOL
SO3RTITIIV - OTqWATOO9Y SJUNOIDY TRIOL
juezInd - ¥/¥ Auwdmoozejul 0009TT

8939 TITIIV-0TquAaTEO8d SO30N pPUw S3UN0ODY

OTORATOO8Y BO3O0N PuUR SJUNODOY TRIOL
OTQRATSOOY SJUNODOY IOYI0 TRIOL

IeY30 STRATODOY BS3UNOCIDY 0G89TT

BATOO0Y SNOSUWITOISTH-UOTIONPEd Jwg urg ZIVSTT
seefoTduy - OTQRATSOOY S3UNOIDY 0TIPOTT
9TquATOOON S©30N pPUR S3UNODDY

sjusuwlseauy ysw) LAxevrxodwel pue ysed TVIOL
gsed 28930 Tev3joL

300Y BuTIweID Y20Ud-qseTd YOOuyd UTeH T00C2O0T
gjuew3seAul yse) Laxvxodwe] puw ysed

§3988Y jueaand

87088V

sa%xoL

VOIE® BSOUTSBNE xxxx

R YT Yy

eaIe
‘sng

0T02

0T0¢
0T0Z
0To0C

0102

Spoo
duto)d

bt ST

dq
o)

EE LT PR Tr
epod Auwdwod

X£31D eyeT 3TeS/puviirod

3UeTTD uoT3jonpoxd



«T»|-0°"€E0T |-89°7887000'T
Py 4 00°0
»€x 00°0
«¥»|~0°00T |-00°808“6S
#Gx|-€E°66E |-T6°99T*6€89
#9%}~-0°00T |-LO°TB6°ZTL’T
»9% -68°G8T“92T‘S
#G%|-0°00T |-00°808°6S
-0°00T |~-00°808'6SG
»Sx| E£°66€E Z6°99T“6€8"9
£ 66¢ 26°991°'6€8°9
*P+| 7°86 00°808°6S
0°00T 00°808°6S
00°0
»Zx|~T*€0T |-89°7¥88°000‘T
#€+|-T°€0T |~89°988°000'T
»P»|-0°99 -66°L09 L
2GS |-0°V¥9 -66°L09 L
-0°%9 -66°L09°L
#V»|~-0"982T|-9€°T66°S
#G#|-0°98ZT|~9€°T66°S
-0°98ZT|{-9€°T66'S
*P»|~-8°9C -0Z°€L0"0ST
»Sx|-8°92 -0Z°€LO‘0ST
-0°00T [-9¢€°1
-00°00S°LY
-C°'18 -00°¥2Z6 ‘G9¢
8°69 6Z°090°€0T
Z2°T0T T0°6L8°'GS
0°00T 9L°2¢6°C
%9 T0°LEZS‘T
~-16°9%0°T
#Vx|-0°ZV62|-€T°TTT LEL
#Sa» ~-60°6ST‘6TL
-60°6ST'6TL
*S*»|-0°CL -P0°"€S0“8T
T°6 00°09¢
-Z°L8 -70 €IV ‘8T
et T
ToA3T| FTP 20UlASIIIP
ujums| T9¥ S3aNTosqy
Ll ikt ittt
[ obuvg
900Z/1TC/L0 ©3%aq

-6T°86T‘TL6
-00°000‘T

-00°000°T
00°808°6S

LO"TB6°CTIL’T
LO°TB6‘TIL'T

00°0

00°808°6S
00°808°65

-LO"T86‘CIL’T
-L0'TI86°CTIL'T

-00°808°09
-00°808°6S
-00°000°T

-6T° 86T 'TL6

-6T°86T“TL6
-PL°T68'TT
-~PL"T68'TT
-vL°Z68°TT

-88°G9%
-88°S97
-88°99%

-6E"TBLEEE
~6E€°TBL'EE6
9¢€°'1T

00°0
-00"¥¥T'STL
-09°T¥S 95T
-§G EVT’SS
-9L°TE6°T
-G8°0C6'¢€
00°0

-8T°850'S¢T
00°0
0070
-81°850“S2
-ZTL'SV6'E
-9%°ZT1'12

(5002°2T-500C°T0)
potaad uostaedwod

dsn uf sjunowy

6LBETA/00VIIEAN
EPIET:ST OWLL

-L8°ZB0'EL6’T

-00°000'T

-00°000"T
00°0

-$8°S8T‘92ZT’S

00°0

-658°68T°92Z1’S

00°0
00°0

§8°G8T“9ZT‘S
G8°GBT 921§

-00°000‘T
00°0
-00°000'T

-L8°280°CL6"'T
~1L8°280°C2L6 T

-€L°00S5‘6T
-€L°00S’6T
-€L° 00561
-PZT LS?’9
-PZ LSY’9
-¥Z LST'9

-6S°"VS8E8T‘T
-6S°VSB'EBT’T

00°0
-00°00S°LY

-00°890°T80°T

-TE T8V ‘€S
Ly °G€E9
0070

-78°€6€°T

-16°970'T

-TE OLT ZIL
-60°6ST‘6TL
-60°6ST'6TL
-ZZ TIT’EY
-ZL S8S'€
-05°525°6¢

(9002 ZT-900C"10)
potasd Butiaodsy

§3ueWe3wls TRTOUBUTI Twuaejul dIODTIIOwd

KL3Tnbg sIepIoyyo0ls ¥ BOTITTITRTI TVIOL
K3fnba sIepTOYIO0]E TEIAOL
KA3TnbIa uoumrod
gfurtured peuTw3ley TeIOL
IV9X Juezan) IO0F SS0T/ITFOId TPIOL
S8017 :3TNSeY 36N TvIOL
8807 :3InsSeyd 3N
JTFoxd :3TNEOY ISN Te30L
ATFoxd :3Tnsey 36N
IR9X jusxan) I0j S807T/3TIOId
pexrviooq SPUSPTATA T®3IOL
SpPuepTATd 006L62 0To0Z
sfuTuiey peurwiey pejwridoaddeun Te3O0L
sfutuzed peurwied pejewradoaddeun 000L62 0102
sfuTtuaed peuUTwILY”
30035 uowwo) TeIOL
TeatTde)d uIl-prTed TYUOTITPPY 000962 0T02
PONSSI SOIVYS UOWNIOD 000€6T 0T0Z
D038 uowmmoD
K3rnbg uoumo)
K3tnba sasepIoyyo03s
SOTITITARTT TW3IOL
SOTATITqRTI] jJuexin) TvIOL
SOT3TITqe}1 Juexand IeYlo Te3lOL
SHUTPTOYYITM X®I Pe3vIed TToIAed Tw3iOL
oTqvied sexel 11oxiwd 00211 0T0Z
SOTIFTTRTI JuexInd IeYylo
peniodvY 8eXRr], TvaOoL
sexw], TIoxiwvg poniooy TIvAOL
goxwl, jusuioTdweun IO0F UOTSTAOIXF 0TEOYPZ 0102
PONIDOY SOXV]L
gesuedxy eefoTdurg penIdoy TRIOL
eTqueiwg sjTjoued ¥ TI[oileg @eloTdug TeloL
uor3jesueduo) ,SISYIOM IOJ UOTSTAOIA 0EEODPT 0102
Snuog UOTIUS]d8Yy PenIddvy ZTSSET 0T0Z
e3erodIo) - Ueld 9ATIUSGIUI 0TSSEC 0102
seTawIes/ITozAed - TUnIdOVY T0SSET 0T0g
UOTETATQ BUTufH - TenIdooy Bung yowuid 98TSTC 0102
Tenzooy dosH 9ETSTZ 0102
Yo3jw|W - SUOTINGIIUOD JeAloTduy snigd-M 6L0OSTC 0T0C
PoXTd - suoTINqiajuod IeAoTdury snid-d 8LOSTZ 0T0e
sesuedxy osloTduyg peniddvY
eTquiegd S3UNOOIY Te3OL
AXg 8TYNIOOY ISYI0 - OTqedrd SIUNODOY TRIOL
sjucwinvg eduUvISARS - TENIDOV 06TSEZ 0102
epeal, ~ oTquiwd S3UNOIDY TVIOL
qer] suril PARD Ys2INng 0660TC 0T0C
OV UOTIRTITOUODSH - @Tquivd §300Y OpRIL 00TO0TC 0T0Z
oTqeiuad S3UNODOY
SOTAITTTIRTI juexInd
SOT3TTTqeT1
A3TnbI sxepToR2038 ¥ SSTATITARTI
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| to—— ==+t
eaxe|apoo|a
sqxaL ] ‘sng|{duod | D

WOIW BHOUTISNH xxxx

£31D eyel
JueT

L s Rkt 2t 3
epod Auwdwod

atTeg/puerizod
1D uoT3onpoiad



bommmebm—————— dmmmm——— ————————— e et L Fommmm——— ————e— e o e e e e m e ————————— e SR Ll Tt
_ | _ _ _ _ | | | |
to—— o — e — o B ket it Fom——t————4-+
T9AS8T| JTP SousIsIJTp {5002°21-5002°T0) | (900Z°Z1-900C°10) eaxe|9pod | g
ujung| T8y a2jnjosqy potasd uosTaedwo) potiad Butjxodsy S3x9L| *sng|dwod | D
||||| b et s et e e St Sl 4
dsfl uf sjunouy EXEN woIw SSOUISNg rxxry ©POO Kuwdwo)d

efeva 6LBETA/00VIIRIY K3Td oyw1 3tes/puwrizod

(4
900Z/1%/L0 ®3%q EPIETST SWTL sjuewe3lw3lg§ TRTOURTTd TPuIejzul dIODTIToRd ATWeTTD uoTionpoxg



serTddus ¥ STVTIOIVH
#8x|-L°L -ZS°"68L'DPT 0E°"TYP'T6T BL°TS9“9LT gsesuedxy oeloTdwy Te3OoL
-6°%C -£0°0¥%6 68°8LL'E 98°8€8°'T sesuedxy peolwiey eelfoTdwd I8Yl0 00V€E0S 0102
0°0¢ T9°S¥6 V0 8EL'Y S9°€89°9 suotT3diIosqns ¥ sjood 0LEEOS 0T02
2L 00" €0¢€ 00°"PET’'Y 00°LES'V B868UBDTT ¥ seng 0LTEOS 0102
€°0 S0°6T 29°2EL’S L9 TISL'S uoT3RIISTHOU 09T€0S 0102
-G°Z6 -TT €GL"'2Z 8T LL6'T LT %2C BuTutear 0STE0S 07102
-6°C¥ ~96°0¢T £9°V0E LO'PLT osuedxy seuoydeiels AITO SYTEOS otT02
L°E 89 CLE 2L 060°0T 0V €97 0T esuedxy seuoydeel IeTnIISD 0vTEODS 0To0Z
S'GL Z8°91Z’€¢€ §1°292'% L6"BLY 'L oBvelTH/ButyIevg/esusdxy o3nv SETEODS 0T02Z
8 EETT| SP 0TIV'T oV "v¢t 68 PEG'T VIDIGWIOD - UOTIVIXIOABURIL PUNOIH ISYIO 0ETEOS 0T0¢C
-C°6¢ -€€ VIT’ 9T 9€°"LYT TV €0°€€0’'ST esuedxy puw TeIUSY STOTUYSA GCTEODS 0T02
=99 -¥5°6L0°T 15°66G°C¢€ L6°€25°'0¢€ jueuuIe3I0 Uy ¥ STROH 0CZTEOS 0102
~-L°0T -LL 8VT 6G P6E’'T Z8°SPC’'T B8USWYESIFOH ¥ BTWOl ©3TS-UO0 STTEO0S 0T02
~L 6L -02°'¥%1¢ 08892 09° %9 sTw3uey A3JITTTOoRd ©3TS-FFO TTTEOQS 0102
g°S 22°¢68v'2 96 06¥% STV 8L SL6 LY Butbpon 0TTEQS 0to02
v € -18°G9T'T SL L6T'VE 76 TET'EE eIeIITVY 00TEOS 0102
gsesuedxy oeloTdury
#8x| S°TC LS"€86°0TZ 8Y°¥19°086 G0°86S°'T6T’T s3Tjeued/pweyieasg AxeTes TwviclL
7 8¢ 70°9€8°LCT 0T°8L9‘ZEE VT PTG 097 uooey 0D/1Id s3aTtzeused S00669 otTo0Z
€ LPE L6°8G9'9 SV LTI6'T Zy 9LG '8 jueuoTdweun-esuedxy ¥Xul TTOoI4Lwd 00L08S 0T02Z
-G9°'66 00°0 -89°66 SOUTH - osuedxy Xwv] TToxiwvd T0S08S 0T0Z
'8¢ 12°COv'TV LZ 668'9VT 8% 10€ ‘88T esuedxy xw], TToxAed 00508S 01702
00" L6V 00°0 00" L6Y 83800UQ/SPWSYIBAQ KIRTES IOYI0 00620S 0702
A ~00°"TLE 00°966 00°G9¢9 3ISTSESY TUOoTIWOonpd 00€£20S 0TO0¢C
-0°00T |-08°"%96°'TT 08°'996 ‘1T 00°0 3TFoueg Bung Yoeld 0L9TOS 0T0¢C
-2°6C -88°2Z08'L A ARAAAR Y4 9G6°616 ‘8T Xae] xeAodyIOM/AWOD S,ISHIOM 069T0S 0702
8°9T 69°8G56°'8T G6°C€9°CTT 09°T6S'TET dosd/ () T0v /o038 0S2T0S 0T0C
vy 08 L¥E 29°698°L Zv L1Z°8 OFT1 §ZZT0S 0102
¢ 8¢ 0% "120°T 8L°929°F€ 8T°8%9 ¥ TOTBTIA 002T0S 0T02
6°0 AARX A4 GL 986G €T 6T 0T8 €T Tejueq SLTTOS 0T02
0°0¢ 6€£°9LZ'ey 2E€0ZL'TITT TL°966°'€ST TeOTPSH SCTTO0S 0T0¢
-0'8 -00°000’8 00°000°00T 00700026 ueid dYAS8 STTTOS 0T0¢C
gaTyousd/pwegIeap Kiereg
+8+| 9°0T PS°ZSY'6E9 22°6S9°0TT’E 9L TTT“OSL'E esuedxy Azeiws Tw3oL
#6»|-6°P€E -€6°LZZ°09 -9Z°LZEZLY -6T°GGS‘ZET esuedxy AxeTes Ieyl0 Twlolqns
il /A A4 -90°yLE'9S -00°'60£°1ET -90°€£89°L8T Te3tde) 03 pPeIlleg S3B0D IOqE] 0TOTOL 0T02C
-9°6L -86°LTZ LE Z0"6SL‘9Y 70 1966 uodey 0D/Id IoqeT 000669 010¢
0" €LZ I1°v9€’€E¢€ zL-zze'et £€8°985°'GY $380D xoqul/AIRwIRws X80 068008 0T02
»6x| C°99 Y8°GEB'PSY Z1°£96‘989 96°86L TIVYT‘T ©AT3UedUI/snucd Tejojqng
0°0§ 8L°92ZT'1vE 96°76€£°289 PE TZS'E€T0'T (exvys eOUTWIOIISG)BATIUSIUT 0T?00S 0T02
68872 90°60L ETT 9G6°89G°'¥ 29°LLZ'8TT 8ATIUeDUT /SNUOH 00%00S 0T02
*6x|-E° TV -£8°668°2 6T°126°9 9€°T90'Y KAeg swT3lIeAaQ Tw3O0AqNS
-1°2C% -Z6°%56°¢C 82 9T0'L 9E°'T90'¥ Aeg ewyrjaxeap duexm UON 8TC00S 0T0¢C
0°00T 60496 -60°G6 00’0 SWIT3ISA0 00200S 0T0Z
#6¥| 9°6 9% POL’'LYT LT°20T’685°C £9°908“9€8°2Z eur] Areutpxo/Ieinbey [wioaqns
£€°9 0T T6L'D ST LET'9L GZ°8Z0°18 oWl Axeurpao/zeInbey 3dwOxXE UON 8TTO0S 0T02
1°8 25°6€£5°60¢ 98°8€2°08S°¢C 8€°8LL'SSL’T ewyy Axvutpxo/zeInbey moTun UON ¢0T00S 0tT02
0°00T p8 ELE'LE -¥8 €ELE'LE 000 ourTlL KAzeutpxo/IwInboy 00T00S 0T0C
esuedxyg Axeges
TeIeused ¥ UTWPY ‘eouwusjurel ‘suorjexedo
utBael 3ION
suotlvzedp Woxjg ewodur
¥Rl 9xozoed suorilwvaedp BUTNUTIUOCD-SWOIUT
Xxvl, 2933Y SuoTlIvIed0 BSUINUTIUOD-SWODUT
SWoour 36N
uounro) Io3 OIqeITeAY sSutureymy
e it Stttk o e e m ——— Rt TR T
T3AST( FTD SOUSISII TP (S002°21-500Z°10) (900Z°Z1-200Z°T0) eale | 9poo | 4
ujumsg | 19y ajntosqvy potaxad uosTtaedwod potaxad Butiaodsy saxaL | rsng|dumod (D
e e e e e e e e e e e e e o o e e e o o —————————— B L L ik stttk ks 2
asn uf sjunowy XK weIw SS88UTSNA yyxx ©pod AuwdwmoDd
€ efevd 6LBETA/0QVIIAIY XA3TD oywI 3Tes/puewiixod
9002/TC/L0 ®3eq EVIETIST OWEL gjuewe3lw3ls§ T[RIOUVUTI T[wuxejul drodF3FToed JueITd uwotrjonpoag




»9x|-L"86E |~60°592“SZ8'9 LO°T86 TTL'T -20°PBZ ETIT’S
sLy|-L"86E |-60°592°G2Z8“9 LO"T86'TTIL'T -Z0°"P8Z’ETT’S
#8%|-L°Z6T |-0Z ELT'ETC8’L -TL°88P‘2L9‘T -T6°T99°S67 ‘0T
S 00T G0°620°€ EL°PTI0'E 8L EV0’9
-8°T -16°LCE Gg°288° LT Py VGG LT
-1°7 ~-GL"€09°GTZT -GZ'9¥0°'Z80°€E -00°089°L0C'¢E
-60°"¥6T°0TE 00°0 -60°"¥6T1°'0TE
-0°00T [-00°S29 00°529 00°0
. -00°2L0'020°L 00°0 -00°ZL0°020°L
2°6¢C 00° 09 00" TLT 00°1CZ
-6°9 -Te€ " TZT L9°6PL'T 9€°879'T
g'8 LS 69T £€5°100°C 0T TLT'Z
-0°6¢ -60°GEE’GS -8€°296°'022 -LP L6T'9LT
-C°61 -00°9¢2¢ 00°00L'T 00'PLE'T
v9¢ 00°00T 00°sLl 00°GLE
-0°00T |-96°68S'9 96°58G°'9 00°0
-L"vC ~79°£66 -00°"ST0'¥ -$9°800°'S
T9°SVP'1T 00°0 T19°SPP°TT
-6°29 -89°¢28L'LIE 89°625'009 00°L¥L'EZ8T
#84|9°8ZTL8| ¥S°6LB'SE ST 1TV ZL°0TZ6'SE
71°6L 00°0 P1°6L
68°76 00°0 68°C6
8°GOT6| LL°6FL’E 8T 1% G6°06L°'€E
PL LS6'TE 00°0 YL LS6°T1E
28x ~00°S6V 00°0 -00°S67
-00°G6¥ 00°0 -00°G6¥
#»82{ 9°TTIZ 88°¥98°CL Sv°6ZV‘VvE EE°V6Z'LOT
Z'9T6T| 6L°009°91 GE€ 998 BT L9V LT
I7°091 000 T? 091
T°PTL 0T LSL'PS 6G°L99°L 69°¥Zv'29
¢'911 28°928°T LL ETE'T 65°078°¢C
-6°ST -26°C2ZT°¢E 00°TZ9’6T 80°86¥% ‘91
0L €€T’'S 00°0 0L'€E€T’S
-0°€2 -T2 €0S§ 09°261°2 6€°689°T
-0°00T |-¥#9°6CE ¥9°6¢¢t 00°0
-¢£° T8 ~LT°€86°T 0G°8EV ‘T €E"Qqv
00°GgZa 00°0 00°62S
+«8x| £°08 0T°ZT0“PS ST°¥8ZT L9 GZT°96C'TZT
S 8LOT| E9"¥PT’0C 06°L98°'T €5°210°'22
85°68S 00°0 86°68S
S L9%cL] wP 80V TC ¥1°6C 8S°LEV'TT
-£°ve -L§°962Z’S 96°88G°TC 6£°CEE'9T
6° L6 ST 80T €7 0T1 86°812
-0°6¢ ~€Z°8€0'8 62 9€T‘2¢ 90°860°9C
-0°00T |-00°6C¥ 00° 627 00°0
88°ZLL 00°0 88 CLL
Z°8LT 86°6G¢€'T T6°C9L 67°2CT°C
08°LTZ 8T 00°0 08°L1IZ’'8T
-0°% -08°"¥8¢ 88°9L9°6 80°262°'6
0°991 ZO"EET'T ¥9° 289 99°GT8'T
0L°969°T 00°0 0L"969'T
v PL8 000 cv L8
0S°GST8'T 00°0 0G°ST8'T
e ket Bt
ToAST| FTP |duaIay TP (500T°21-500C" Hov (9002°2T-900C" Hov
ujums| 9N aanjosqy potxad uostaeduwod potasd Butiaodsay

e b o om am e o o o e e

asn uT sjunowy

€ afwg
9002/T2/L0 ®©3%a

6L8ETA/00VTIIEI
EPIETST OWTL

uTBavi 30N TW3OL
IRISUSH ¥ UTWPY ‘OOUrUSlUTvH’suoctivredo TRIOL
esuedxd DIV pPu® HIPO0 ISYJI0 TvIOL
IRTTTOUOD6Y 0D/Id SUCFIEDOTIV @3vxodIioDd 020669 0102
S$9SUBDTT ¥ S3TWIS 00€Z8S 0102
SJuewe s INqUITOY 00E6VS 0T0C
3TpeId -~ DIV PUR N30 09697S 0T0Z
suedxy pue ATqsIequel uorlwzTueBro/qnid 066S?PS 0T0Z
esuedxd UOTIPWRIIO™U 0ZSSPS 0t102
8604 BUTTTd 0SPSYS 0102
gseod ¥ seBawvyd yued 00vSYS 0102
ebevasod 0SESYS 0To0C
gesuedxy TUIOUsH/IBTUTWPY SNOSBUBITOOSTH 0STSYS 0102
sasop eouwansul AFFTTIRTI 000SYS 0T0Z
888¥9TT/Juey ae8Ylo 000EYS otTo0Z
juey Juswdrnbz 000TYS 0102
uey es5TIFFo 0000PS 0702
SHAd ASNADIT - IASNAIXT FTTOIHIA 8EVITS 0TO0Z
dxg/our 19d0-uoN O8TH - OUV TL6S0S 0T0Z
esuedxd PIY puw WO ISYI0
BOTATTTIN TPAOL
88000y ejowey/dn-TRTd-WwoIeTeL SSTSES 0T0C
93TI1I93Res-suocyde el PSTSES 0T0C
euoydeTe.L 00TSES 0T0Z
L3TOoTIq00TH 000S€ES otoe
SOT3TTTIA
KXuwdwo)-z03uy - sesuadxy HOVHO TRIAOL
Se0TAIeg 3 S30vIju0) Auwdwooaejur 0800€S 0102
KAuedwmo)d-x93ur - sesuedxymy PVHO
S80TAIOS ¥ S30WAJUOD TWIOL
§80TAIOS ¥ S30WIJUO)D BNOBURTIOISTH 06T0ES 0102
S90TAIOE IOTANOD/AIOATTIEOd/TRISOd 0ZTOES 0102
S0 TANT~860TAIOS UOTIVOOTOYH/BUTACH OTITOES 0T0Z
seoTAI9g SuTTNEH/3YBTeId €LOOES 0To02
S90TAI®S TRITUYOS]/BUufiTnsuod SG00€ES 0102
IOYJ0-£30VIJUOD JUTEH ¥ IJBTOD 0S00ES 0T10C
8308I3UOD ‘JUTBH wuﬂuﬂﬁﬂudh\unﬂuﬁﬂam 6V00ES 0otT02
g99L0TAWH TON-80D0TAXSS Buraeje) GE00ES 0T0Z
geoTAzes TTeH/Burbeur/Butiurad TE00ES 0T02
S§90TAISS UWOTINJITISUI TRIOUBUTJ/Juwd S2C00€S 0T0Z
S00TAIOS ¥ S32VIUOD
goT1ddng ® STPTIOIWH Tw30L
gso1Tddng ¥ STPTIONVH SNOBURTISOSTH 00691S 0TO0Z
SOFTAdns 3 T,3°H Juewdinbg XaweH 09791S 0T02
dinba OTTION/USA-TONI 0vv91S 0TO0Z
SOTOTUSA SEPOTIS 0T02
STOOoL 0OTV9TS 0TO0Z
serTddng ©0T3FO 00€9TS otToZ
jueudtnby 2 exnjfuing ©dFIFO 06Z9TS 0102
eswexd ‘ITO ’‘S8IUBDTINI 0ECO9TS 0102
Jusudynbx L3ejug / wIojTUun 00Z9TS 0TO0C
gsosed 0ZT9TS 0T02
S898ULDTT ‘exwmjgyos xejndwod 0809TS 0T0C
oxwnpavH xejndwo)d 0L09TS 0T02
seTTddng 3 Jusudynbi UOTIWDFUNMINOD 0909TS 0T0Z
STeITUSYD 0609TS 0T0C
goTTddng XAxojexoqel SE091S 0TO02
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| +||||+|n||+
apoo
saxal | rsng|duo) U
EE LT TS T
R VOIV SSOUTBNH xxxx ©OPOD Auedwmod

sjuowe3wls [RIouURUId TRPuIejul dioDTITORd

X31D eyw1 3TeS/puwilzod
JueTTd uotr3lonpoid




R e T L LT e mcmme——— - = = = A8 A8 - . fmmmmpmmm b=

#Tx|-€"66€ |-T6°99T"'6€8°9 LO°T86°TIL'T -G8°S8T“9ZT‘S uoumo) I03 OTqUITwAY sSuruzewd
#Z»|-€°66€ |-ZT6°99T‘6€8’9 LO"T86°2TL'T -S8°S8T‘92T‘S ewodur 239N
+E+|-€°66€ |-26°99T“6E8‘9 LO"I86°CIL T -G8°S8T“921”S Xel 1933V suorjezedo Surnuiiuoc)-ewooul
*+Ux|-€°66€E |-Z26°99T°6E€8’9 LO"TB6“ZIL'T -§8°SBT'92T’S ¥u], 9I030d SUOTIRISA) BUTNUTIUOCD-SWOOIUL
#G»[-Z°06ET|(-€E8°TO6‘ET 00°000°T -€8°T06'CT aeY30 puw esuedxy 388I03ul [w3IOL
#9+|-0"Z6ET|-T8"6T6 ET 00°000°T -T8°616°CT ZeY30 3 3Is6Iejul AJTIOCUTH [wIOL
#Lx|-0"ZT6ET|-T8 6T6'ET 00°000°T -T18°616°CT esuedxy (SWOOUI) ISYO T¥IOL

-L9°S6T°61 00°0 -L9°G6T 61 peg/oul aeYyjo - 8e94 puw Sexy]l I8Y3l0 006€£8S 0102

9°€89 00°S8L’'¥® 00°00L 00°G8% 'S drysaosuods 00€€ESS 0T0Z

-0°00T |-00°00¢€ 00°00¢ 00°0 €(2)T0§ - suorjwuoq 00TESS 0T0¢

987 06L 00°0 98°06L guoT3lonpeda Ieyio 00297%S 0T0Z

esuedxy (swodur) IeYy2lo0
I9Y3I0 ¥ IAS6I93UT AJTIOUTH

»*»9x 86° LT 00°0 86° LT 10N esuedxy 3sexejul Iw3lod
xL» 86° LT 00°0 86°LT awodurl 3sexejul Te310L
*»8x 86°LT 00°0 86°LT TRUIOIXE SWODUI Jsexejul
86° LT 00°0 86° LT ewodul 3E86I63UIl 00VS8E 0T0Z

ouWIoOuI 738€eIe3uIl
30N osuedxy 3sexIojuUT
Ix0g30 puw esusdxy 350I93UIl

#Gx|-L°86E |-60°G592“528°9 LO“TB6'TTIL'T -Z0°¥8ZT'ETIT’S suOT3IVIed0 WOIJ SWOodUuI TwRIOL
R B ittt e ettt e tommm e — -
sa8T! FITP 9duUdISII TP (500Z°21-5002°10) (900Z°21-9002"°T0) eaie|apod |4
ujums| 19y ajnrosqy potxad uostaedwoDd potxad futixodey sax3aL| *sng{dwod|D
IIIII e e e e e e o e o e o e o e o e o o S G e e e e o e R e e B o e w0 o o o e e e 2 e o
asn uf sj3junouy XXX WOIR SBOUTSBNH i i xx ©POD Auwduod

€ L 1-1 -7 6LB8ETA/00VITHAT K3tD ejue 3Tes/puwiixod
wooN\ﬂN\hoeudn mcnmﬂ"mﬂoﬁﬂa uuﬂmﬁiuﬂumﬂuﬂundnﬁhﬂdnuouanuooﬂuﬂoum uﬂuﬁﬁonoﬂuosuoum



Fmmmmh e ———— R e mcm—————————— T e e m e m e memEmmm e m———————————————— ettt T )

»T»| €°66€ Z6°99T1°6€E8'Y -L0°T86'ZTIL'T S8°SBT‘9ZT’S uoTINgFIIuo) sbururEy
UOT3INGTIIUO) SBuUTUIRH
e fomm e o Fom e e e do—mm——— 4
9A8T! JITP edusi1s33 TP (500Z°ZT~-S002°T0) | (900Z ZT-900Z 10) esIe | 9pold |4
ujums | Tay sanTosqy potaad uostIedWo) potaad Huriaodsy sax9l | -sng|duop | D
-t o o - an - - e ————— - e o e o e o - - - e o 8 0 o T e e A A8 B8 8 T O e e e EEE Y T Y )
dsn uf sjunoury EXEX VeIV SSOUTSNd yxyx ©OPOD Auvdwod

1 4 efeg 6L8ETA/00VIIHAN K31D ®yuy 3Tews/pueIrixod
woON\ﬂN\hOOHdQ mﬂnnﬁnMﬂQEﬂB SqUeWe]IW]S TRIDURUTI TOUISUI AIODTIFTIvd AUOTTO TOTIONPOad



81'960°06€ $ - $ 81°960°06€ $ 1ejo,

ol hcnnze o I —— o T henze @
8196006 $ B $ 81°960°06¢ $ £0S weals
suopoesaely, (FRITWETY (FEITWEIS JUno»y UELL 1)
9007 paplaotd PIARIY 0. KL
Iea X [easty diopyneg diepyegd

9007 ‘1€ YIIBIA PIpU ABd X [BISL] Y} 10/
suondesue ], Auedurodrajuy
Aueduwro)) [BULIdY)035) UIBJUNOULID)U]



e ——-———— o e ———,———————— o e o o e 0 e e b dladebd bl S
*T» GE“LS0’0TS’9 00°0 GE°LSO0‘0TS’9 83088¢ TYiOL
2CH 29°T9P‘9LZ’Y 00°0 29°T9V’9LZ’Y Juswdinby pue ‘jueld ‘Ajxedoxd TelOL
*Ex T9°19v‘9LZ Y 00°0 Z9°T9VY'9LE Y 9DTAISE UT JUBRTd ISN T®IOL
*Vs -pL°00Z°P60°9 00°0 -¥L°00Z2°v60°9 jIowy pu®w UOT}ETIOexIdeq PelIVRTIUMOIY TRIOL
€7°686°'8L9°0T 00°0 €7°G86°'8L9 ‘0T oey-uoN-83888Y oIqribuejul Ixeylo 60297T STO0C
-%0°ZT6L'059°9 00°0 -%0°26L°0S9°9 ooy-uoN) adeq umoov - juewdoresed PIOTJd 66ESYT STO0CZ
-pE€°GLE’999'2 00°0 -pE'GLE'999'T (uooey-uUoN) xdeq WMOOV - STIGM 68€ESYT ST02
-€8°68€°0LE’ L 00°0 -€8°GBE'OLE’L 08 ~UON-BjuUswescIdnI pPTOYeswe] 6ZESYT ST02
-96°2€£9°S8 00°0 -96°2€9’G8 exdeq wmodyY - dfnbd 3 JUYTd T.,U9D IOY0 602SYT ST0C
TOTIVZTIIOWY PuR uoFjuvroexdsq pejwInumodY
%V 9€°Z99°0LE QT 00°0 9€°Z99°0LE'OT ooTAZeS utr drnbmy pur jJueTd ‘Ajxedoxd TwlIOL
-00°0Z9°91¢€°0C 00°0 -00°029°9T€°0T oeY-uoN-83088Y eTqrBuwjur zeYql0 60CTYT STOZ
Z6°€Z9°86T'ET 00°0 Z6°€Z9 86T €T (uooey-uoN) IJuemdoTeaseq PTOTd 66E0PT ST0¢2
zz eGge’e68v'¢e 00°0 2T ESE'68Y € (uooey~-uoN) STIeM 68E0VPT St102
LE'9Z2S'ZT8'ET 00°0 LE'9ZSCIB ET Doy -UON-83UWeAOIAUI PTOYSERET 6ZEOVT STO0Z
S8 8LL'98T 00°0 68°8LL‘98T oeyg-uoN-juewdinby 3 jUVId TwRIOUeH IY30 60207T ST0C
90TAI08 Uy juowdinby puew juwid ‘KLjzedoxg
80TAIOS UT JUWTd 36N
uswdinbg puw ‘juvid ‘Ajzedoig
*Cx €L°S6S"'EECT‘Z 00°0 EL°G6S'EET’T 831988Y JUOIIN) TwIOL
i ZY°"TZ8°0€Z 00°0 TP TZTB'0ET sjuewiuvdezd Te3oL
»Pax Zv-1TZ8“0ET 00°0 Zr 1Z8'0€ET Teuxelxd - sjusuiedexg TeloL
00°4GLE 00°0 00°GLE I0q30 -~ sjueuwdwdexd 006CET ST10¢
Zv 9%v '0€C 00°0 Zv° 97V '0€C eoueansul - sjusuwiwdezq 000C2ET ST02
sjuemivdexqd
2€a -8T°960°06¢€ 00°0 -8T°960°06€ SOIVTTTIFV-OTQRATOOOY SOJ0N pPUR SQUDOVY TVIOL
'Y 4 -8T°960°06¢€ 00°0 -8T°960°06€ SOJ3RVTTTIIV ~ OTqRATEDOY S83UNODDY TVJOL
-8T1°960°06¢ 00°0 -8T°960'06€E juexan) - ¥/Y Auevdwodzejul 0009TT STO0Z
B03RTTTIFIV-OTqRATONOY EO30N PU¥ S3UNODDVY
#Ex v9°1T0Z°29 00°0 ¥9°1T0Z°2Z9 OTqRATOOOY SO30N puUw S3UNOCODV TWIOL
Y 2 ¥9°T0Z°Z9 00°0 ¥9°T02°29 OTqRATOD8Y SJUNODOY I6YJ0 TeJ0oL
¥9°10Z°29 00°0 $9°102°29 OO -UON-B@TqRATOD8Y I8UM0Q JUTOL 00S9TT ST0C
9IqUATEOSY S©30N pPUR S3TNOIDVY
»Ex G8°899‘0€E‘Z 00°0 S8°899°0€E‘T sjuswj}seaul yYse) Lriuxodme], puw Ysed TeI0L
s S8°899°0€€‘C 00°0 S8°899°0€EE’T gseD A3j3eq w30l
G8°899 ‘0€E’C 00°0 G8°899'0€E‘Z ysed Xjjed 000ETT sT0C
gsjuem3seAul ysed Axevxodwel puw ysevd
83988Y JUSIIND
g83988Y
o Bt e o —— e e e e e e —— B e e
889 ( FTP SOULISII TP (6002°21-S002°T0) (9002°2T-900Z°10) ©ed1e |9pod (4
ujums | I9¥” s3nfos potasd uosTtaedwo) potxad Burjxodey s3x9| "snd|duod D
||||| T N ettt S b T e e LT T )
as uF sjunouy PR VOV SEBOUTSNH xxxyx ©OPOD Auedmod
T ebug 6LBETA/00VIIEIY £330 eyen 3Tes/puwrixod
9002/12/L0 ©3eq OT3PT:ST SWIL g3uowe3els T[RTOUVUT Teuxejul dIODTITOoRd JUOTTD UWOTIONPOXJ



*»T»
xCx

»Ex
'S 1%
%xG»
*»9x»

#9»

'3 23

xC»

Py
S 2
»Sx

»Ex
2V
»S»

*Pa
*S»
*9»

*Ux
#SG%

ITP
LRS!

||||| R

(4
9002Z/TC/L0

efeg
e3eg

-S€°LSO0'0TS ‘9

-T0°ZSS‘CTEY
-T0°ZSS‘ZEY
00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0

-T0°ZSS‘ZEY
-T10°ZG8S'2¢V

-PE"SOS‘LLO’Y

-€0°STT’ZIL’S
-€0°STT'CTIL’S
-€0°STT“CTL’S
-86°EEV'G96'Y

-G0° 189 ‘9VL

-TE°06E“S9E
-09°LS8‘891
-09°LS889T
-09°L98°89T

-00°ZT¥‘96T
-00°ZTP 961
-00°ZTV‘96T
-00°6Z%°'9¢

-00°€86 ‘691

-TL°0CT
-~TL°0CT
~TL°0CT

aousIvII TP
sanTosqy

00°0
00°0

0070
00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0
0070

00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0

(600Z°ZT-S00Z"T0)
potasd uostaedwo)

asn uf sjunouwry

6L8ETA/00VIIEIY
OT:VyT:ST SWTL

||||||||||| L L L T et L L L bbbl Ttk Akl bt S o
-GE°LSO’'0TS’S X3tnbd SI0PTOYIO0IS I SOTITITYRTI TP3IOL
-T0°ZSS’ZEY £L31nbd BIGPTOYYD0IS IWIOL
-T0°ZSS'TEY K3pnba woumod
00°0 sfuTuIwy POuUTwIey TwIOL
00°0 I99X 3Uexan) I03j SS807T/3TI0Id TwRIOL
00°0 8807 :3INSOY 30N TWIOL
§801 :3TNnES6Y 3JON
00°0 3FFOId :3TNSOY JON Tw3IOL
AT30oag :aTnsey JeN
I¥8ex juexIn) Io3j s8oT/3TI0xd
sButuied pPouUTwVIOW
-T0° 2SS “ZEY 30035 uouwnmo) Tv3OoL
-10°2S8G CEY Te3Tded UI-pTed TPUOTITPPY 000962 ST0Z
o038 uoumop
Kytnba uwoumro)d
K3Tnbg saepToyYyo03ls
-PE°SO0S’'LLOY SOTITTIqeTT T¥3IoL
-€0°STT“CIL’S S3TpeID pexxezed TelolL
-€0°STIT‘TIL’S 89XW], WOodUl pexIxejed IVIOL
-€0°STT'TIL’S SeoXw]L ewoouIl °g°N peiIxezedq [wiol
-B6 EEV'G96'Y Tnbz 3 juwid ‘X3xedoxd -~ TeIeped - LIAV 800L82Z S102
-G0"T89'9%L 938§ -80XUL OWOdU] pPIIISIaJ WNIOVY 005982 ST0¢
§6XB], SWOdDUI pexxeied
B3TpeaD pexxezeq
-TE°06€E°S9€E SOFITTTIARTT JUeIIND TBIOL
-09°L58°89T SOT3TTIqRTT Juezand ISYl0 TRIOL
-09°LS8/89T SOTITITGPTI 3USIIND SNOSURTIONSTIH TRIOL
-09°.G98°'8971 SOTATTTIARTI PONIDOY ¥ Juexan) ODSTH 0008vZ ST0Z
SOTATITARTT JueIIND I9Y0
-00°ZTIV’961 penIooyY SeXwvl TR30L
-00°"ZIV‘96T 89X®J], SWODUI PeNIddY TeIOL
-00°ZIP‘96T SOXV], SWOOUI °S°N PONIOdY Tv3IoL
-00°62%°'92 9383§-1IN)-8OXY] SWOoOUI I0JF UWOTS8TAOId 000€EYZ ST0Z
-00°€86°69T POI-IIND~SOXW] GWOOUL IO0F UOTSTAOIJ 000TYC ST02
g8XR], aWODUI PenIddY
PONIOOY BOXVL
-TL° 02T eTqeied S3UNOOOY TVIOL
-TL°0CT IXF STUNIOOY IOYI0 - oTquied S3uNoOIDY TwIOL
-TL 02T Ieq30 - oTquiewd S3UNODDY 000022 STO0Z
oTquiug S£3UNOCODOY
SOTITITqRTT JuexInd
SOTATTTARTT
K37nbg saepioyyoo3ls 3 SOTIATITARTI
||||||||||||||||| Bt Rt e et el o
(900Z2°21-9002°10) eaxe|spoolyg
potaad Burtixodsy saxer | rsng|dwon | D

o ot o e ————————————- P T LT LT e . LT ot

weIw BSOUISNG «y xy» ©OPOO Auvdwod

X£31D eye] 3Tes/puwiizod

sjuewe3wls [eTousurd [BUIEjUI dIODFFFowd jUeTID uoT3onpoxd



e m - F———— —————em————— o —————————
*»T» 00°0 00°0
PY A 00°0 00°0
*E» 00°0 00°0
+Ux 00°0 00°0
»Ss 00°0 00°0
*9% 00°0 00°0
#lLs 00°0 00°0
»8s 00°0 00°0
%6x 00°0 00°0
0T~ 00°0 00°0
8T 960°06¢ 000
-8T1°960°06¢ 00'0
Fom Ao o
248T| ITP 9DUSBASIF TP (S500Z°21-5S002°T0)
ujums | 19y ajantosqy potxad uosTtaedwoDd
||||| L et
dsn uf sjunomy
€ ebeg 6L8ETA/00VIIEAY
9002/T2/L0 ®3%a OT:PT:GT SWTL

00°0
00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

81°960'06€
-81°960°06¢

(900Z2°21-900Z°10)
potaed Hutiaodsy

sjuewejelg [YTOUBUT] TWUIejul AIODTIToRd

uoumo) IOF eTquITeAy sSutuIed
ewooul 3eN

Xe] 1933V suorilivaedp Burnuiluod)-smooul
xXel, oxojed suorjlwiedp BUuTNITIUOD-SWOIUT
suoTivied) WOIJ SWODUI TRIOL

utBavy 19N TR3IOL

arbBavly 880ap TwIOL

PTO8 8pPOOH JO 3ISOD TwIOL

esuedxy Tond Te3loL6

Ieuxelxy - osuedxy eng TeI0OL

ATPOID - OWODUT Wweqls 660T9E

ewoouy wweils pesevysandexd O0TOT9E
Teuxe3xy - esuedxy Tond

osuedxy tend

PTOS SpoOoH JFO 23I8OD

arBIvl B880IDH

utBaen 3ON

suotjvredo woxg emodoul

Xu] sxojed suoTriwiedo BurnurIjluOoD-eWOIUI
xe], I933Y suorivaedpo BUTNUTIUOD-SWOIUT
swodul 236N

uoumo;y) I03 OTqRITRAY sbBurtuied

saxel,

- VeIV SSBOUTBNH yxxx

STOT

sT0¢C
D bttt Tt &
evoxe|spod|d
‘sng |duod (D

LT Pt LY )
epod Auwdmod

A3TD e)eT JTews/puwiixogd

JUeTTD UoT3IOoNpoId



*T* 00°0 00°0 00°0 uOTINQqTIIUO) sButuIvyg
goTaINgTIjzUOo) sutured
Fo———t—————— o mm e e o e et T e B T to—m e m—
9a8T| FTIP 9DuUdIvI I TP (S00C°2T-500Z°10) (9002°21-9002°T0) ©eaxe |Spod | 4
ujums | I8y ganTosqy potaad uostxedwo) potaed Burtixodsy sax9L | rsng|duo)d|D
||||| L L et i L T A L N it Sttt L L P P L L PP PP P PP PP P T P L et il ol D bl ettt Dot
asn uf sjunomy R, voIw SSOUTSNE yxxx ©OPOD Auwdwo)d
4 efed 6L8ETA/00VIIAIT X31D ejw 3Tes/puwrizod

9002Z/T2/L0 ®©38Q OT:PT:ST SWILL sjuewelew3ls TWTOURUTI TPUIVIUI AIODTITowRd JUOTTD UOTIdNPOId



S8T'ILG'STI'IET $

81'ZL6'TI'IET §

suonoesueay,

9002
183X [BISIY

(ERITWETS

paplaoig
diopyneg

ST'ILG'STT'IET §

81°CL6'STI'IET §

SIIAIS
PIAIINY
daopyneg

&)oL
I'1s1 PIOS / paseyoIng [ang
JUN039V S)yuouodwio)

). (G|

9007 ‘1€ YOIBJAl PApU 183X [€ISL] 3} 104
suondesuel ], Auedwodrdu]

Auedwio)) SuruIA] IS\ A31uy



b e —————— e e e 0 0 o e e e e e e —————— —————————————— o e e - ELELEL LT PL
«T+|~-0°9T ~89°09L°L99°'2 SV 816725997 LL*LST'S86'€ET 83888Y TW30L%
#ZTx| 6°TV PE9LO’LYE v0°108‘8Z8 8E°LLB'SLTT 83088Y I9Yl0 Te3OL
#€Ex| 6°TIV PE°SLO'LVE 70°1T08“828 8E°LLB'SLT’T sI9Y30 puw sebiwyd poxIezeq TwiOL
#¥x| 6°T¥ PE°9LO’LYVE y0°-T08°828 8E LLB'SLT'T sebxeyd peiIvzedq ZSYl0 TwvIOL
79 T0°¥9L VT 70" %L9'0€C G0°"8EV‘SPT gefaeyD pezxejed juexInd Ieylo O0EVET 0s0¢
9°499 €€ ZTE ' ZEE 00°L2ZT'8B6S €€ 6EV '0E6 8380) TTwabuol pexxejied 002VET 0S0¢2
819430 puw sebaeyd) pexxegeq
83988Y I9Y3l0
»Zx|-T°6T -Z0°LEB'PIO‘E TP LIT PZB'ST 6€°08Z'608°2ZT §3888Y Juexand TwloL
*Ex| S°0 DL ZTEE Z6°T8E‘Z9 99°9TL’Z9 sjusuiedeaq Te3lOL
*Px| §°0 VL ZEE Z6°TBE'Z9 99°PTIL‘CY9 Teuze3jxd - sjuswiedead TeIOL
S0 VL GEE Z6°TBE’'TY9 99 LTL'Z9 xey30 ~ sjuewiedexg 006Z€T 0S0¢
-00°€ 00°0 -00"¢€ eouRrINsul - sjuewAevdeid 000ZET 0so0z
sjusuivdexd
«€+| 6°88 6L°6TZ‘6TIL'L S6°678°L89'8 PL°690°LOP“9T KxojueAul Tend Tw3IOL
«Vx| 6°88 6L°6TZ6TL L S6°678°L89°8 PL°690“LOY 9T Teuzelxg Azojueaul Tw3IOL
6 88 6L°6TZ '6TL L G6°678°L89'8 VL 690 L0V 9T Az03ueaul TROD POISATIOQ T0ZOZT 0502
Teuxzelxy Azojusanl Tondg
Axzojueaur Tendg
»Ex| T°CZTE ¥I°0S0“EL8 8Z°SS8‘0TL T Zv°"S06“€8S‘¢E seTTddng puw TREISIAWH T®3OL
z°Z¢ PT1°0G0’'€EL8 BZ'SGB'0TL’T 2y G06'€85°¢€ po3g Texsuepn/seITddng ¥ SIBTIOAIBH IOYIO T0002ZT 0s02
. S9TTAdng puw TVTI9IVH
#€e}=-0°GLZ |-T9°€0G°SCO0’TT L8°LZ0'600°YV -GL°SLY9TO’L BORTITIFIV-OTqRATEOOY S630N PURW S3UODY TRIOL
#Vx|-0°GLZ |-T9°€0S“SCO'TT L8°LZD'600°V ~-SL°SLY‘9TO0‘L SOJVTITFIIVY - OTRATSD8Y SJUNODDV TEIOL
~0°GLZ |-T9 E€0G'STOTT L8°LZ0'600'Y ~GL'SLY'9TO’L Juexind ~ ¥/¥ KAuwdmoozejul 0009TT 0s02
SO3RTITIFV-OTqRATOO8Y S630N pPuUw S3UNODDVY
+Ex{~-9°88 ~8E°"66Z°L6T 9£°€0L‘Z2T 86° €0V ‘ST 9TqRATOO9Y BO3ON PUR SJIUNODOY TWIOL
«Vx|-9°88 -8E"66Z°L6T 9€°€E0L"TZT 86 €0V ’ST oTquaTeDay S3UNODOY IOYI0 T¥IOL
-£°88 -T1Z LTIE'S6T LT°TTIT’'TCZ 96 €6L°ST aeq30 - OTqUATED9d S3UNODDVY 0S89TT 0502
-L'SL -00°9%2°'T 00°999°T 00°00¥% seouwapy @eloTdwd STVOTT 0502
-T1'89€T|-LT 9EL -18° €9 -86°68L RATOOOH SNOBURTIGOSTH-uUOTIONpeg Jwg dwg CTV91T 0s0¢
OTqRAT®OOY SOJ30N pue s3unodOyY
+Ex|~6°26Z |-69°9€9°¥8¢E €0°66Z“TET ~99° LEE“EST sjusulseanl yse) Arerodwe] puv yYswvd TVIOL
*V+|-6°26Z |-69°9E9°VBE €0°66Z'TET -99° LEE’EST qsed 10730 T1e3ol
8°C¢ L6°2L8'T 81°80C°8 ST"T80°0T *uodey UON - 1oIUOoD) TIoIiwgd MH 0S0LOT 0s02
-8°9PE |{-9T €8T L8BE 66°06Z°CTT -L1°T68'VLE *uooey UWON - eTquied S3UNOSOY UYSED MI 0S070T 0502
00°0 9€° €LY ‘0T 9€ €LY 0T uoN - JuewXorduweun TejueweTddng Ysed MA 0SO0E0T 0502
€°90¢ 0S €LY 06°92¢ 00°000°T *uooey uoN ~ TT0zxLed ysed MI 0S0Z0T 0S02
sjueu]8eAuUl Yse) XAxevzodwe] puw Ysed
8988Y JUueIIn)
81088Y
e e e e e e e e e e b e e e e to——m et m =
I9A8T| ITP JDUDIDTI TP (002" 21-500Z°T0)| (900Z°2T-900Z T0) edIw | 8pOod | 4
ujums | 9 aanTosqy potxad uostxedwo) potasd Burjaodsy s3x9L| 'sng |AwmoD | D
||||| o e o o o e o e o e P o o o e e e m e EEm——————— e e e o
asn aF sjunowmy SRR X VeIV BEOUTISNH xx«yx OPOD Auwduod
T efeg 6LBETA/00VITEIY K31D eywT 3Tes/puwriiod
900¢/12/L0 ©3®a €ESPTIST OWIL sjuowejels Terouvrurd Teuxejul AIODTIToRd JUSTID TWOFIONpoad



x| T°0
*Vs| ¥°9
#G%|~-0°€
~0° €
xSx| 9°6T
9°6T
*»Px{-9°9
2S»
»Sa2{~-0°8C
-0°8¢2
»Ex{ 8°0C
aVx| £°9¢E
+Sx| 0°00T
0°00T
0°00T
#*Sx} T°0
tA 4
sPx|~G°V
#S»|-9"°8
-8
»S+| 8°0
8°'0
#»G+]-G°T
-G°C
*»V%|-8°C
2Gx|-9°8
-9°8
»S%|=-T°2C
-9°8
-%°9
-8
-0
-%°0
9°9T
-9°1
L°99
Vx| S°9Y
*Sx| TP
0°00T
1°6S
-G €gc
8°%
#Gx| T-€9
1°€S
o ———
TOART| FTP
ujung | T2
IIIII m———————
(4
9002/T2/L0O

¥Z°Z10°'2 -PS°'6EB'ET8 E
15°768°00%F -Z8°S98“V1E’T
-00°LSS‘9Y -9E°0VPL €9S’T
-00°LSS'9¥% -8E 0FL’E9G'T
TS TISP/LYT -9%°5Z28°0SL
TS TIS7 LPT -9¥%°528'0SL
-LZ°Z88°86 -ZL ELZ 66V
00°0 -6Z°8EL'9VT'T
00°0 -6T BEL'9PT'T
~LZ"28886 ~EP°SES“ZSE
-LZ°788°'86 -€F7"GEG'TSE
PP°8YL G992 ~T6°8L0“8E8'TT
Lz veZT’0S -0L"SB6LET
8E-OTE‘9Y -8E°0TE‘9V
ST %2681 -GT ' $#25°81
£Z°98L'LE -€2°98L°LT
68°ETB‘E -ZE°SLY‘T6
68 €TI8 € -Z€°GL9'T6
-TZ°€60‘82 -0p°LYE'ZTY
-0Z°PPY‘1C -0€E"0ZS9SZ
-0Z ¥V ’1C ~-0€°025°962
66°T09 -0T°8LO“EL
66 109 -0T '8LO'EL
-00°TSZ‘L -00°67L‘262
-00°TSZ L -00°67L'C6C
-9Z°%9Z'L91T -60°S88°L20‘9
-98°229°SS -8V "TES ‘999
-98°279‘SS -87 TES'9P9
-0P°6E9'TIT -T9°"ESE“IBE’S
-66°96¢ -TL 6€9°Y
—9L ELE -62°928°S
-99°788'6L -79°€6T°LEG
-8%°6L0°T ~-€8'L%2°082
-€0°69% 'L -ZE"0ST'6E6'T
EE"BEVCT -16°980°SL
-89°ZSL'VE -T6°808'8€T’C
-ET"€CE 00°0
00°00¢ -00°00¢
¥9°6L6°0T8"Z -ZL°098°6%0°9
28°E€9L‘P96'T ~LZ PPEISV'Y
LL ZP6°602°T -LL T¥6'60Z°T
60°06€£°00L -8L OLL'Y¥8T'T
-0L TSL'9E ~Lp LLY'9ST
99°€8T1°16 -GZ E€ST'S06°T
z8°STT'978 -SP°"9TS‘€6S“T
Z8°GTZ'9¥8 -GP'9TS'€6S°T
+ ||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||
SoUSISIITP (5002 ZT-500Z"T0)
23nTosqay potasad uosTIRAWOD
Fommmm e ———— e — e, ——————
asn uT sjunowy
eBeg 6L8ETA/00VIIHAT
e3eq EE:PTST SWTL

-0€E°LZB'TITIB’E
-TE°TLY9'ETT’T
-9€°L6Z°0T9'T
-9€°L6T'0T9'T
-S6°ELEE09
-G6 ELE'E0Y

-66°SST“86S'T
-6T"BEL'9YT’T
-6T°8EL'IVPT'T
-0L° LIV ISY
~0L" LTIV '1IS¥

~LP"0EE’‘CTLT'OT
-EY°198°L8B

00°0

00°'0

00°0
-EP°198°L8
-€%°198°L8

-719° 097 ‘0S9
-0S°796 “LLZ
-05°996'LLT
-TT 9L¥‘TL
-TT 9LV 'CL
-00°00000€
-00°000°00¢€

-GE"LYT’'S6T'9
-PEYSTCOL
-vE°¥ST'T0L
~-T0"€66°Z67°S
-0L°9€0'S
-60°002°9
-0E°9L0’LTOT
-TE€°LTE'T8T
-GE'6TL'976'T
-86°8¥9°29
-6G°T9S'ELT'T
—€T"€CE
-00°00T

-80°T1888ET‘E
-SP°08S‘T6P’C
00°0
-69°08E’'¥V8%
-LT 0EZT’'E6T
-65°696°€T8'T
~€9°00E“LYL
-€9°00€°LPL

(9002°21-900C°10)

potasd Hurtiaodsay

gjuswelwls TRIOURUTd Teurejul dIOoDTFFowd

83TPeID PexIeged TwiOoL
S83TpPOID pexiezed Ieylo T¥3OoL
SOTITTITGRTI BUTUOTSSTUMOD®d ¥ OWY TeioL
UOTIVWRIOSY SUTH Yeexd Ieeq - qeTT O¥Y ST6P8C 0s02
SUOTSTAOId BUTUTH TRIOL
UOTIVWRTOSOY OuTH 3Jexesed TTS68C 0502
83TpPOID pexaegyea Ieylo
SOTATITqRTT Axojwiney TwjolL
83800 TRvAOWeY OYY-UON AJTITqeTI Bey Twiold
£3180) UWOTIVWRTOGY OUTH - qerT Hou LOEBSBT 0s02
SOTATITge}1 Axo3wInbey O¥V €PT SVd TPIOL
JVuwRTOey SUTH Yeexd xeeq - FITA Hey/OouY €05882 0s0¢
SOTITTIqRTT Lxojernbey
S3TPeID poxxeFeq
SOTATITARTTI Juexan) TwIOL
SOTATTIqRTI juexand IsYl0 TvIOL
gexe], I0Y310 ¥ SOIVS ‘esTUsuURId TeI0oL
OUUTIOH-XIL BUTPTUYIM L3TAN TIOUTH IS 23N 0S6SvT 0502
poqeed-xel BulpPTYIM L31Ad TeIeuTH 3§ 30 6¥6S7C 0s0Z
SBUTPTOUUITM ¥Rl PO3vIey TToxied TwioL
eTqeied sexw I1oxLed 002112 0s02
SOT3TITQRTII JUSIIND IS8Y0
PONIDOY SOXRI TWIOL
Iyl - SOXV], PONIOOVY TvWAOL
}eex) xeeq - TWOD UQ XRW] OSTOXF TUIOpPed TOESEZ 0S0¢
sexn], [TO0IABd PONIOOY TvWIOL
goxe], Jjuswioldmeufn IO0F UOTSTAOIJ 0TEOYZ 0502
soxe], Ajxedoagd peniddVY TwiIOL
xu), L3xedoagd - LA P00€EET 0502
PONIDOY BOXVL
sesuadxriy eefofdury peniody TWAOL
STUNIDOY OARET YOTIS ¥ L4 ‘UOTIWORA Tw3OL
quin-A3FITqRTT ©ARST YOI L0T8BYC 0s0¢
oTquieg sjtyeued ¥ Troxied eeloTdwy T®¥IOL
389M ABxeul pextd - dosd STSSTC 0S0¢
3seM ABzeuxy UTWPY ¥ YI3®H "OD SnId A YISSTC 0s0Z
3seM ABreug - UWOTSTA/Iueq/PSH 0TSSTZ 0S0¢
@OTd - TOTSTATA BUTUTH LTISTET 0502
PYAO POXTd ¥ Avd OWA ~ UOTSTATA BUTUTH STISTIT 0502
SOTITRAOY YMHA PONnIODY ZZISTIC 0502
To¥nIOOY TTOILARd - UOTSTATA BUTUTH YOTSTIC 0S0Z
A3TTITQeTT TIoxAed I0U3l0 67TITTC 0s0Z
sBuUTPTOYYITM spuod sbButaes TTTTIC 0502
sesuedxy eelordug peniddy
eTqeivd S3UNOIDY TwIOL
AXg STENIOOY IOYlI0 - oTqeded S3UNOIOY TVIAOL
seT3TRAOY ~ TBNIDDY 0€EZSET 0s0¢
Ieyl0 - oTqedrwd S3UNODIV 000022 0S0%
904 UOTIVWRTO6Y -~ UWOTSTATQ BUTUTH PZISTC 0s0¢
SOTATITqeTI pPenadovy 66S0TT 0502
epw1l - eTquiwd S3UNODOY TVIOL
ButuTK - eTqeied S3ITNOIIY PONIOIY P1901TC 0502
eTqedieg S3TNODOY
S@IJITITRTI JuexInd
SOTITTTARTT
X3TnbH SIGPTOYRO03S 3 SOTITTTIYETT
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| it T B
eaxe|spon|d
saxaL| "sng|duod D
||||||||||||||||||||||| T L L D e iaintat ok J

weIw SgeUTSNd i xxx

epoo Kuewdwod

£31D eywT 3Te8/puerizod

JUSTID uoT3IdNpoxd




Fom—— e m e e m e, — e, e C e s e ——————————
*Tx| 0°9T 89°09L°L99°T -GP°8T6°2S99T
PY A4S 00°0 -00°000°T
*Ex 00°0 -00°000°T
'Y 2 00°0 00°0
*G» 00°0 00°0
%9% 00°0 00°0
*9» 00°0 00°0
2V 00°0 -00"000‘T
00°0 -00°000°T
»Zx| 0°9T 89°09L“L99‘T -GP°8T6“TS9‘9T
T s T
ToAST| FTP 90USI83I TP (500Z°21-5002°10)
uums | 19 23nTosqy potiad uosTIRdWOD
- o i o e i ot o e e e o e e e e O O
asn uf sjunowry
(4 efeg 6LBETA/00VIIEAY

900Z/TC/L0 ®3%q

€EPTGT SWTL

~-LL"LST‘S86‘€T
-00°000'T
-00°000°T

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

-00°000°T

-00°000°T

-LL"LST‘?P86'ET

(900Z°21-9002°10)
potasd Butixodey

gjuswelwls TRTOURUII TePurejul dIoDTFToRd

KX3TnbI SISPTOYO03S 3 BOTITTTYRYI T®IOL
X3tnbd SISPTOYYDIOIS TWIOL

K3tubyg uoumrod

gfSutuavy peurwiey TvioL

IRex UexIIn) I0F SB80T/ATIOAd TRIOL
8807 :3INBOY 6N TwWIOL

88077 :3TNSOY 36N

3TIOIgd :3INSSY ION Tw3OL

3TFoxd :3Tnsey 3eNn

Ivex 3juUelIn) I03 S80T/3TFoxd
sfutuavd pPeuTvloy

yD03s uouwmod TWAOL

penssI soaeys ToUMOD 000€£62
30038 uwoumoD

K3tnbg uoumrod

A3Tnbd saepIoYlo03ls

SOTATTTIAVIT TeIOL
s3%9J

e VOIV SSOUTSNH yyxx

0502
e e e
eaxe|apod|a
csng | Auod | D

L st ot
epoo Kuwdwod

K310 ejul 3Tes/puwiizod

jueTID uor3lonpoxd



v -LT LOE‘T 06°686°1S €2°289°'6¥% geTTddng ©21330 00€9TS 0S0Z
-0'vL -9Z°9%66°'C Z6°686'¢€ 99°'GE0'T quowdynbg ¥ ©Injfuang ©2TFFO 0629TS 0502
€°CT $9°989 €S 79 289 'SEV 8T '69€'68Y sefTddng OTUOIIDOTH 09291S 0S0Z
'8¢ 9 786 °GCT 8% 99¢€’'82¢ Z1°TSE PSP eswexp ‘10 ‘S3uRITIqNT] 0ET9TS 0502
6°¢¢C TL ¥LZ'L88 0C°8%9'898°¢€ T6°2T6'SSL'Y Tox3uo)d JFOOH 0ZZ91S 0s0Z
L 2T TT'9LY'18 8% 025 '6€9 0L'966°0CL juemdinbg Ajezes / wmIoytun 0029TS 0502
-L°¥C -GG TZ9°'6E Z8°109°09T LT 086°02T JyooH 3 TeAwad 06T91TS 0502
FRR XA 8€ ' T8E'6S 9% LL0'8% 78°85%’L0T 89ATSOTAXE 08T91S 0502
S'01S S 8ET'T Z6°81¥ L7 LGS'T §I03RvI8USH PUR SIO0JOR OTIIVOTI 0ST9TS 0502
L°0¢ 8Z V8 8CT TZ°29C'€29 67°90T°2SL sIobny pue 8314 ‘STTTFIQ 0PT9TS 0502
-L°TT -TZ°696'€9 ¥9°02S8'v%S €V 166G '087% SeTTddng IoA®AuO) 0TT9TS 0502
6°LTT TV PES'TL 88°969°09 6Z TET'TET 898USDTT ‘@IWs3iyog Iejndwod 0809TS 0§02
8°9 TV 9€€’E €T 9LT'6% G9°ZTIG’ZS @IWMPIVH I63Nduod 0LO9TS 0502
-6'8¢E -86°¢89°1 08°V¥ZE'D Z8°1¥9°T sTRITWeUD 0S091TS 0S0Z
T°€T p9°91IG’'¥S PG PEV'OTY 8T°6%6°0LY 830NpoId 939IO0UO0D ¥ JFULWED 0vY09TS 0s02
gsoTTddns ¥ STRTIOIUN
#8+{-6°9T -Z1°652°S¢ L6°6997671 S8°0TVY'vZ1 sesuedxy eelordwd TwIOL
-0°00T |-00°2C¥¥ 00°2Z¥¥ 0070 gesuadxy pejwiey eefoTdwd I9Y3l0 00vE0S 0502
-9'7v -19°696'T 09°GZS‘ZV 666650V Bututrwig 0STE0S 0s02
-0°00T [-LZ°S8S LT G8S 00°0 esuedxy seuoydeTe], IRINTIeD OvTEOS 0S0¢
1°60T T6°9G8€°LT ST ET6°'ST 9T 0LZ'EE efweTTH/BuTyIed/osuedxy ojny SETE0S 0502
~-£°08G -$9°170°'0T 26 LV6 6T 88°506°6 wiozoumo) - uorjeIXodsuURIL PUNOIH ABYIO 0ETEOS 0S0Z
00°69 00°0 00°69 osuedxjy puw TR3UOY OTOTUSA STTE0S 0502
-9°2v -¥5°Ly¥0°02 09°'8G0'LY 90°110°L2 JUBUWATEIISIUI ¥ STEUSH 0ZTE0S 0502
A7 -L6°865°6 €L L6T €T 9L°86S €T Bugbpo1 0TTEODS 0502
sesuedxy eelordug
+8s} 9°CC 8V "SV6'LPV'E 6T "€6S'ECY’ST L9°8€ES’'TLB'BT s3Tjoueq/prveyies0 AIrvIes TwiolL
6°'1C 88 159 °70¢C £G°0EV’9€6 T7°280°TPT'T SOUTH - esusdxyg xel IToIAwd T0508S 0502
9°1T z0°L98°96 68'9LF'G€8 T6 EVE'CED 8380000/ 8PE¥OYIVAQ ATUVTRS IOUIO0 006205 0502
8LV 0L°825°'92Z¢C 86°TES'ELY 89°090°00L 3Tyoused SunT youid 0L9TO0S 0502
T°¢el L8 T9E'E0T ZG EFC 6%S°T 6€°609°28L'T KaerT I9A0DYIOM/AWOD 8 ,I0YIOM 0S9T0S 0502
-5°9¢ -99°0€5°2 GL°TGS'6 60°'TZ0’L suexy TeoEsAyd STETOS 0502
S°6 86°6LE VT 8T 8TT’'96¢C 9T '86% 08T dosd/ (3) Tov /Y2038 0SZT0S 0S0Z
V6l 9€°19Z'SS S0°8%Z'88T TV 60S°€EVT 83T SCZT0S 0s0Z |
8°LC 76°76V 968 FT1°806°62Z°¢€ 90°700°92T'¥ JABWOITIOH 504 0STTO0S 0s0¢2
L'T€E €V 9S8V 'SYC’T TO 966 €EE6'E PP ZST'6LT'S TeROTPOR SZTTOS 0s0¢
0°9 LO°ZLT'99 61 VSS'€0T T 9Z°92ZL'69T'1 UOTIVIISTUTUWPY TOTSUS] ¢0TTO0S 0s0¢
8'71 T6 €0E'TEY S6°€€6°L06°T 98 LET'6EE‘E IOTS/TOTIVOVA/Ld/SABST 00500S 0S0¢
sjTjouog/pweyasap Lierws
«8»] T°TIT L8°P66°SE6'T L6°086“VOE’LT 78°SL6‘0VZ 6T esuedxd AIRTRS TeIOL
#6+{-0°9T -PE°TS9‘2 78°509 97T 0S°PS6'ET esuedxy AIRIeS IeylQ Tw3ioaqng
-0°00T {-¥E°828'T 7E'BZB'T 00°0 ewieg jTFeueg juewiordweun TwinewoTddng 098008 0502
-9°'G -00°€28 06 LLL'YT 06756 ‘€T Ioquel 30¥IU0D/ALrRIOoduUa], 00900S 0502
s6+| 8°71 IV 90£“82ZT 65°SPZ°698 00°2SS“L66 eATjuedul/snuog Tw3olqnsg
8 VT TV 90€°821 65°S%77°'698 00°Z55°L66 ®ATIUSDUT/SNUOH 00v00S 0s0Z
#6s| 8°0T 8Z°06T‘69¢ PT°P6S‘LBY‘E TP PBL 9GL'T Auvd owflIoAp Twiolqnsg
8'0T 8Z 06T°69C YT 96S°L8Y'T TV v8L'9GL’T ewT3I8A0 00200S 0s0¢
#6»| T°TIT CS°6PT'TIVS‘T 0P "SES'TE6'ET T6° V89 ‘TLY’ST OWTL AXwuipIQ/xernfeyd Twlolqns
11T TS 6VT TPS'T 0% 'GES'TEG'ET Z6°789°CTLY ST owt] AIVUTpPIQ/IwInbey 00T00S 0soz
osuedxy Azeiws
IeI9Uep ¥ UTWPY ‘edurusjuteil ‘suorivzedo
aThIeN JON
suotjvred) WwOId SWOOUIL
x®e] 6xojed suorjvied) HUINUTIUOD-SWOIUIX
xeJl, I033V¥ SUOTIvIed) BUTNUTIIUOD-SWODUIL
ewodul 3ASON
uoumro) Io3 eTqeITwvay sfutuxed
L T T e et R ittt e il b bbbt el DLt L
T8AST ! JFTIP SDUSISIITP (§002°21-S002°T0) | (9002°'ZT=-900Z 10) eaxe|opooia
ujums|{ T8y a23nyosqy potaad uostIedWo)D potiad Burjxodsy s3¥81 | *sng|dwod | D
T T b Lt e T R T R il e St it
dsfn uT sjunouy Py WOI® SEOUTSNE xxxx ©OPOD Auvdwod
€ ebea 6L8€TA/00VIIEIY KX31D eyw 3Tus/puewrazod
900Z/12/L0 ®©3eQ €EPTIGT SWTIL gjuewe3w3g TRIOUWUTd Teurejul dIoDTITowd JUeTID uorionpoad



L'9 TLT99€°LLO 8L°0TV'0TT 0T 6V LLL'LBL'OT SOUTH -UOTIOMpoxd - uworjerosezdeq 9€TS9S 0S0¢
uotileroexdeq
alx] 8°PYV 8E€°8LE’CBS 8L°698°66Z°T 91°87vZ“Z88°T uotjetded Te3loL
8° 7V 8E€ 8LE'Z8S BL 698°66T°T 91°8%Z’'288'1T uotaeideq 00009S 0soe¢
uotaieTdeq
UOTIWZTIIOWY pPuw uorjwisexdeq
*9x 00°0 00°0 00°0 utbBaxell 38N Te3OL
#Lx 00°0 00°0 00°0 Tezeusd ¥ UTWPY ‘eduvusejurel’suocrivrado Te3lOL
*82|~0°LT -95°58Z“T88‘8 -90°86€°Z8T'ZS -Z9°€89°€90°T9 esuedxd HIY PUR HIO IOYJ0 IvIOL
£°8 §9°T0Z'8 09°G8T1°66 GZT'LBE’LOT S898UODTT ¥ SITUWIOd 00€Z8S 0s0¢
-L" €T -GL"9LT'TES SL PT9°P0S‘E 00°'8EV'€L9°C SOUTH uUOT3lVZTIIOWY ISYJO T0699S 0S0¢
-9°G§ -LG"66€£°9 L6°8TG 1T 0v°611°S I8q30-8380D Burielyawy ¥ IewWOISN) 00SESS 0s0Z
1°€ 8L"9EV ‘T -8L°9S€'6L -00°02Z6'9L 3FpPeId - dxy uor3eINdV O¥V - BUTUTW T9697%S 0S02
-9°8 -zz'zoz'081’S -12°G62°'L8E’'09 -€E7"L6¥’L9G'GY ATPOID -~ DIV PUR W3O 09697S 0soe
8% 7E°6GE°T 09°GEL'BY 76" 760°TS suedxy puw JdTYSIGqWEN UTOTIRVZIUWSIO/JNTD 096SPS 0S02
-7 L6 -00°SS¥ 00" L9V 00°2T seed BuTITJd 0SvSYS 0502
-9°0T -QC°81¥ 68°LV6°€E 69°6C2S°¢€ geed ¥ sefixeyd Jyueg ooYsvs 0802
-0°00T |[-00-TCE‘T6T'T 00°1TZE'T6Z'T 00°0 esuadxy N30 ISUl0 0TESYS 0S02
-L' LT -65°820°80% 65°VLO'ZLY'T 00°9%0°%90°T §904 jucuwefvury (1143 44 06502
-T°¢€ -8L°9€EV’T 8L°9GE 6L 00°026°9L - 3uURTd “TIT3IN OOTH ~ ©SUSGAXF UOTISIODVY SpTSYs 0s0¢
L°9% Zhr ovs‘€e 96 TZ8'TL 86°L9€°S0T 8esUedXy IwIOUSH/3STUTWPY SNOSURITOISTH 0STSYS 0€0¢
/ARAY TL P0E'LY 66°919°'LZ¢E 0L TZ6'PLE setaTeiow 00TSYS 0§02
-0°2¢ -LB 9TL'LS €€ 6T 08T 9%°206°2¢T 8380) eouwansul ATTITeTT 000SPS 06502
9°'96 00" VIE’SL -00°996°'LL -00°2589°2 898ReT TROD 000¥PS 0so0Z
-8°68 -Zv 6T0°€E (A ARA T AR 00°EPE seswery/juey aeylo 000EYS 0802
-€°T0T |-PP 60L°66 E8°CZTV’'86 -19°96C'T juey Juewdrnby 000T¥%S 0soe
-0°00T |-Z29°'%96'89T Z9°%96°891 00°0 SutTpueH Tendg 00TETS 0s0¢
esuedxy H3IY pUv NRO ISYAO0
»8x| E°TC LL"T6T'8ES 00°6VE‘LLY’T LL°TPS‘S00“€ SOTATITIN Tw3lOL
-G°ET -QT"6LL 8T TGL'S €0°2ZL6'Y I038M GZZSES 0so0¢
-Z'9 -09°800°% ST TIPI'S9 G9"ZET'T9 euoyde1o] 00TSES 060¢
1°2¢ 25°086 ‘TES LS 967 '90% T 60" LEV'6E6°T A3roTazoeta 000SES 0s0¢
SOTITTITIN
«8x| T°L v6°S0009¢€ TL°€S8’970’S §9°6S8“90P’S 8ODTAIOS 3 S30WIUOD TEJOL
¢’ 8% ST T80'DIT GE"6GG'9€T 06°079°0S€E §9D0TAISS ¥ $30WIJUOD SNOSBUBTIOOSTH 06TOES 0S0¢
-9°'11 -G9° LZVETT G2 T0Z'SE8’T 09" €ELL'TEZY'T senTAIes BUTUTH SOTOES 0502
-9°08 -€T°Z6Z°'8L ¥9°899 %G1 TS 9LE'9L 8eoFaIes 3 sood [ebey S600€S 0502
8 €V €8°'CL6°'0L TI1°9L0°29T 76°8V0°'€EET 800TAI6S BufInvH/3ubrexd €LO0OES 0s0¢
Z°PSLT| ®#0°S25 0T 00°009 Y0°GZT'TT 80DTAI®S TROTUYISL/BUTITNSUOD GSG00€S 0s02
P ST 89°'Z¥G 'SS¢E €2°690'80€°'C T6°TI9'€99°C I0Y30-§30VIJUOD JUTEH 3 IIBUOH 0500€S 0502
00°2¥%1 00°0 00°2%T s30wIquUo) °JUTPH SOTITI¥OoRd/SurpiTnd 6700€S 0s02
L'8¢C 20°Z97 00T €ET°6L9 '6¥€E ST T¥T'0SV IOqUI-8310VIFUOD JUTVH ¥ IJSTUWOD SV00ES 0S0¢
S8@OTAIOS ¥ 830w®IjUOD
=8x| P°CZC 29°G0P“PES’T TT TS6°6LL'TIT ¥8°9SE‘VIV VI sefTddng ¥ STRTIS}®H TWIOL
-0"TL -€9°6L7'9L -LT"8EL'LOT -08"LTZ'¥8T ebBpeH Tena TeseTd 0€691S 0§02
-8°C¢ -T0"69L'T LL"S9L'L 9L°966°S JUNODOY VOURTIRA ©DTId TRTIOAVH 0T69TS 0s0Z
£°9¢ 09" TTE EES TL'TEB'0ED’T TE'EVTP9S°C seTTddng ¥ STRTIOIVH SNOBUBTIGISTH 0069TS 0s0Z
8 0¥ ¥V ¥SZ 0ET 06°GL6 €95 PE-0ET P6L sdumd 06Y9TS 0s02
L°Z1 GZ ZTLZ'TS 0T '0L6'0TH S ZhT'E9¥ soy1ddng ¥ 1.,3eN juswdinby XaweH 0979TS 0s0¢Z
1°%a G9°ZV9°L6T GG°89€E'G9¢E 0Z°TT0 €98 dinbd ©TTqOH/YSA-TONI 0PP9TS 0502
R 4 6V 6V0'LT 71°080°C211T €9°6CT '6ET sjuenodwo) DTINRIPLH 0EPITS 0s0¢T
8°¢ 7S TVC'Y S¥"ZE€8'TITT 66°€L0'9TT 8TOOL 0T¥91S 060C
9°0T GL'009°'¥%E 88°9€T'9C¢E €9°LEL'D9E OVAH 08ESTS 0s02
v ec 85°665°6G 88 8ES ‘PST 9V PET'PIE sSTeeyM pu®w ‘seqnl ‘SOIT] 09€9TS 0soeZ
0" LT 72 %0T’'0€ ZT'TE€9 'TTIT 9E€"GEL'IVT 830NpoIxgd PooM 0EEQTS 0soeZ
9°€9 9% Z8€°9ST L8 LLL'SVT €€ 09T°20% sButl3td pue seayep ‘edrd 0Z€9TS 0soZ
9°9¢ $9°295'6¢ 62°690'TTT €6°1€9°0%T gserTddng/juewdInby TeITIIOOTI IOYI0 OTEITS cmcn+ !
o mmp e b e B i e L e e e e —— —— e — e Fm— e ——t—
ToA8T | ITP _ SoUSI83IJ TP (5002°2T-5002°10) (900Z°2%1-9002°T0) eale|spoo (A
ujums | 19 aantTosqy potasd uosTIRAWOD potasd Burixoday s3xag | -sng|dwod D
e e o o e e e e o e e e e m s e e mm s s e m——me e ed oo s e =
dsn uf sjunowmy T ¥OIVW BEGUIBNG syxx ©OPOD Auedwod

€ ebeg 6L8ETA/00VIIHIY X310 eye1 3TwS/puerixod
woon\am\hoouun mm"vﬂ"mﬁuﬁﬁa munuaouuumﬁuﬂununahaunumununuoUMMﬂoum unoﬂﬂonoﬂuosuoum



Fommmemb e ————— e —- —_—————- e rc—-- - e e ————— - - - T s oL
*T» 00°0 00°0 00°0 Toumo) IO0F eTqeiTeay sbururwd
*Cx 00°0 00°0 00°0 ewmodul 3ON
*Ex 00°0 00°0 00°0 XelL X03FY SuoTjwvredo BUTNUTIUOD-SWOITUX
*»Ux 00°0 00°0 00°0 x®v]L ©Ix03jed suoTiwiedo SUTNUTIUOD-BWODUT
»Gx 00°0 00°0 00°0 STOT3wI0d) WOXJ SWODUI TWIOL
%9 00°0 00°0 00°0 goxe], SWOOUI uUeRYl ISYJ0 ‘SOXwvI TvIOL
-9°'1b -LS TTL'6CE’'Y -L6"6€€'66E°0T -7S°160°62L DT ATPOID ~ SWODUI~UON ISYJO SOXw]L 096785 0602
-9°9L ~T1°G€9°¢€86 T 6€°GG6°06S°C 82°0Z€’L09 S8OUTH - SeTATeAON a9Y30 T0Z98S 0s0¢
7°00T TS OLY ‘967 ‘€ 26 PIE‘TIPP'C €7 G8L'L68B'9 SOUTH - S©T3ITRAOY JUSWUILBACH TOTV8S 0soc
-6"TL -00°12S°L 00°T9%'0T 00°0%6°'C 89T3TRAOY JUSUWUIISAOCH 001Y8S 0502
VIvT 6£°0G62'pS¢E L9886 08¢ 90°6€8°'¥09 SOUTH-XRVI UCTIVWRTOSY TRISped TOSESS 0s0¢
£°L8 LT LTE'6ES'T 66°89L°606°C 92°980°'6%7°'S BOUTH - XRJ UOTIDVWIIXY TGvE8S 0s0¢
-2 -67°0LT 62 00°1GZ’'96T'T TG 080°L9T'T xw) Ajxedoxd 0006LS 0502
89Xe], 9WOoDUI uwyYl IOYI0 ‘SOXVL
9% 00°0 00°0 00°0 UOT3ezZT3I0UY pur uorjwrdexdeqg Tw3lOL
als| E°POT €V LL6'VE P8 IPS‘EE LZ°6TS‘89 TofIRZTIIONY TRIOL
1€ 8L°9€¥'C -8L°9G€‘6L -00°0Z6°9L qer/qe8sY Bey OUY 3FO uoTIezriIowy Y¥699S 0S0¢
8°8¢C G9°07S°'C¢E 29°868°CT1T LZ 6€EV SV SOUTH - UOTIWZTIJIOWY UOTIWWRTOOU TvS99S 060¢
UOTAVZTIIOWY
#Lx|-€E°97 -T8°SSE‘LT9 -Z9°TTIV'EEE’T -EP°L9L’0S6°T uorjeroexds@ TWIOL
-£°11 -26°22ZL'%6Z°T -07"2Z8'EPV ‘1T -Z6 ' PPS'BEL’CT 3TpPead - 3I0oWY pue zdeq 096598 0s02
e fommm e — Bt R atadata bt e fmm e o e e e — -t -t
I®A3T| FTP SDUDIASIF TP (5002°21-S00Z°10) {(900Z°2T~9002"T0) esale | 3pon g
ujumg| 19Y¥ aanTosqvy poixad uostaedwoDd potaad burtixodsy s3xag| csng|dwod|D

||||| o o o e e o e e e e e e e e — m—— e —— s m e e e ===
asn ufy sjunowmy WOI¥W SSOUISNE yxxx ©POD AuwvduwoDd

K3TD ejyel arTes/puviiaod
JUOTTD UOTAdNPOag

€ obrvg
9002/1T2/L0 ®3%uq

6L8ETA/00VIIEAY

€ELPT:GT OWTL gjucwejwys TeTOouUvuTd Teurejur drodiyiowd



dmmmmpm—————— fommmm——— - —mem—pm—————— e ———— fommm e ————————— e ————————— B O LT T ettt ettt Dttt et 3

#T» 00°0 00°0 00°0 ToTAINQTIUO) sburtuzed
uotaIngrajuo) sbBurured
Fom o ——— o Fomm e — A e e o m e —— =
TeAST | JTP 9ouUsI91I TP (S002°2T-5002°10) (9002°2T1-9002°10) esIe|apod|d
ujums | T9¥™ aaniosqvy potxad uosTtaedwo)d potaad butizodsy s3x9L| "sng|duod | D
||||| T T R ittt T bkl bt et il
asfn uf sjunouwry ERER VOIVW SBOUTSNE xxx+« OPOD Auvdmod
4 ebewg 6LB8ETA/00YIIAIY X31D oywl 3Tws/puwiizod

900Z/TZ/L0 ®3Ra €EIPTST SWELL sjuewejelg TETOURUT TPUIOIUI AIODTIFORd JUeTTO uoT3jonpoad



PaciﬂCoLp Affiliated Interest RePort March 31, 2006

This page
intentionally
blank



ORDERNO. 91-§18
enTeRep APR 1% 1891

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

ECONDY
OF OREGON onomwie
APR 17 1991
Ul 105
REGH” ATINg

In the Matter of the Application of )
PACIFICORP, dba PACIFIC POWER & )
LIGHT COMPANY, for an order approving a ) ORDER
contract for mining services with Energy West )
Mining Company, an affiliated interest. )

DISPOSITION: GRANTED

On January 2, 1991, Pacific Power & Light Company, an assumed business
name of PacifiCorp (Pacific or company), filed an application with the Public Utility
Commission pursuant to ORS Chapter 757 and OAR 860-27-040. The company
requested approval of a contract for mining services (contract) with Energy West Mining
Company (EWMC), effective for accounting purposes as of October 1, 1990.

The Commission makes the following:

FINDINGS OF FACT
Jurisdiction

Pacific is an Oregon corporation duly qualified to transact business in the
state of Oregon. Pacific engages in the generation, purchase, transmission, distribution,
and sale of electric energy to the public 0 the state of Oregon. EWMC is a wholly
owned subsidiary of PacifiCorp. Pacific and EWMC have four directors and/or officers
in common.

The Proposal

Pacific has entered into a contract with EWMC dated October 1, 1990, to
provide mining services at the Cottonwood, Deer Creek, and Des-Bee-Dove coal mines,
which are now wholly owned by Pacific. Under the contract, EWMC will operate these
coal mines and mine coal in the quantities and according to the specifications requested
by Pacific.

EWMC will direct its work force and be solely responsible for the adminis-
tration and negotiation of any collective bargaining agreements related to its employees.
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Other responsibilities of EWMC include the maintenance of safe working conditions and
appropriate safety equipment at the mines, and the operation of the mines in accor-
dance with all applicable laws and regulations. Additional services associated with the
fueling of the Hunter and Huntington steam plants, as requested by Pacific, will also be
performed by EWMC!!

Pacific will loan operating capital to EWMC. The outstanding amount of
these loaned funds will not exceed $5 million at any time. EWMC will pay interest to
Pacific on loaned funds on the terms set forth in and at a rate equal to that established
under the Umbrella Loan Agreement dated April 4, 1983, among PacifiCorp and certain
of its affiliates. All equipment and facilities reasonably necessary for the performance of
EWMC’s obligations will be made available without charge by Pacific.

EWMC will not acquire real property or depreciable assets with a value in
excess of $1,000. EWMC will be reimbursed only for its actual reasonable expenses, and
those expenses will not include a return on investment. EWMC will be responsible for
the inspection and maintenance of all equipment and facilities made available by Pacific.
EWMC will maintain books and records consistent with generally accepted accounting
principles, and will make its books and records available for inspection by Pacific at any
time. EWMC is precluded from engaging in any activities unrelated to the contract.

Pacific estimates that the annual cost of performing the agreement
functions will be approximately $67 million, based on mining approximately 6.7 million
tons of coal, on a total company basis. - On an Oregon allocated basis, the annual
contract cost estimate is approximately $19 million. The agreement is for the five year
period from October 1, 1990, through September 30, 1995, and may be extended by
Pacific for successive five year terms.

According to a current strategic energy policy report by outside energy
experts, Pacific has recently been successful in reducing costs at its affiliate mines, include
the Utah mines operated by EWMC. This has resulted in Pacific’s Utah-mined coal
being purchased at or below market prices.

EWMC has been established in a manner so that it will not earn a profit.
It is unlikely that a third party could provide services at a Jower cost.

There is no indication that the proposal will impair Pacific’s ability to
provide its public utility service.

1pacific owns 84.7 percent of the Hunter plant and 100 percent of the Huntington plant.

2
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Pacific proposes that, for accounting purposes, the agreement be approved

as of October 1, 1990. This will enable Pacific to maintain its books in conformance with
regulatory requirements. :

The Commission’s staff investigated the arrangement between Pacific and
EWMC and recommended that the Commission approve the application. At its public
meeting on March 19, 1991, the Commission adopted the staff recommendation.

OPINION
The following statutes are applicable to this application:

ORS 747.005 defines a public utility as, inter alia, an entity which owns,
operates, manages, or controls all or part of any plant or equipment in this state for
the production, transtmission, delivery, or furnishing of heat, light, or power, directly
or indirectly to the public. Pacific is a public utility subject to the Public Utility
Commission’s jurisdiction. '

ORS 757.015(5) defines an "affiliated interest" as "every corporation
which has two or more officers or two or more directors in common with such public
utility."” EWMC and Pacific have four officers and/or directors in common; therefore
an "affiliated interest" relationship exists.

ORS 757.495 provides that no public utility shall contract with an affili-
ated interest for services without the Commission’s approval. The statute was designed
to protect utility customers from abuses which may arise from less than arm’s length
transactions. CP National Corporation, UF 3842, Order No. 82-593 at 2; Portland
General Electric Company, UF 3739, Order No. 81-737 at 6. The standard of review is
whether the proposed contract is " fair and reasonable and not contrary to the public
interest . . .." See ORS 757.495(3).

The application should be granted. The agreement with EWMC will
benefit Pacific’s customers because it will promote safe and efficient operation of the
Cottonwood and Deer Creek mines and a lower overall generation cost at the Hunter
and Huntington steam plants.

Pacific will reimburse EWMC for all reasonable expenses incurred by
EWMC in the performance of its obligations. EWMC shall bill Pacific only actual costs
for its services.

This cost-based approach and the limitation of EWMC’s activities to those

arising under the contract minimize the likelihood of cross-subsidization. Due to recent
reductions in operating costs at EWMC’s Utah mines, Pacific is purchasing coal at or

3



orpER NO. 9 1 -513

below market prices. Through the rate-making process, the Commission can ensure that
Oregon utility customers do not pay unreasonable expenses. The Commission concludes
that the agreement is fair and reasonable and not contrary to the public interest.

Pacific’s contract with EWMC is not recognized for rate-making purposes
until approved by the Commission in a future rate-making proceeding. ORS 757.495(3).
Retroactive approval of the accounting treatment is appropriate due to cost account-
ing considerations. Expenditures made should be charged to accounts in the manner
directed by Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Regulations and the Commission’s
rules.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. Pacific is a public utility subject to the jurisdiction of the Public
Utility Commission.

2. An affiliated interest relationship exists between Pacific and EWMC.

3. The agreement between Pacific and EWMC is fair and reasonable
and not contrary to the public interest.

ORDER
IT IS ORDERED that:

1. The application of Pacific for approval of its contract dated
October 1, 1990, with the Energy West Mining Company, is
granted. This approval shall be effective for accounting
purposes as of October 1, 1990.

2. Pacific shall provide staff access to all books of account, as well as
all documents, data, and records of Pacific, and Pacific’s affiliated
interests which pertain to the transactions between Pacific and
EWMC.

3. Pacific shall notify the Commission in advance of any sub-
stantive changes to the level, type, terms, or conditions of transac-
tions executed under the subject contract. Any changes which alter
the intent or extent of activities under the contract
from those approved in this order shall be submitted for approval
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in an application for a supplemental order (or other appropriate
format) in this docket.

4, Pacific shall comply with the annual reporting requirements for
affiliated interest transactions.

5. Pacific shall timely notify the Commission of all management studies
and/or analyses, internal or external audit reports, and any related
studies or reports pertaining to the agreement between Pacific
Electric Operations and Energy West Mining Company, and shall
promptly provide such information to the Comimission upon request.

6. The Commission reserves the right to review for reasonableness

all financial aspects of this arrangement in any subsequent rate
proceeding.

Made, entered, and effective APR 1 4 ‘99'
BY THE COMMISSION:

mission Secretary

A party may request rehearing or reconsideration of this order within 60 days from the
date of service pursuant to ORS 756.561. A party may appeal this order pursuant to
ORS 756.580.

nm/UI1105.0RD
pplewmc.uio



S6'6SEVY  $

67°€C191
£€°5€6°ET
€€ 10EY

suonoesuelj,

9007
IB3X [BISIg

$

£€'S€6°€T
€€ 10€Y

SIAIIG

paplaotg
diopygney

S6'6SE'PY $

6T'€TI91

$

SIIAIIS
PIAIY
diopyneg

€01
(443 loqe]
626 syoeqagiey) sa01AIaS PaIEyS
676 SUONEDO[[Y SAOIAIAS 1]
N0y syuauoduio))

). (CL |

9007 ‘1€ YdIBJA] PIpU IBIX [BISI] ) M0
suondesued ], Aueduwodaduy

Auedwo)) ssuipjoyg dnoaoy dio)yned



60°ZI8'LIE §

§T'9TLSOT
ITYILT
Sv'L8Y
W0'rr1’9
91°0¥L €01

SuopoEsuGiy,

9007
183X [BISIg

$

60°TIS’LIE

TeToTLSoT
ITPILT
Sr'L8Y
T0PH1'9
9T'OPL'E0T §

FRITWEY

paplaoig
diopyreg

- (44
- 6C6
- 6C6
- 6C6
- $ 676

SINALIS Junoddy
paAledy o}t

diopyeyg

1e10]

10qe]

soo1A19g Sunroddng Dd
SUONBIO[]Y SIJIAISS I
suonedofjy LI

99, Juowadeue

Syusuodwo))

9007 ‘I€ UIIBJAl POPUY 183X [€ISL] oY) 104

suonoesued I, Aueduroddauy
U] ‘sad1Aag enuRUL diopyned



S8'861°086°LT § I8°61€870°ST § p0'6L8'IS6'T § [ejoL

ST'L8ETLIE 65°191°699°¢ 9$'STT'T (443 loqe]
7$'8T9°1€ TS'879°1¢ - 626 sootaleg Suntoddng Hq
€E'9LY'6ST EC'ILY'6ST - 626 sjoeqasIey)) SI01AISS pareys
06'¥S9°L0S‘T 06'¥S9°L0S T - 676 SUONIBOO[]Y SIOTAIG I ]
88'991°68¢ 88'991°68¢€ - 626 suonedo[jv LI
96'0EV161°1 96'0EV'161°1 - 626 93 Juawageuey
£0'v0L 69T - £0'70L°69C 1€6 (3o9ua)) Lxaqr) sjuswiked osea] qng Wdd
SO'8TETLL SO'8TETLL - 126 §924 SunmIday 01 Wdd-Mdd
SP'6v6°6L9°T - SY6v6°6L9°T 9°6S¢ aouE[eqUI 19MOJ PISEYdIng 0513)U]
S8°0€T6ELT S8'0ET6ELT - 1'9sp aNUIAY SUI33Y A\ WIS [, HOYS 0d13)U]
+¥0°008 $0°008 - 196 ANUIAYY Surasy A\ WL,J-UON] UOISSIUSURI] 02I93Uf
£1'9v¥00T°E £1'9¥¥00T°c - oSy ONUSAY SUI[SSY A\ WL UOISSTUISULL], 0213)U]
LTSOTLIY LTSOT' LI - 1'Lvty alewmsy anuaAdY ssoT sur| el Aueduio)-1ajuy
60°€00°9EL 60°€00°9€L - 1Ly ANUDAIY SSO'] SUI'] UOISSIUISUEBL], 02I)U]
91°59.°61 91°69.°61 - T9SY ajewnSy aNUIARY 2917 Iy Aueduro)-1o1uf
v0'790°860°T  $ v0°'790°860°T - $ Tosy SONUIASY OO ISYIQ 0dIW]
SUO)JESuBl], SHNBS SPAS Jumoxay fiusuoduio)
9007 paplaoig PIAY o !
Ie3x [easiyg diopyneg daopyneyg

9007 ‘1€ YI1EJA POPU HBIX [BISL] 3Y) 104
suonodesuel ], Aurdwodrduy

U] ‘Adrduy INdd



0£°090°LSE9T

$

0€'090°LS€E°91T

SuoIdesue.a

9007
83X [BISIY

$

- $

- $

(ZRITWEIN
poplaoig

diopyneg

0£°090°LSE'9T

0€'090°LSE9T

(ERITWEY
PIAIIY
diopyned

$ [L21A
$ 0SS osuadxy juoy
JUNody sjusuoduio))
AHA

9007 ‘1€ YOIBJAl Popuj J83X [BISL] 91} 10
suonodesue.d ], Aueduiod.)uy

)11 ‘Aueduro)) uisedr AJeA IS



S868LSL S

000111
S8 T6EY
0L ¥8EET
06'901'€
ot S6¥°€S

SUOIOESUE.A],

9007
183X [BISL]

S8'68L'SL $

000111

$8'T6EY
OL'V8EET
06'90V°€
ov'ser'es §

SIS

paplao.ig
diopyneg

- (443
- 676
- 626
- 6C6
- $ 6C6

§3MATS JunoRny
paARIY ouad

diopyneyg

€10,

Ioqe]
sao1azag Sunroddng Ng
syoeqadiey) SaJIAIIG PaIeyS
SUONEOO|[y SIOTAIAS ]
suoneso[y 11

SjueuoduIo)

9007 ‘1€ YdBIAl Papuy J83X 8IS 9Y) 10

suonoesuel |, Auedurodsajuy
T ‘Auedwo)) SunesadQ J103suy



]
oroct $ 01°0Z1 $ - $ B0,
01°021 $ 01071 $ - $ (449 Ioqe]
suopoesueny, SIIATS SIINAISG NGV Sjusuoduio))
92002 paplaoag PaAIY UHA
I8 X [edsiy diopyneg diopyed

9007 ‘I€ YIIEJAl papuy 183X [BISI] Y3 10
suonodesuel ], Aueduwodiduy

JUJ ‘Sa.INJUI A PUIA\ OpeIo[0)) Add



05°L8T

05°L8T

suooesue.ay,

9007
JB3X [eISig

0S°L8T §

05'L8C §

SNAIRS

papuoag
diopypeq

SIIATS
PIAIRIY
diepygneg

[E30L,

[445) 1oqe]
Jumnoyy Sjusuoduio))
0} KL

9007 ‘1€ YIIBIA PIPUF 18I X [BISL] Y} 10
suonoesuel I, Aueduwrodduy

DT ‘I9M0J 11989 WISty



Provors §
SE eV T8
60°€08°T $
Suol)IESue.I],
9002

IBIX [BISI]

Proro‘ys S -
SEEYRT8 -
60°€08T  § -
SNAIIG STAIS
papiaoag PIAIINY
diopyned diopyeg

[L2 LA P

(443 1oqe]
626 99,1 JuswoFeury
JUNONY sjmauoduio))
ouaAg

9007 ‘1€ YIIBIAl POpUu 182X [BISL] Y} 10
suonodesuel I, Auedwoddyuy

uj ‘suel], dio)yned



19°78T°6¥C

$

79'T8T'6¥T

suorjoesus.ay,

9007
au3X [eIsI]

$

79°I8T°6VT $

79'T8T°6YT $

SNIAIS

papiaoag
daopyney

[FEJEVES
PaAIIY
diopyneg

1€10],

6 Ioqe]
Moy SHuauoduio))
02 KK |

9007 ‘1€ Y2I1BJA] papuy A8 X [8ISI] 9Y) IO
suonodesue.l ], Aueduwiod.rduy

uf ‘sduipjoy daoHygoeg



09°760°LLT  $ 09'T60°LLT § - $ [LALA

00°cTs 00°TCs - 76 Joqe|
YT TI0'E yTTIOE - 626 saorazag Sunoddng D4
76°S79°0T 6'579°0 - 626 syoeqagdIey) SaJIAISS paleysS
19'965°681 . 19'965°681 - 626 SUOLBOO[[Y SIOTAISS L]
96°789°9¢€ 96°289°9¢€ - 676 suonedo[lv LI
LTES90E $ LTES9°0E § - $ 626 22,1 JuswaSeury

suonJEsue], CERIT¥ETS [ERITWETY JUN0IIY Sjduodwio))
9002 paplaoig PRARIY 0. KL
ATE) QLA | daopyroeg diopyreg

9007 ‘1€ YIIEBJA PIpu 183X [BISLY Y} 10
suonoesued], Auedwodrdjuy

U] ‘A3rouy yewep dJyned



8H°7€6°70S'S8  $ SO'LOT'TZ6'FT $ EP'SILTSSOL  $ ejo],

S0'L91°1T6'F1 S0'L91°TT6 V1 - vl Surpqig "osTA % saxe], ‘siysuog
€P'S9L18S°0L  § - $ EV'S9L'IZSOL  $ 181 pros/peseyomnd [ang
SUONOBSUEL], CEAJRWETY SNARS JUnoNy Sjuatoduwio))
900¢ papuoig P3ARY 0. G |
183X [BISI] daopyeg diopyneyg

9002 ‘1€ YIIBJAl PIPUH 183X [BISL] Y} 10,
suondesuea ], Auedwodrdjuy

*0)) [80)) JITPLI / *dU] ‘S[eIUIIA] dyIORg



1S'716'188°61€ G€'/9/2'G5'001 (8£°€4£005'001) ¥1'80€°2Z6°61€
96'626'8St'L L 96°'626'85¥'L |
8€'€8¥'128101 8c'€8Y'1.28'10)
0S'€¥2'¥20'66 (05'evZ'¥20'66) 000
£0'8V6'LLL' VL) 000 000 €0'8V6'LLL' VL)
££°065'16G€6 €€'065'LGE'6
0.°26€'928'¥01 0.'16€'928'¥0)
92'€29'205'GY 000 000 92'€29'205'SY
61°££8'90¢ oY 61°€£8'00€ oY
06 VEY'VE6'LL 06 vEV'VEG'LL
65'120'6.8'61 GG'120'G28'61
09'095'€56'2¥2 000 000 09'095'€56'2vC
61°€€£8'G0E oY 61°€£8°G0L oY
000
VW' L2L 1$9'96) V22L'1¥9'961
ov'592'€.2'2¢ 68'€25'125 L (8Z'0gL'9L¥'L) 16'869'81€'2¢
89'¥88'G 89'¥88°G
Z6°'15€'911 26°.8E'Op1
000
ze'92£'189'9 2£'92¢'189'9
6€°11£089'8 61 1£089'8
Z£'SG1°'€26'01 000 (g5 9c€'9™) 11°'818'9/8'0}
gL'e6L'62r'L (eL'e6.'62¥'L) 000
9/'6£2'025'S 9/°'6£2'025'S
69'8.8'12¢ v¥'6p8'es eLv2L'L0r
‘09 |e0n) 19b6pug jualed uonjeujwi|g pajeplijosuo)

-S|eJoul 2119ed

‘au| ‘s|eJauly oy1oed

s}assy |ejol

(3ou) uoneblqo Juswalley 19SSy - JBUIO
pun4 jsnij uoijewepay - 1LYI0
SaLIBIPISQNS pPajepijosuodun Ul }SaAu)

pouad jo pua je aouejeq

uoneroaideq

JeaA Joud aouejeq BuisolD
NOILYIOZHd3A ¥Od SIAMISTY

pouad jo pua je aduejeg
(+)sales Jo sjuswaiey
1809 e suolippy

JeaA Joud asueeq 6uiso|n

SSTHO0Ud NI HHOM NOILONYILSNOD

pouad jo pus je aoueleq
}S03 je suonippy

09 yaind Jo sinboy

JeaA Joud aouejeq Buiso])

13A3A ININ ANY dIND3‘LONYLS

S}8SSE JUALIND [RIO |

S]OSSE JUaLIND JIBYO

sasuadxe piedald

19)JEw Jo JS02 JO JamMoT]

so||ddns pue |euslep
[20D-SaIIOJUdALI paysiul

dionuoed oy/ulol} ang

‘07 [20)) Jabpug o)/wol) ang
9|geAl@0al SJUN0oDY

sjuswi}saAu] yseo Aesodwa] B ysen

S13ASSsvV

9002 ‘L€ YoIe



6€°118°G20°15}

(002ee'80L})

glizL'zis'ey

¥1°109'6.¥'661

¥0'G¥2'909'82
08'L.5'€02'8
9G°299'651°6€
G¥'18G'69L°L
G1'119'89L'Y
61°09S'LLL'E9

(00'Z€E'80L L)

FYN AN LA 4

gl 1zL'zIs'sy
(00'2ee'80L'1)
¥0'G¥2'909'82
08'2/G'€02'8
96'Z99'651'6€
G'186'G9L L
G1'119'89.'Y
6.°09G'LZL'€E9

£6°1£1'692'02 11°922'01LG°9 (8zoeL'9lt'}) 9/'€88'€0€'SC
¥Z'169'019 ¥2'169°019
GG'966'V0E’E GG'966't0E'E
00'026°L1. 00'026'LLL
62'G29'60¢"| 62'G29'60¢€"}
1182002} 11°820'02}
ZE0EL'v0L ZE0EL'Y0L
8y'€02'L2 8v'€02'L2
€9'26.'2/8 £€9'26.'2.8
86'2vL'8yY'S 86'Zvl'8vy's
GG 9ee'op (g5 9c€'9p) 000
000 Zy'0.lg'229'e Zy'0.l€'229'
€2'€6.'62V'1 G/'8¥0'92¢'L (eLe62'62V'1) 61870921
£6'€LE'VEL L 000 €6'CLE'PEL'L
‘09 |e0d ._mwv_._m jualed uoneuiw3g pajepijosuod

-S|eJouly o119Rd

U] ‘sjelauly ol1oed

sajiqer wieibuoT JawO eloL
}salsayul AjIouln
$9Xe) 9UL09Ul palisjeq
Auiger] oYy
Aypqenry Aojeinbey OXY
pu4 1sni| weppay uo sbujuieq - sanpigel waey Buoj lewyo
snuog asea |20 wusbuo
uonoe.xs - sexe} uononpoid wueibuo
uofewe|oal wia)buo

SALLINEVYIT WHI1LONOTHIHLO

saljijiqel] jus.nd [Bjo L
saxej} Aladoid pue asn ‘sojeg
saljjeAod paniooy
[eniooy snuog
paniooy atul| uolleoea
a|gefed saxe] |0)hed
[eniooy soxe] ||jolled
ajgefed |[oihed
[eniooy jjoihed
saxe} uoyjonpoid

S3ALLMIGVIT A3NUIDV

so|qefed juawbasioiu|

sajel|ily a|qefed sejoN
so|qefed Auedwoosoiu)
apey-ajqeded sjunoody
s3alLngvin

9002 ‘L€ YdieN



1S'¥16°188'61E GE'/92°G¥S'00L (82°€€'005'001) ¥1'80€°'226°61E
G2'GOE'9ES 8y ¥2'€28'cY1'G6 (gz'goe'oes'syt) ¥2'€28°'cv1'G6
26°10L°L6S'Y L9'¥€1'G90'E (26°10.2'26G'Y) L9'¥E1'G90'E
00°000'G89' .1 (00°000'589°'2¥) 000
00°000'091'21 0000009121
00’1 00'L
99'266'0VE'62 Ye'v6L'8L1'EL (99°Z66'0¥€'62) Y v6.'8LL'€L
19°0/9'216'99 62'€68'6€1'99 (29°029'216'99) 62°'€68'6€1'99
‘0D je0) ._wm—u_._m juailed uojjeuiun)gy pajepljosuo)

-s|eJauly o119ed

*oU| ‘S|eJaUlN d119ed

Aynb3 pue sapiiqger jejoL

pouad jo pus je aduejeg

uaunsnipy anjeA jaxuei 1sniL [09Y 90/1€/€0 JO al1eus INd
(-1+) 18W0O

jended ui pled

%00]S UOLIWOD

(66G=)awooul 1eak Juaiingd

JeaA Joud asuejeq BuisolD

SONINYV3 QaNIVLI

9002 ‘L€ Yote



99'266°'0VE'62 e ¥6.'8L2'CL (89'Z66'0¥€'62) ZEev6.1'811'€L
000
00'266'0V€'62 Ye¥6.'811'C) (89°266'0¥€'62) zZe'v6L'8L1'E)
000 o¥'€12'¥90'9 00'0 o¥r'€LZ'¥90'9
00'0 ov'€12'¥90'9 o¥'€12'¥90'9
99'266'0E€'62 v1°100'€H8'61 (89'266'07€'62) 2L 100'ey8'6)
000 (s6'ave'282) 68'0€£'08.'6 ¥6'¥86'L6¥'6
68'0€£'08.'6 68'0€£'08.'6
98'29€'02¢ 99'29€'02¢
000 16'0L0'8E 16'010'8E
99'266'0¥€'62 6.°199'095'61 (62°199'095'61) 99°266'0€'6¢
68°220'2¥8'G01 000 000 68'220'2¥8'S01
00'+02'910'2 00'¥02'910'C
20'19€'€22'91 20°19€'€22'91
12°102'€.5'S) 12 102'€.G'S)
£€°065'1GE'6 £€'08G'1GE'6
12'662'121'29 000 12'661'121'29

GG'0,0'€8L'GEL

6.°199'095°61

(62°199'095'61)

GG'0.0'€84°GEL

(ov'289)

ZEVEE'LYO'GP
€9'€2¥'ZY1'06

6.°199°095°61

(627199'095'61)

(0¥ 289)

000
Zepee'L0'SY
£9'€ZY'CYL'06

*09) |eo) J8b6pug

jualed
-sjelauly o119ed

uoneulwiy

pejepijosuo)
*0u| ‘sjeJaullN oioed

W31l AYVYNIGHOVHLX3 ¥314V JWOOINI 13N

W31l AYVNIQHOVYHLX3
W31l AYVYNIGHOVHLX3 340439 IJWOOINI L3N

saxe} swoou; Joj Aoud [ejo L
uolsiaoid xe} JuaLung

soxe] a.l0jog awoou|

JsO pue (awoouy)/dx3 1sase) [e10L
}saJeyul AjJouliy

awooU] }satau| Auedwoasalu|
asuadx3 jsaiau| Auedwodiaiu)

1lindd

sasuadx3 pue s)so) |ejoL
09} Juswabeuey

awooul Uey) Jayjo saxe |
salefoy

yowe pue |dap ‘saidaq
suopelado jo }s0D

sanuanady [ejol
S]OSSY JO 9|BS U0 SSOT/uled
saliepisqns pajeplosuod ul Ainb3

apisino-pjos uononpoud-
dionuioed-pios uononpoid-leod
SANNIAIA

9002 ‘L€ YoieiN



TI°E9Y901°8

$

T E9%°901°8

SHoTjoEsuel],

2007
1eax [easiy

$

SIDTATAS
papiaotg
dio)oeg

TT'€91°901°8

$ L2 DA

TI'E91°901°8

=R TwET
PIAIY
diopyroeg

$ I'161 PloS/paseyaInd [ang
JUNGIDY Siusuoduio))
0. KL |

9007 ‘I€ YIIBAl PIPUY JBIX [BISL] 3Y3 X0
suondesued J, Auedwoddjuy

duy ‘Sururpy Joddeay,



Trapper Mining Inc.

Consolidated Financial Statements as of and for the
Years Ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, and
Independent Auditors’ Report



TRAPPER MINING INC.

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Page
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 1
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004
Balance Sheets 2-3
Statements of Operations 4
Statements of Members’ Equity 5
Statements of Cash Flows 6

Notes to Financial Statements 7-13



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of
Trapper Mining Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Trapper Mining Inc. and subsidiary
(the “Company™) as December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the related consolidated statements of operations,
members’ equity, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit also includes
consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An
audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the results of its operations and cash
flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

@M ¢ Jewcha LLP

June 20, 2006



TRAPPER MINING INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Supplies

Advance stripping costs
Prepaid and other current assets

Total current assets

PROPERTY, EQUIPMENT, AND FACILITIES:
Surface land and coal leaseholds
Development costs
Equipment and facilities

Total property, equipment, and facilities
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization
Property, equipment, and facilities—net
RECLAMATION RECEIVABLE FROM BUYERS
ACQUIRED GE ROYALTY
RESTRICTED FUNDS

TOTAL

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

2005 2004
6,564,983  $ 3,787,824
3,962,492 5,340,696
3,454,022 2,716,073
1,518,235 1,421,889

417,653 725,456

15,917,385 13,991,938
18,823,707 23,905,465

2,834,815 2,834,815
72,806,905 67,873,604
94,465,427 94,613,884

(73,425,368)

(73,045,689)

21,040,059 21,568,195
7,432,694 9,819,055
12,272,727 13,636,364
4,415,313 4,262,175

$ 61,078,178 $ 63,277,727




LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS’ EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll expenses
Accrued production taxes
Accrued royalties
Deferred reclamation revenue
Current portion of long-term debt

Total current liabilities
BLACK LUNG LIABILITY
ASSET RETIREMENT LIABILITY

LONG-TERM DEBT

Total liabilities

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Note 9)

MEMBERS’ EQUITY

TOTAL

2005 2004
$ 1,537,827 $ 1,145,451
2,040,191 1,984,817
805,956 855,871
363,276 363,658
17,991 25,636
3,897,749 3,329,571
8,662,990 7,705,004
304,203 295,343
14,115,420 20,268,592
12,818,528 14,906,922
35,901,141 43,175,861
25,177,037 20,101,866
$61,078,178 $63,277,727




TRAPPER MINING INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004

TONS OF COAL SOLD:
Contract
Spot

Total tons of coal sold

OPERATING REVENUES:
Coal sales
Reclamation
Ash disposal
Gravel sales

Total operating revenues

OPERATING COSTS AND EXPENSES:

Stripping

Mining

Production and other taxes
Royalties

Reclamation

Ash disposal

General and administrative
Gravel

Total operating costs and expenses
Income (loss) from operations

OTHER (EXPENSE) INCOME:
Interest income
Dividend income
Interest expense
Current income taxes
Gain (loss) on sale of assets

Total other income (expense)
NET INCOME (L.OSS)

NET INCOME (LOSS):
From member activity
From non-member activity

Total net income (loss)

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

2005 2004
1,458,162 1,554,342
457,809 274,660
$ 1,915971  $ 1,829,002
$39,321,327  $36,035,581
994,534 4,701,850
1,506,520 1,202,568
49,881 31,131
41,872,262 41,971,130
16,333,591 18,844,415
5,856,209 4,806,342
2,643,840 2,455,762
6,223,667 6,899,345
2,067,687 5,710,430
1,493,752 1,118,603
2,491,991 2,443,705
51,042 32,868
37,161,779 42,311,470
4,710,483 (340,340)
331,021 103,336

265,840 -
(1,112,483) (564,330)
(18,516) (103)
898,826 (2,383)
364,688 (463,480)
$ 5075171 $ (803,820)
$ 4,363,740  $ (592,188)
711,431 (211,632)
$ 5,075,171 $ (803,820)
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TRAPPER MINING INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004

CASH FLOWS FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization

Accretion expense

(Gain) loss on sale of asscts

Change in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Supplies
Reclamation receivable from buyers
Reclamation liability settied
Advance stripping costs
Prepaid and other current assets
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Black lung liability

Total adjustments
Net cash provided by operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Capital expenditures
Purchase of GE royalty
Proceeds from sale of assets
Proceeds from redemption of restricted securities
Purchase of restricted securities
Net cash used in investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Payment of patronage distributions
Principal payments on long-lerm debt
Proceeds from borrowings on long-term debt
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS—Beginning of year
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS—End of year
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW
INFORMATION:
Cash paid for interest

Cash paid for income taxes

Noncash activity

Noncash equipment acquistions include $1,779,248 and $1,386,493 relating to equipment financing as of
December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004, respectively. Additionally, the balance includes $742.849
and $0 of equipment received but not paid as of December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004, respectively.

Noncash estimate change in asset retirement obligations include asset reduction of ($2,596,765), asset retirement

obligation liability of $6,640,049 and reclamation receivable from buyers of ($4,043,284) as of December 31, 2005.

Noncash impact was $0 as of December 31, 2004.

Sec noles to consolidated financial statements.

2005 2004
$ 5.075.171 $ (803,820
5,127,751 5,845,280
798,986 1,146,826
(898.826) 2,383
1,378,204 (1.351.476)
(737,949) (241,116)
{1,656,923) (2,195,559)
(513,661) (616,493)
{96,346) (706,977)
307,803 {(391.616)
(353,041) (526,162)
8,860 (3,458)
3.364.858 965,632
8,440,029 161,812
(4,020,935) (290,610)
(15,000,000)

1,516,191 -

500,000 -
(658.126) (43.682)
(2,662,870) (15.336,292)
- (59.700)
(3,299,464) (32,430)
299.464 15,032,430
(3.000,000) 14,940,300
2,777,159 (234,180)
3,787,824 4,022,004
$ 6,564,983 S 3.787,824
3 1,069,596 § 545877
) 20,000 b 4,785
$  2.522.097 $ 1.386.493




TRAPPER MINING INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004

1. ORGANIZATION AND OPERATION OF THE COMPANY

Trapper Mining Inc., a Delaware corporation, was formed in December 1997 as a cooperative. Williams
Fork Company (“WFC”) and its wholly owned operating subsidiary, Trapper Mining, Inc., a Colorado
Corporation, were merged into Trapper Mining Inc. on January 1, 1998. Williams Fork Mining
Company (“WFMC”), another subsidiary of WFC was not merged and is now a wholly owned
subsidiary of Trapper Mining Inc. Trapper Mining Inc. and WFMC are collectively referred to herein as
(“Trapper” or the “Company”). Trapper is engaged in the business of mining, selling and delivering
coal from the Trapper Mine located near Craig, Colorado to its members under an agreement with the
Craig Power Station (“Fuel Agreement™), located adjacent to the Trapper Mine.

Cooperative member interests in Trapper are as follows:

Salt River Project Agricultural Improvement and Power District 32.10%
Tri-State Generation and Transmission Association, Inc. 26.57
PacifiCorp 21.40
Platte River Power Authority 19.93
100.00 %

These four entities, together with Xcel Energy, Inc. (collectively, the “Buyers™) own and operate the
Craig Power Station.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation—During the current fiscal year the Company determined that acquisitions of
financed property and equipment, which was previously reported as a component of capital
expenditures and proceeds from borrowings on long-term debt, should not have been reported in the
statements of cash flows. This change has no effect on net income or the amount of cash and cash
equivalents reported. The Company’s financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004
have been adjusted from amounts previously reported to reduce cash flows from investing and financing
activities by $1.4 million. Purchases of financed capital expenditures have now been presented as
supplemental disclosure of noncash items.

Principles of Consolidation—The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the
accounts of Trapper Mining Inc. and its wholly owned subsidiary, Williams Fork Mining Company. All
significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates—The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.



Concentrations—The Company is potentially subject to concentration of credit risk related to cash and
cash equivalents and accounts receivable. The Company places its cash and cash equivalents with high
quality financial institutions. The Company’s funds are federally insured up to $100,000 per bank. As of
December 31, 2005 and 2004, the funds on deposit exceed this insured amount by $6,465,000 and
$3,688,000. The Craig Power Station represented 100% of trade receivables at December 31, 2005 and
December 31, 2004, respectively. The Company believes the credit worthiness of this customer
minimizes the Company’s credit risk.

Members’ Equity—Allocated patronage income is the portion of total patronage income which is to be
distributed on a tax basis. Deferred patronage represents the remaining amount of patronage income
which is not currently taxable or distributable to the members. Capital reserve represents the cumulative
net loss from non-member activity. Non-member activity represents that portion of contract sales
applicable to Xcel Energy, Inc. (“Xcel™), non-qualifying spot sales, ash disposal, and a portion of the
treasury function less direct and allocated costs. Allocated costs are generally determined based on the
percentage of revenue generated.

Cash and Cash Equivalents—For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers all
highly liquid investments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Restricted Funds—The Company accounts for its investments in accordance with Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 115, Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and
Equity Securities. At December 31, 2005, Trapper held a held-to-maturity security with a fair market
value of approximately $538,000 and an amortized cost of approximately $540,000. This security was
purchased December 22, 2005. At December 31, 2004, Trapper held a held-to-maturity security with a
fair market value of approximately $516,000 and an amortized cost of approximately $505,000. The
security bond is designated for payment under the Black Lung Liability accrual (see Note 4). Trapper
also holds a restricted cash management fund with Smith Barney Citigroup for approximately
$3,875,000 and $3,758,000 as of December 31, 2005 and 2004 respectively. Travelers Casualty and
Surety Company agreed to provide a State required bond for Trapper Mining Inc.’s mining permit as
long as Trapper collateralized a portion of the increased bond amount. The Company entered into
Travelers® Collateralized Bond Surety Program as of August 2003 and Trapper, as the “Account
Holder,” has granted Travelers Casualty and Surety Company “Secured Party” a security interest in the
fund. Trapper had no available-for-sale securities as of December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004.

Supplies—Supplies are stated at the lower of weighted average cost or market.

Advance Stripping Costs—Advance stripping costs incurred in removing overburden from coal are
inventoried at weighted average costs and the amount that is deferred is based upon the actual coal
tonnage uncovered, footage of overburden drilled, and cubic yards of overburden blasted at year end.
This policy results in matching of stripping costs with related coal revenues.

Property, Equipment, and Facilities—Equipment and facilities costs are depreciated over the estimated
useful lives of the assets using the straight-line or units-of-production methods. Useful lives range from
3 years to 40 years. Development costs and coal leaseholds are being amortized over estimated
recoverable quantities of coal using the units-of-production method.

Revenue Recognition—Revenue is recognized when coal shipments are made and title transfers.

Income Taxes—The Company is a non-exempt cooperative and is taxed only on income from non-
member activity and any patronage income not allocated to members. Patronage income allocated or
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distributed as patronage refunds is deductible in determining taxable income. Deferred taxes associated
with non-member activity are not significant.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets—SFAS No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of
Long-Lived Assets, requires that long-lived assets be measured at the lower of carrying amount or fair
value less costs to sell. The adoption of this statement did not have a material effect on the Company’s
financial position or results of operations. Management does not believe current events or
circumstances indicate that its long-lived assets are impaired as of December 31, 2005.

Reclamation—The Company is obligated under terms of its mining permit to reclaim al! land impacted
by mining operations. The Company recognizes reclamation expenses in accordance with SFAS

No. 143, The Company’s long-term contract with the Buyers (see Note 5) provides for the
reimbursement of current reclamation costs related to coal sales under the long-term contract,
Reimbursed costs under the long-term contract are reduced proportionately by spot coal sales made
during the year. The Company is reimbursed monthly based upon an estimate of that calendar year’s
actual cost of reclamation.

The Company’s mining permit requires the Company to maintain a performance bond ($25.9 million at
December 31, 2005 and 2004) to cover the estimated final reclamation costs that may be required
following the termination of mining operations. The long-term contract with the Buyers was amended in

April 1992 to include a provision requiring payment by the Buyers of these mine closing costs beyond
2014.

Postemployment Benefits—All hourly employees are entitled to one year of postemployment disability
benefits if, after the employees’ vacation and sick pay have been exhausted, they are still disabled. The
Company recognizes expense on the pay-as-you-go method, as it is not possible to reasonably estimate
the annual cost of accruing this benefit to all hourly employees. As of December 31, 2005 and
December 31, 2004, there were no employees utilizing this benefit.

Acquired G.E. Royalty—As discussed in Note 3, on March 5, 2004, the Company purchased a royalty
agreement between Trapper and G.E. where Trapper was required to pay royalties to G.E. on all coal
mined at Trapper Mine. The purchase had an effective date of January 1, 2004. This asset will be
amortized using the straight-line method over the course of the estimated remaining life of the mine.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements—The Emerging Issues Task Force of the FASB finalized

Issue No. 04-6, Accounting for Stripping Costs Incurred during Production in the Mining Industry,
during 2005. Issue No. 04-6 concludes that stripping costs incurred during the production phase of a
mine are variable production costs that should be included in the costs of the inventory extracted during
the period that the stripping costs are incurred. This issue is effective for the first reporting period in
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2005, with early adoption permitted. Trapper adopted this
pronouncement on January 1, 2006 which reduced advanced stripping costs by approximately
$1,518,000 and reduced beginning Members’ Equity by the same amount.



ROYALTIES

Until March 5, 2004, Trapper and General Electric Holdings, Inc. (“G.E.”) had a royalty agreement
pursuant to which the Company would pay G.E. a royalty ranging from 5% to 8% of an agreed-upon
value of coal sold or delivered. This value was adjusted quarterly for the effects of inflation. The
royalty agreement also specified minimum annual tonnage to be utilized in the royalty calculations. This
minimum annual tonnage was fulfilled as long as the Company met the requirements of its long-term
contract with the Buyers.

In addition to the royalty payments, the method chosen by Trapper prior to 1989 to calculate the royalty
to G.E. resulted in a Deferred Minimum Payment Obligation (“DMPO”) due in the year 2016. During
1991, the Company and Buyers negotiated a supplement to the long-term contract pursuant to which the
Buyers indemnified the Company for the DMPO arising from coal sales under the long-term contract.
This supplement extended beyond the term of the coal sales contract until the DMPO would be
satisfied. The DMPO liability was extinguished as part of the royalty buyout agreement in 2004

On March 5, 2004, Trapper Mine purchased a certain Royalty Agreement dated July 23, 1982, pursuant
to which Trapper was obligated to pay and G.E. was entitled to receive payment of royalties on all coal
mined at Trapper Mine. G.E. and Trapper reached an agreement to terminate the Royalty Agreement
effective January 1, 2004. The cost of the buyout was $1 5,000,000. At December 31, 2005 and 2004,
accumulated amortization of this asset was $2,727,272 and $1,363,636, respectively.

The Company is obligated for other royalties on its various coal leases, which range from $0.134 per
ton to 12.5% of sales price. Effective January 1, 1998, Trapper and the United States Department of the
Interior adjusted the method by which royalties under its federal leases are calculated. Royalties under
the federal leases for member coal deliveries under the Fuel Agreement and spot sales are calculated as
12.5% of mining costs, return and tax savings, while coal deliveries to Xcel under the Fuel Agreement
remained at 12.5% of sales price. The royalties are a fixed obligation and, accordingly, are billable for
tons sold under the long-term contract. Therefore, the Company includes the applicable amounts in
operating costs and expenses and operating revenues, respectively, in the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations.

BLACK LUNG LIABILITY

The Company has an obligation to provide black lung disability benefits under the Federal Coal Mine
Health and Safety Act to all coal miners presently employed, as well as retired miners hired subsequent
to January I, 1970.

The Company is self-insured for its black lung liability. As of December 31, 2005 and December 31,
2004, the Company has accrued $304,203 and $295,343, respectively, for this liability and recorded
expense of $8,860 for the year ended December 31, 2005 and income of $3,458 for the year ended
December 31, 2004. The Company maintains separate investment accounts designated for the Black
Lung Insurance Fund (see Note 2).

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Coal Sales—The Company has a long-term coal sales contract with the Buyers which accounted for the
majority of 2005 and 2004 coal sales. The contract provides for a maximum amount of fuel containing
1,830 trillion BTU (approximately 65,000,000 tons) to be delivered to the Buyers through
approximately the year 2014. Based on coal reserve estimates prepared by the Company’s engineers, it

-10 -



is the opinion of the Company’s management that adequate coal reserves exist to fulfill the long-term
contract. The contract provides for periodic escalations to the sales price based on changes in certain
cost indices (labor, royalties, etc.), and for periodic audits by the Buyers.

Percentage interests in the long-term coal sales contract held by the Buyers are as follows:

Percentage of

Coal Sales
Contract
Salt River Project Agricultural Improvement and Power District 29.00 %
Tri-State Generation and Transmission Association, Inc. 24.00
PacifiCorp 19.28
Platte River Power Authority 18.00
Xcel 9.72
100.00 %

Ash Disposal—Trapper has contracted with the Buyers to dispose of the coal ash produced by the
Buyers’ power station adjacent to Trapper Mine. Trapper is paid on a negotiated per truck load basis
and this activity is reflected as ash disposal revenue and expense in the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations.

BENEFIT PLANS

The Company has a salary deferral 401(k) plan for all salaried employees. Employer contributions to
the Employer Basic Account generally equal 10.05% of employees’ compensation and vest over a five-
year period. Employer contributions to the Supplemental Account generally equal 2.5% of employees’
compensation and are 100% vested when contributed. Employee contributions are 100% vested when
contributed. Contributions to the plans are accrued and expensed in the period in which salaries and
wages are earned.

The Company also has a 401(k) plan for hourly employees (hourly employees are also covered under a
multi-employer pension plan pursuant to their collective bargaining agreements). The hourly plan is
administered by the Company and full time hourly employees are eligible after 1,000 hours of service.
No employer contribution to the hourly plan is required and hourly employees may contribute up to
50% of their compensation. Such contributions are 100% vested when contributed.

Total expense under the plans was approximately $923,000 and $939,000 for the years ended
December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

SFAS No. 143 addresses financial accounting and reporting for obligations associated with the
retirement of tangible long-lived assets and the associated asset retirement costs. The Company’s asset
retirement obligation (“ARO) liabilities primarily consist of spending estimates related to reclaiming
surface land and support facilities at both surface and underground mines in accordance with federal
and state reclamation laws as defined by each mine permit. The obligation and corresponding asset are
recognized in the period in which the liability is incurred.

-11-



The Company estimates its ARO liabilities for final reclamation and mine closure based upon detailed
engineering calculations of the amount and timing of the future cash spending for a third party to
perform the required work. Spending estimates are escalated for inflation, then discounted at the credit-
adjusted risk-free rate. The Company records an ARO asset associated with the discounted liability for
final reclamation and mine closure. The obligation and corresponding asset are recognized in the period
in which the liability is incurred. The ARO asset is amortized on the straight-line method over its
expected life and the ARO liability is accreted to the projected spending date. As changes in estimates
occur (such as mine plan revisions, changes in estimated costs, or changes in timing of the performance
of reclamation activities), the revisions to the obligation and asset are recognized at the appropriate
credit-adjusted risk-free rate.

A reconciliation of the Company’s liability for asset retirement obligations for the years ended
December 31, 2005 and 2004, is as follows:

2005 2004
Balance—lJanuary 1, 2005 $20,268,592 $18,682,644
Liabilities incurred 201,552 1,055,615
Liabilities settled (513,661) (616,493)
Change in estimate (6,640,049) -
Accretion expense 798,986 1,146,826
Balance—December 31, 2005 $14,115,420 $20,268,592

Trapper has an agreement with its Buyers where the Buyers will reimburse Trapper for reclamation
activities after the mine closes. At December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company had recorded a long-term
receivable of $7,432,694 and $9,819,055 respectively. These reimbursements increase the revenue that
Trapper recognizes for its reclamation activities.

DEBT

Debt as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, is as follows:

2005 2004
Long-term notes and mortgages $12,818,528 $14,906,922
Current portion of notes and mortgages 3,897,749 3,329,571
Total debt 516,716,277 $18,236,493

Debt consists of a five year bank loan ($12,000,000), Member Promissory Note ($1,850,000), and an
Installment Sales Contracts ($2,866,276) at December 31, 2005.

The long-term bank loan dated March $, 2004 is with First National Bank of the Rockies in Craig
Colorado. Trapper will pay this loan in accordance with the following payment schedule: 19 quarterly
consecutive interest payments, beginning March 31, 2004, and continuing on the last day of each June,
September, December, and March thereafter, with interest calculated on the then unpaid principal
balance based on the Wall Street Journal Prime (at year-end prime rate was 7.25%); 15 quarterly
consecutive principal payments of $750,000 each, beginning March 31, 2005, and continuing on the last
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day of each June, September, December and March thereafter until December 31, 2008, with a final
payment of $3,750,000 due December 31, 2008. The remaining balance on the bank loan as of
December 31, 2005 was $12,000,000. This long-term loan was used to fund the G.E. Royalty Buyout
and is collateralized by leases, equipment and supplies, all accounts, chattel paper, documents,
instruments, general intangibles, deposit account with lender, all minerals, and all rights and proceeds
from the Craig Station Fuel Agreement.

The Member Promissory Note dated August 22, 2003 is with Salt River Project ($593,850), Tri-State
Generation and Transmission ($491,545), Platte River Power Authority ($368,705), and Pacificorp
($395,900). The note has been extended until February 21, 2007, and the interest rate was based on the
February 2005 Mid-Term Applicable Federal Rate Compounded Annually, which is 3.83%.

The installment sales contract is with Caterpillar Financing Agreement dated January 19, 2005 in the
amount of $1,418,923. The re-payment schedule is based on 48 equal monthly installments with an
interest rate of 4.82% on the unpaid balance. The collateral is the Caterpillar Track-Type Tractor Serial
number 7PZ00938. The unpaid balance as of December 31, 2005 was $1,087,028.

New debt during 2005 consists of two installment sales contracts with Caterpillar Financing Agreement
dated 12/14/2005 in the amounts of $889,774 and $889,475. The re-payment schedules are based on 36
equal monthly installments with an interest rate of 6.29% on the unpaid balance. The collateral is two
Caterpillar 637G Scrapers, Serial numbers CEH00387 and CEH00395. The unpaid balance as of
December 31, 2005 was $1,779,249.

As of December 31, 2003, the future principal payments on long-term debt are as follows:

2006 $ 3,897,749
2007 5,806,128
2008 7,012.400
Total $16,716,277

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

In accordance with the Fuel Agreement (see Note 1), cost savings that arise from increased productivity
at the Trapper Mine are shared with the Buyers. Trapper passes these savings on to the Buyers via
credits on sales invoices. To ensure the credits are appropriately passed on to the Buyers an audit of
Trapper sales invoices is performed annually.

The Internal Revenue Service (“IRS™) completed a review of the Company’s 2000 and 2001 income tax
returns. Pursuant to their review, the tax year 2000 was closed with no adjustments. For tax year 2001,
the IRS challenged Trapper’s deduction of approximately $1,000,000 of expenses related to repairs of
one of the dragline booms that failed and fell to the ground. The IRS believes this should have been
capitalized instead of deducted as an expense. The Company has appealed this decision and believes it
has a strong case for its position.

* % o k % ¥
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

OF OREGON

Ul 140

In the Matter of the Application of PACIFIC )
POWER & LIGHT COMPANY For an )
Order Authorizing it to Enter into ) ORDER
Agreements with WILLIAMS FORK )
COMPANY AKA TRAPPER MINING, )

)

INC., An Affiliated Interest.

DISPOSITION: APPLICATION APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

On July 25, 1994, Pacific Power & Light (PP&L or Company), an assumed
business name of PacifiCorp, filed an application pursuant to ORS 757.495 and OAR
860-27-040. The company is requesting approval of agreements with Trapper Mining, Inc.
(Trapper), an affiliated interest, to purchase coal, obtain final reclamation services and provide
shareholder funding. PP&L is requesting an effective date of April 15, 1992, for accounting
purposes.

At its public meeting on October 11, 1994, the Commission adopted the staff’s
recommendation to approve the application with conditions. Staff’s report is attached as
Appendix A and is incorporated in this order by rcference.

Based on the application and its record, the Commission makes the following:
FINDINGS OF FACT

PP&L provides electric service to the public in Oregon. PP&L and Trapper are
affiliated interests under ORS 757.015(5) and (6) respectively, in that PP&L owns 19.3 percent of
the voting control of Trapper and has two common officers with Trapper.

PP&L acquired its interest in Trapper from Colorado-Ute Electric Association
(Colorado-Ute), which, along with three other entities, were the original owners. In 1983, these
original owners purchased Trapper and formed Williams Fork Company to hold Trapper’s assets.
In March, 1990, Colorado-Ute filed a Chapter 11 bankrupicy petition. The court accepted a joint
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plan in the bankruptcy proceeding wherein PacifiCorp acquired approximately 67 percent of
Colorado-Ute's stock in Williams Fork Company. As a result, PP&L (PacifiCorp) controls 19.28
percent of Trapper.

An explanation of the three agreements covered in this application is provided in
Appendix A. Under the Fuel Agreement and its March 1, 1992, second supplement, PP&L’s
estimated cost for Trapper coal on an Oregon basis for 1994 and 1995 is about $2,290,000 and
$2.230,000, respectively. Under the Final Reclamation Services Agreement, PP&L’s portion of
future costs is 19.28 percent, or about $2,900,000. Under the Shareholder Funding Agreement,
PP&L is responsible for 19.28 percent of any operating budget shortages. Ordering condition
No. 5 requires prompt and detailed notification to the Commission should any such shortages
occur which necessitate capital funding. ’

The transfer pricing policy for services purchased from an affiliate by a regulated
utility likely has been met. However, the transfer price PP&L. pays to Trapper seems to include a
return component higher than the company’s current Oregon-authorized 10.24 percent overall
rate of return. Ordering condition No. 4 limits the return component in Trapper’s cost of service
to PP&L’s current Oregon-authorized overall return.

Contract provisions provide the Commission sufficient access to all books of
account as well as all documents, data, and records of PP&L and Trapper that pertain to
transactions between these affiliated interests.

OPINION
Jurisdiction

ORS 757.005 defines a "public utility” as anyone electric service to the public in
Oregon. PP&L is a public utility subject to the Commission’s jurisdiction.

Affiliation

An affiliated interest relationship exists between PP&L and Trapper under ORS
757.(5) and (6).

Applicable Law

ORS 757.495 requires public utilities to seek approval of contracts with affiliated
interests within 90 days after execution of the contract. The intent of the statute is to protect
ratepayers from the abuses which may arise from less than arm’s length transactions. Portland
General Electric Company, UF 3739, Order No. 81-737 at 6. Failure to file within the 90-day
time limit may preclude the utility from recovering costs incurred under the contract. See
ORS 757.495.

o
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ORS 757.495(3) requires the Commission to approve the contract if the
Commission finds that the contract is “fair and reasonable and not contrary to the public interest.”
However, the Commission need not determine the reasonableness of the contract for ratemaking
purposes. The Commission may reserve that issue for a subsequent proceeding.

The agreements are subject to the Commission's approval. PP&L’s ratepayers
should not be harmed by the transaction. The scope and terms of the agreements are fair and
reasonable and not contrary to the public interest. PP&L’s application substantially complies
with the Commission's transier pricing policy for services purchased from an affiliate by 2
regulated utility.

Contract provisions provide the Commission sufficient access to all books of
accounts as well as all documents, data, and records of PP&L and Trapper that pertain to
transactions between these affiliated interests.

CONCLUSIONS
1. PP&L is a public utility subject to the jurisdiclion of the Commission.
2. An affiliated interest relationship exists between PP&L and Trapper.
3. The agreements between PP&L and Trapper are fair, reasonable, and not
contrary to the public interest.
4. The Commission should grant the application, subject to conditions.

ORDER
IT 1S ORDERED that:

1. The application of Pacific Power & Light (PP&L), an assumed business
name of PacifiCorp, to enter into a Fuel Agreement, a Final Reclamation
Agreement and a Shareholder Funding Agreement with Trapper Mining,
Inc. (Trapper), an affiliated interest, is granted, subject to the conditions set
forth in this order. The effective date for accounting purposes only is
April 15, 1992.

(]

PP&L shall provide the Commission access to all books of account as well
as all documents, data, and records of PP&L and Trapper which pertain to
the affiliated interest transactions between PP&L and Trapper.
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3. The Commission reserves the right to review for reasonableness all
financial aspects of this arrangement in any subsequent rate proceeding or
earnings review under an alternative form of regulation.

4. PP&L must notify the Commission in advance of any substantive changes
to the agreements, including any material changes in any cost. Any
changes o the agreement terms which alter the intent and extent of
activities under the agreements from those approved in this order shall be
submitted for approval in an application for supplemental order, or other
appropriate format, in this docket.

S. For accounting purposes, the return component used in calculating PP&L’s
Oregon cost of services received from Trapper shall be limited to PP&L’s

current Oregon-authorized overall rate of return, effective April 15, 1992.

6. PP&L shall promptly notify the Commission with full details of any
capital funding necessary under the Shareholder Funding Agreement.

0CT 12 1394

BY THE COMMISSION:
et Wo
N~ Cﬁmy Towslee
mission Secretary

A party may request rehearin-g.c‘)r reconsideration of this order within 60 days pursuant to
ORS 756.561. A party may appeal this order pursuant to ORS 756.580.
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PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF OREGON
STAFF REPORT
PUBLIC MEETING DATE: October 11, 1994

REGULAR AGENDA CONSENT AGENDA_X_ EFFECTIVE DATE
DATE: October 5, 1994

e o ssone i syesarbiing ke Mt
TO: Mike Kane through Phil Nyegaar nd Mike Myer

FROM: Tom Riordan ’752%/2________

SUBJECT: UI 140--Pacific Power & Light Company (PP&L), abn of

PacifiCorp, Application for Approval of a Fuel Agree-
ment, Final Reclamation Agreement and Shareholder

Funding Agreement with Trapper Mining, Inc. (Trapper), an
Affiliated Interest (AI) :

SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION:

staff recommends approval, with conditions, of the company'’s
Al application.

DISCUSSION:

Introduction

on July 25, 1994, PP&L filed an Al application for approval of agree-
ments with Trapper to purchase fuel (coal), obtain final reclamation
services and provide shareholder funding. PP&L and Trapper are
affiliated interests under ORS 757.015(5) and (6), respectively, in
that PP&L owns 19.3 percent of the voting control of Trapper and has
two common officers with Trapper. PP&L requests that the Commission
approve the agreements for accounting purposes, effective April, 1992,
when PP&L acguired its interest in Trapper.

History and Background

PP&L acquired its interest in Trapper Mining, Inc. from Colorado-Ute
Electric Association (Colorado-Ute), which along with three other
entities were the original owners. These parties on March 1, 1973
executed the Craig Station Fuel Agreement (Fuel Agreement) with Utah
International, Inc. The Fuel Agreement, which will end July 1, 2014,
covered coal provision from Trapper mine to the Craig Generating
Station in Utah. 1In 1983, these original owners purchased Trapper and
formed Williams Fork Company to hold Trapper’'s assets. Colorado-Ute
in March, 1990 filed a Chapter 11 pankruptcy petition. Under a Joint
plan in the bankruptcy proceeding which the court accepted, PacifiCorp
acquired approximately 67 percent of Colorado-Ute's stock in Williams
Fork Company. As a result of this transaction, PP&L (PacifiCorp)
controls 19.28 percent of Trapper.

APPENDIX A
PAGE 1 OF 4
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PPglL, under the Fuel Agreement, second supplement, March 1, 1992, pays
Trapper about $18 per ton or approximately $7.5 million annually on a
total company basis and about $2.26 million on an Oregon basis. The
estimated cost to PP&L for Trapper coal for 1994 and 1995 is about
$2.29 and $2.23 million, respectively, on an Oregon basis. A system

energy factor is used to allocate the coal cost which is recorded in
FERC account 151, Fuel Stock.

In addition to the Fuel Agreement, there is the Final Reclamation
Services Agreement, which establish a mechanism to reimburse Trapper
for costs of performing the reclamation work that may be required at
Trapper mine following the termination of surface mining operations
and to establish a fair method for allocating such costs when they are
known and incurred. PP&L’s portion of such costs is likewise 19.28
percent, based on the Fuel Agreement Currently, it is estimated that
PP&L’s share of these future costs would be about $2.9 million.

The last agreement, dated March 1, 1992, is the Shareholder Funding
Agreement which provides & mechanism for providing capital necessary
to cover operating budget shortages of Trapper. To date, no such
shortages have occurred. PP&L would be responsible for 19.28 percent
of the shortages, if they occur. Proposed order condition no. 5
requires PP&L to promptly notify the Commission of the full details of
any such occurrence.

Issues
Staff has investigated the following issues:

1 Scope of Services

5 Transfer Pricing and Cost Allocation

3 Demonstration of Public Interest Compliance

4 Records Availability, Audit Provisions, and Reporting Regquirements

Scope of Services--The agreements’ services of providing fuel (coal)
and final reclamation, although essential to PP&L‘s proper provision
of electric utility service at its Craig Generating Station, are not
considered to be a transfer of any of PP&L’'s basic management functions
to Trapper. These agreement services will only enhance PP&L’s ability

to adequately perform 1its utility functions.

Transfer Pricing and Cost Allocation Procedures--The Commission’s
transfer pricing policy for goods or services purchased from an
affiliate by a regulated utility is that the goods or services shall
be priced at the lower of cost cr market. This policy likely has been
met in this agreement between PP&L and Trapper, because the Fuel

APPENDIX A
PAGE 2 OF &
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Agreement was originally negotiated as an " arms length " contract and
presently operates under the same terms and conditions. However, the
transfer price PP&L pays to Trapper for coal seems to include a return
component higher than PP&L’s current Oregon-authorized 10.24 percent
overall rate of return. This issue is diminished by fuel cost
reductions resulting from Trapper’s operating efficiencies at its
mine. The reductions are passed on to PP&L and the other owners. To
alleviate any transfer price concern, I have proposed order condition
no. 4 which requires PP&L to limit the return component in Trapper'’'s
cost of service toc PPel's current Orsgon-authorized overall return.

In addition, staff believes, due to the nature of the services and the

cost of the arrangement with Trapper, that it is reascnable that PP&L
would select Trapper rather than an external source.

Demonstration of Public Interest Compliance--PP&L’s ratepayers are
likely not harmed by this transaction because the utility will be
paying a cost of service rate that is a market rate for the services
from Trapper. Also, PP&lL’s total operating cost with the adjusted
return component for the services is not more than what PP&L‘’s cost
would be to provide the same services on its own. Trapper'’'s larger
operation attains economies of scale and results in a lower cost of
service than PP&L would alone.

Records Availability, Audit Provisions, and Reporting Reguirements--
Staff believes that the basic agreements contain provisions that allow
the Commission adegquate access to records and provision for auditing

transactions between PP&L and Trapper. Also, condition No. 1 provides
staff full records access.

Conclusion

Based upon staff’s investigation and review of this request, I conclude
the following:

1. Pacific Power & Light Company is a public utility subject to the
jurisdiction of the Oregon Public Utility Commission.

5. An affiliated interest relationship exists between Pacific Power,
and Light Company and Trapper Mining, Inc.

This application appears fair and reasonable and not contrary to the
public interest.

APPENDIX A

DAGE 2 NF L
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STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Therefore, based upon the discussion and conclusion noted above, I
recommend approval of the application of Pacific Power & Light Company
to enter into agreements for accounting purposes effective April, 1992
with Trapper Mining, Inc., for fuel and final reclamation services,
and sharehoclder funding subject to the following conditions:

1. PP&L shall provide staff access to all books of account, as well
as all documents, data, and records of PP&L and PP&L‘’s affiliated

interests which pertain to the transaction(s) between PP&L and its
affiliated interest, Trapper.

2. The Commission reserves the right to review for reasonableness
all financial aspects of this arrangement in any subsequent rate

proceeding or earnings review under an alternative form of
regulation. :

3. PP&L shall notify the Commission in advance of any substantive
changes to the agreement, including any material changes in any
cost. Any changes to the agreement terms which alter the intent
and extent of activities under the agreement from those approved
herein shall be submitted for approval in an application for
supplemental order (or their appropriate format) in this docket.

4. For accounting purposes, the return component used in calculating
PP&L‘s Oregon cost of services received from Trapper shall be

limited to PP&L's current Oregon-authorized overall rate of return,
effective April, 15%2.

5. ©PP&L shall promptly notify the Commission with full details of any
capital funding necessary under the Shareholder Funding Agreement.

TPR/1311HH

cc: Bill Warren
Administrative Hearings Division
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II1. Loans

For intercompany loans to or from affiliates and
separately for short-term and long-term loans:

A. The month-end amounts outstanding.
B. The highest amount during the year.

C. A description of the terms and conditions,
including basis for interest rates.

D. The total amount of interest charged or
credited and the weighted average interest
rate.



LOAN SUMMARY

2005-2006

REQUIREMENTS

IIt. For inter-company loans to or from affiliates:
A. The month-end amounts outstanding for
short-term and long-term loans:
Short-term loans:
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January 06
February 06
March 06
Long-term loans:

COMBINED NET

INTERCOMPANY BALANCES -

See Accompanying Detail

PACIFICORP
GROUP HOLDINGS

See Accompanying Detail

PACIFIC
MINERALS INC.

See Accompanying Detail

B. The highest amount during the year
separately for short-term and long-term
loans:

Maximum loan to affiliate:
Short-term loans:
Amount
Date
Maximum loan to affiliate:
Long-term loans:
Amount
Date
Maximum loan from affiliate:
Short-term loans:
Amount
Date
Maximum loan from affiliate:
Long-term loans:
Amount
Date

$8,578,093
February 15, 2006

N/A
N/A

$29,637,207
9/21/05

N/A
N/A

$0
VARIOUS

N/A
N/A

$16,000,000
9/21/05

N/A
N/A

$8,678,093
February 15, 2006

N/A
N/A

$22,019,207
4/19/2005

N/A
N/A

C. A description of the terms and
conditions for loans including the
basis for interest rates:

See Umbrella Loan
Agreement on file at
the commission

See Umbrella Loan
Agreement on file at
the commission

See Umbrelia Loan
Agreement on file at
the commission

D. The total amount of interest charged or
credited and the weighted average rate
of interest separately for short-term
and long-term loans:

Short-term loans
Interest paid
Interest received
Interest rates:
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January 06
February 06
March 06
Long-term loans
Interest charged or credited
Weighted average interest rate

$324,778.67
$40,022.06

See Accompanying Detail

N/A
N/A

$4,060.56
$0.00

See Accompanying Detail

$320,718.11
$40,022.06

See Accompanying Detail

N/A
N/A

* Loan cancelled January 1, 2006
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IV. Debt Guarantees

If the parent guarantees any debt of affiliated interests,
identify the entities involved, the nature of the debt, the
original amount, the highest amount during the year and
the balance as of the end of the year.

PacifiCorp does not guarantee the debt of its subsidiaries.



V. Other Transactions

A description of affiliated interest transactions other than
services, loans or debt guarantees. Such transactions
might include, among other things, asset transfers or
equipment leases. State the annual charges or values used
for assets and the basis used to determine pricing.

All transactions between PacifiCorp and its affiliates are
reported in other sections of this report.



V1. Employee Transfers

By affiliate and job title, provide the total number of
executive, management, and professional/technical
employees transferred to and from the utility. By
affiliate, provide the total number of other employees
transferred to and from the utility.



Report of Employee Transfers to Affiliates
In FY Ending March 31, 2006

Executive, Management, and Professional/Technical Employees

Affiliate Job Title

PPM Energy, Inc. Accountant
Administrative Assistant
Analyst
Attendant, Facilities
Attorney
Buyer

Consultant
Director
Manager

Vice President

Total

Count

N

Rl NSRS R

w

42




Report of Employee Transfers from Affiliates
In FY Ending March 31, 2006

Executive, Management, and Professional/Technical Employees

Affiliate Job Title Count
PPM Energy, Inc. Analyst 1
Trader 1

Total 2




VII. Cost Allocations

A description of each intra-company cost allocation procedure
and a schedule of cost amounts, by account, transferred between
regulated and non-regulated segments of the company.

During the period April 1, 2005, through March 21, 2006, PacifiCorp operated under the Group
Corporate Cost Recharge Policy (“GCCRP”) and service agreements with its affiliated interests.
The GCCRP provided a methodology and rationale to support the allocation of Group Corporate
charges across the four ScottishPower UK, plc divisions (this included PPM Energy, Inc.,
PacifiCorp and the two UK business units: UK Infrastructure and UK Division). The service
agreements governed the provision of necessary corporate services to and from PacifiCorp
including legal, government and corporate affairs, tax, financial, risk management, human
resources and environmental.

Following the acquistion of PacifiCorp by MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company (“MEHC”)
on March 21, 2006, PacifiCorp became a subidiary of MEHC thus terminating the GCCRP and
use of the Three Factor Formula allocating PacifiCorp expenses among:

a) PacifiCorp

b) PPM Energy, Inc.

c) Pacific Klamath Energy, Inc.

d) PacifiCorp Financial Services, Inc.

e) PacifiCorp Environmental Remediation Company

f) PacifiCorp Trans, Inc.

On March 31, 2006, PacifiCorp entered into an Intercompany Administrative Services
Agreement (“IJASA”) between MEHC and its subsidiaries. The IASA covers:

a) services by executive, management, professional, technical and clerical
employees;

b) financial services, payroll processing services, employee benefits participation,
supply chain and purchase order processing services, tax and accounting services,
contract negotiaion and adminstration services, risk management services,
environmental services and engineering and technical services;

c) the use of office facilities, including but not limited to office space, conference
rooms, furniture, equipment, machinery, supplies, computers and computer
software, insurance policies and other personal property; and

d) the use of automobiles, airplanes, other vehicles and equipment.

There were no services provided by MEHC or its subsidiaries to or from PacifiCorp prior to
March 31, 2006.

The following pages contain:
a) PacifiCorp Corporate Group Expense Allocation and supporting documents
b) ScottishPower Group Corporatee Costs Allocation for fiscal year ending March
31, 2006
¢) ScottishPower Group Corporate Cost Recharge Policy
d) MEHC Intercompany Administrative Services Agreement



PacifiCorp
CORPORATE GROUP EXPENSE ALLOCATION
FY Ending March 31, 2006

FY 2006 Actual

PERCENT (1) ORGANIZATION Allocation

Corporate Group Expenses Excluding Shareholder Services:

92.51% Electric Operations $ 16,711,873.91
0.14% PacifiCorp Environmental Remediation Company 26,085.94
0.57% PacifiCorp Financial Services, Inc. 103,740.16
6.60% PPM Energy, Inc. 1,191,430.96
0.17% Pacific Klamath Energy, Inc. 30,653.27
0.01% PacifiCorp Trans, Inc. 1,803.09
100.00% Total (2) $ 18,065,587.33

(1) Percentages for allocation purposes are derived from the three factor formula.

(2) The subsidiaries are billed an estimated allocation during the year. A true-up of this estimate
is done in the following year to adjust the amount bilied to the subsidiary to actual expenses.
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GROUP CORPORATE COST RECHARGE POLICY

Approved by the Executive Team on 28 August 2003
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Group Corporate Cost Recharge Policy Final

Policy

This policy provides a methodology and rationale to support the allocation of Group
Corporate charges across the four divisions; PacifiCorp, Infrastructure, UK Division and
PPM. The policy objectives are that it:

= Supports a fair and equitable allocation of the costs to the divisions;
» Takes full cognisance of all UK and US regulatory rules and merger
commitments.

In addition to the benefit of allocating the costs on a more equitable basis, divisions will
have enhanced control over their costs since more will be subject to direct charging.

Each division has the responsibility to develop their own policy to further allocate these
costs across their businesses as appropriate. The divisional policies must ensure
compliance with regulatory legislation and be consistent with the group objectives as
stated above.

The policy will be noted within the Sensitive Affiliate Disclosure Section of PacifiCorp’s
10Q/10K and compliance with it will be subject to audit and regulatory scrutiny,




Group Corporate Cost Recharge Policy

Decision Tree

Can the cost be
directly
charged?

Yes
Yes Allocate directly to
Directly Is the cost s it 2 UK cost? Can the cost cither INF or UKD.
Allocated country specific? : —> be allocated to —
INF or UKD
directly?
No
Split based on
INF or UKD
No share of basket of
indicators
Yes
. Allocate directly to
Can the cost .
be allocated either PPW or PPM.
directly to PPW
or PPM?
Split based on
PPW or PPM
share of basket
of indicator,
A 4 PPW PacifiCorp
R Apportionment using PPM  PPM Energy
Apportionment’ - basket of indicators INF Infrastructure
UKD UK Division

Divisions and or
Corporate to arrange
for separate
procurement and
invoicing.

Final




Group Corporate Cost Recharge Policy Final
L Direct Charging of External Costs

The key principle is that direct charging will take place where applicable. Costs directly
attributable to a division are therefore directly charged. This reduces the total value of
costs that require to be respread.

This will include costs which have historically been charged to Group Corporate €.g. the
external audit fee or where Group Corporate have undertaken any activity which is
directly applicable to one division, in both cases the associated charges will now be
directly charged.

It is the responsibility of the originating function to highlight prior to the commencement
of a specific activity if direct charging is applicable. If direct charging occurs the
originating function should take the necessary steps when procuring goods or services 10
ensure that suppliers issue separate bills based on contracts which are signed and
approved in accordance with each division’s governance procedures.

Invoices should be addressed to the divisions as detailed in Appendix 1.

IL Directly Allocated Costs

When direct charging is not deemed appropriate the opportunity to undertake direct
allocation will be reviewed e.g. LTIP costs allocated via actual scheme membership,
support costs for the SMG conference allocated via SMG population and staff magazine
costs which are allocated based on circulation lists.

As detailed on page 2, costs will be split either directly to one of the four divisions or
geographically prior to further split across either PacifiCorp/PPM or INF/UKD. Costs
will be split in accordance with the basket of indicators e.g. if the INF and UKD split
within the basket was 30/20 the apportionment across the UK businesses would. therefore
be on a 3:2 ratio. o

III.  Apportioned Costs

Group Corporate costs including salary and non salary expenditure that are not subject to
either direct charging or direct allocation will be apportioned, using the basket of
indicators as detailed in Appendix 2.

The four elements currently included in the basket of indicators are:

Share of total tumover
Share of operating profit (pre goodwill and exceptionals)
Share of net assets

~ Share of employee numbers

Review of the appropriateness of this basket of indicators will be carried out on an
annual basis.
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1V. IT Costs

Information Technology Business Services (ITBS) are responsible for the procurement
and charging of all UK incurred IT expenditure. As appropriate these are charged
directly to INF, UKD and Group Corporate.

Any IT expenditure incurred by PacifiCorp or PPM for UK based activities should be
recharged to ITBS directly. Prior approval should be sought from ITBS and PacifiCorp
before any rechargeable IT costs are incurred.

The procurement and recharging of IT costs are covered by the joint PacifiCorp/ITBS
policy ‘Requesting IT staff resources between the UK and US’.

V. PacifiCorp Specific Requirements

s Regulatory Review

All US regulatory issues will be controlled and managed by the US Regulatory team
within PacifiCorp. It is the responsibility of the PacifiCorp regulatory team to advise
Group Corporate of any changes in their requirements.

The US Regulatory Team will review all corporate cross charges to determine the
applicability to ratemaking and the benefits derived by US customers and guide the
appropriate accounting for such costs.

Group Corporate costs recharged to the US will be tracked at the level of detail required
by US regulators, as detailed in the following section ‘Supporting Documentation’.

= Affiliate Rules

If PacifiCorp obtains specific regulatory approval to provide or receive services from an
affiliate, cross charges may occur on a basis consistent with the regulatory order
authorising the transactions. Washington State regulations and a Utah merger
commitment require commission approval prior to new affiliate transactions. The policy
becomes fully effective upon regulatory approval by the state regulatory commissions.

s Direct charges

Oregon legislation prohibits affiliates paying bills from third party vendors for each other
and then cross charging the responsible affiliate unless they have a commission order
approving the activity, therefore direct charging is required. If a company receives a bill
that is the responsibility of an affiliate, the vendor should be instructed to issue an invoice
to the correct affiliate. -

Where direct charges for the US divisions arise the vendor should be instructed to invoice
either PacifiCorp or PPM directly. The contract must meet either PacifiCorp and PPM
procurement policy terms and must be approved according to PacifiCorp and PPM
govemance.
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» Requirements of the US Public Utilities Holding Company Act of 1935.

Under section 13(b) of PUHCA, Scottish Power plc may not charge its subsidiary
companies for services performed on their behalf. Those costs are to be bome by
ScottishPower's shareholder. However, pursuant to the Financing Order 1ssued by the
SEC on December 6, 2000, employees or officers of SPUK may charge for services
provided to SPUK associate companies (including PacifiCorp). Recharges between
SPUK and US companies would take place at cost, not the lower of cost or market. In the
context of ratemaking, PacifiCorp will have to demonstrate and reconcile the lower of
cost or market value, but cost must be used for the charge.

* International travel and expenses

"Where Group Corporate staff undertake regular travel to the US, their travel and expenses
will be charged directly to the US divisions via a travel and expenses (T&E) card.

Employees in receipt of a T&E card should comply with the rules detailed in PacifiCorp
Management Rules and Guidelines and the PacifiCorp Business Expense

Policy. A dedicated resource from Corporate Business Services (CBS) will arrange for
the cards to be issued and will administer their associated costing.

Employees returning from a US trip will need to provide supporting receipts and details
of the allocation between the two US divisions PacifiCorp and PPM, which will normally
be supported by diary arrangements. The Group Corporate Controller Team will
administer co-ordination of the supporting details. In specific cases certain trips will not
be charged to the US regulated entity.

Individuals who will receive a T&E card are detailed on Appendix 4, subsequent
amendments will be managed through the change control process detailed in Section
VIIL _

s Supporting Documentation

US Regulatory requirements stipulate that supporting documentation must be maintained
in the US to support recovery of Group Corporate charges, which are recharged to
PacifiCorp.

The information requirements are:

Copy of the original invoice.

Written explanation of the charges describing what they are and how PacifiCorp
benefited from the activity.

Dezails of the allocation method and its appropriateness.

Key business contact who could respond to questions from the regulatory auditors.

Salary and non salary expenditure apportioned using the 4-factor basket of indicators will
be reviewed for reasonableness twice a year and documented appropriately.
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»  Where costs have been directly allocated on a pre-determined basis, rationale for the
split, including support for it is required. This could involve review of the diary and
expense details.

= All records are required to be retained for 5 years from the date when the expenditure
was incurred.

As detailed in Section I direct charging should take place where applicable which will
ensure that all supporting documentation is controlled and retained by PacifiCorp or
PPM.

* International Assignees

All costs associated with International Assignees will continue to be managed and
controlled by Group HR in line with their policy.

VI.  Accounting Policies
= Budgets and Forecasts

The Group Corporate Controller will provide details of the Group Corporate cost
allocation for inclusion in the budget and forecasts.

The basket of indicators split applied to the budget figures will be based on the previous
year’s reported figures. From 2004/05 onwards during the first forecast of the year the
basket of indictors will be updated to reflect the year-end position and this will be applied
to the reforecast Group Corporate costs.

Forecast submissions should be updated to reflect changes incurred as a result of charges
now being directly charged to the division.

s Actual Charges

On a quarterly basis, although not in line with the calendar quarter ends PacifiCorp and
PPM will be invoiced with their appropriate share of Group Corporate Costs, with
accruals being posted for the interim months. The charges will be reported through their
statutory accounts. _

INF and UKD will receive notification of their Group Corporate recharge via a quarterly
accrual, which will be invoiced on an annual basis.

The invoice will be supported by an analysis of the charge necessafy to comply with
appropriate regulatory requirements.

Any disputes with the invoiced amounts will be resolved before the next quarter through
liaison between the Divisional and Group Corporate finance teams. Unresolved disputes
will be arbitrated by the Group Corporate Controller.
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s Apportionment Details

All apportioned costs both salary and non salary will be respread across the four divisions
using the basket of indicators as detailed in Section IIL.

» Taxation

Both the UK and US tax codes contain similar provisions regulating the taxability of
cross charges within international groups. Their basic philosophy is that, for tax
purposes, the parties should deal with each other on an arms-length basis irrespective of
the amount that they actually charge each other.

US regulatory rules

In the context of ScottishPower this means that recharges between the UK and US
companies should take place at cost. In the context of ratemaking, the Company will
demonstrate the lower of cost or market value.

Taxation rules

The only issue arises in respect of internal labour and other internal costs where the tax
rules would look for these to be recharged at market value. It is, however, recognised
that the application of a mark up to produce an approximation to market value would
produce a conflict with the requirements of the US regulatory regime. Since regulatory
or other constraints prevent the charging of a mark up an adjustment may be necessary in
the tax computation of the charging company to add it to taxable profits to produce a
corresponding increase in the tax charge. Similarly if the mark up was too great then the
paying company may be denied relief for the amount that is considered to exceed market
value. The exact level of mark up for tax computation purposes is a matter for
negotiation with the relevant fiscal authorities.

VIL. Corporate Cost Control

Ongoing control, reporting and quarterly recharging of all Group Corporate costs are
managed by the Group Corporate Controller.

Application of this policy and ongoing compliance with its content will be administered
and managed by the Group Corporate Controller.

VIII. Change control process

The Group Corporate Controller will be responsible for the ongoing administration of this
policy. Individuals within Group Corporate and the divisions have a duty to advise
of any alterations to their own or team details.

Any changes to the individuals listed on the attached appendices should be advised to the
Group Corporate Controller who will seek approval from the Director, Performance
Management and Control.
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IX. Divisional costs being transferred to Group Corporate
Costs incurred by the divisions will not be reallocated to the Group Corporate Centre.

Exceptions to this are where employees are identified as having a Group role but reside
within a US division. Only their UK portion of their salary costs and any other related
costs, which have received prior approval from the Group Corporate Controller, will be
transferred to Group Corporate for allocation between the INF and UKD.

A listing of employees identified as undertaking a Group Corporate role but residing
within a business is included within Appendix 3.

Subsequent changes to this list will be managed through a change control process
detailed in Section VIIL.

US based employees who are recognised, as having this Group Corporate role will be
issued with UK Credit Cards, to cover their UK travel and expenses.

X. Joint purchasing

This policy does not prohibit or indeed remove the potential benefits derived from joint
purchasing. However, joint purchases must comply with all legal, regulatory and
governance policies in both the UK and US. In addition, vendors must be instructed to
issue the divisions with separate invoices

XI. Key Contacts

Director, Performance Management & Control Heather Chalmers
44 141 566 4632 Heather.Chalmers@ScottishPower.com
Group Corporate Controller Susan Logan

44 141 566 4693 Susan.Logan@ScottishPower.com
Corporate Accountant Valerie Sim

44 141 566 4722 Valerie. Sim@ScottishPower.com
Group Corporate HR — International Assignees Elaine Campbell

44 141 566 4643 Elaine.Campbell@ScottishPower.com
[TBS - Financial Manager John Kelly

44 141 700 3703 John Kelly@ScottishPower.com
CBS —Financial Controller Kathryn Hymas

9001 503 813 6001 Kathryn Hymas@PacifiCorp.com
PPM -Director, Finance \ Scott Jacobson

9001 503 813 5654 Scott.Jacobson@PPMEnergy.com
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Appendix 1
Billing Addresses

PPW

PPM

UK Wires

UK Division

Group Corporate

ITBS

PacifiCorp

Attn: Cost Recovery Accounting, LCT 19
PO Box 3040

Portland, Oregon 97208

PPM Energy Inc

650 NE Holladay, Suite 700
Portland :

Oregon 97232

Power Systems Head Office
Accounts Payable Section
Avondale House

Phoenix Crescent
Strathclyde Business Park
Belishill

MIL4 3NJ

UK Division Shared Service
Accounts Payable Section
Cathcart Business Park
Spean Street

Glasgow, G44 4BE

ScottishPower
1 Atlantic Quay
Glasgow, G2 8SP

ITBS

Data Centre

Cathcart Business Park
Spean Street

Glasgow, G44 4BE

Final




Group Corporate Cost Recharge Policy Final

Appendix 2
Basket of indicators.

Group Corporate Finance will update this basket on an annual basis following publication
of the statutory accounts.

ScoftishiPower plc
Corporate Costs - calculation of percentages for respreading pool of common costs.

Total fxrncver 15 based on 2002103 actuals

Whoizsale Revenus 15 exrinded fom Tumover -

peramg peots pre goodwil amernsaboa and excephonais (based ox 2002103 acnuals)

Losses converted 1o positives to avoid negative Sost allocation (e.g. gensration)

Nes assets 2t Marck 2003 based en SSAP2S

Alncations calrdated o oet assets with 2 negative oe; assets coaverted to postives to avoid negaive Cost allocation {SP Tradmg L1d)
Employes sumbers based oa headcoust at Q4 03

Legal Entity Tomover % Op.proft % Netassets % Emp.Nos % Respread %! Rechargs

PacifiCarp [f
Infrasauctare
SP ismpumos L2¢
SP Transazssion 124
SP Gas
SP Magweb ple
5P Power Systems Lid
UK Divtaen
SP Generation Lid
SP Energy Retal
SP Dataserve td
SP Tradmg Lid
PPM (fa FECL)

Total fer recharge caitulaton

ParifiCarp
Infrastrasture
UK Divinsa
PPA {fuc PECL)
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Appendix 3

Final

Employees identified as having a Group role but residing within a business.

Employee Host Division
M Pittman PacifiCorp
J Fryer - PacifiCorp
B Klein PacifiCorp
R Sherrard PacifiCorp

D McDonald PacifiCorp

Group Function

HR

Finance — Credit Risk
Finance- Group Energy
External Communications
HR Leaming & Development
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Appendix 4

UK based employees who will have a T&E card.

Department

Name

PacifiCorp budget
centre

Board

TBA

Charles Miller Smith

ET

lan Russell

TBA

David Nish

James Stanley

Dominic Fry

Andrew Mitchell

Simon Lowth

Extemnal Reporting

Keith Cochrane

David Mendez

Stuart MacDonald

Performance
Management and
Control

Heather Chalmers

Brian Galloway

Robert McKenzie

June Dickson

Taxation

Heather Self

Larry Martin

Robert MacDonald

Stewart Wood

Treasury

Adrian Coats

Bruce Williams

Donald Wright

Intemmal Audit

New Director of IA

Stephen Caims

Human Resources

Steve Dunn

Linda Wah

Sandy Begbie

Nigel Johnson

Colin Duthie

David Ambercrombie

Jack Kelly

George Kirk

Risk / Insurance

Stephen Henderson

Bob Kiein

Jacqueline Redmond

Communications

Andrew Jamieson

Rachel Sherrard

Ann Hood

Malcolm Scott

Strategy

Sheelagh Duffield

Andy MacRitchie

Tain Patterson

Rod Morrison

Fred Dinning

Secretanal

Alan McCullough

Elaine Ferguson

Donald McPherson

Gordon Irving

Final
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Corporate Cost Control
Internal Control Overview
Corporate Controller Team

Corporate Costs are managed by the following team who report to the Director, Performance Management and Control.

Corporate Controller

v

Corporate
Accounting Manager

v v v

Corporate Accountant Corporate Accountant Corporate Accountant

Monthly Reports

To support this experienced and qualified team in controlling the Corporate Costs a series of monthly reports, page 3, are
produced which provide a regular overview of the costs being incurred.

Ownership of the Corporate Costs is the responsibility of each Executive Team Functional Director, being the key
recipients of the monthly reports. The Corporate Controller team support the Corporate Directors manage their costs
through regular dialogue to discuss the actual, budget and forecast costs being reported thus a regular and timely analysis
of the costs is maintained. Reports to support the costs are always supported by a narrative, which explains the reasons
for the variances and the corrective action being taken to address any variances from budget. Regular feedback is
requested from the recipients of the reports to ensure they continue to achieve their objective of assisting them in
managing the cost profile of their department.

The Executive Team report contains a separate Corporate Centre Cost Report reviewed at the monthly Executive Team
meeting which is chaired by the Chief Executive. This report provides the whole Executive Team with an up to date
position of the costs incurred reasons for variances and a year-end forecast position.

Corporate Function Scorecards

All Corporate Function scorecards, which are produced monthly, are reported in the Executive Team Report, include a
metric, which has the following components:

Value Lever:  Control operating expenditure
Objective: Cost effectiveness of the Corporate Function
Metric: Corporate Function Expenditure Vs Budget

This level of review is indicative of the continual focus, which Group Corporate applies to its cost base.
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Levels of Authorisation

Two other control policies, which apply to all Corporate Costs, are the Expenses and Authorisation Limits policies,
which follow normal company procedures of explaining what type and level of costs can be incurred for expenses and
for each individual their level of authorisation.

Prior to processing the payment of all éxpenses and Corporate Costs authorisations are confirmed by the Banking
Section to ensure appropriate manager’s approval has been sought and that the costs do not exceed their level of
authority.

Payroll Costs

Payroll expenses account for around 50% of the Corporate Costs. All payroll charges are controlled by a series of
separate monthly reconciliations undertaken by the Corporate Controller team. In addition any changes to the payroll
listing are strictly controlled and monitored by the Group Human Resources Department who have an internal level of
authorisation which is adhered to depending on the nature of the update.

External Audit Review

On a quarterly basis an External Audit review of the Corporate Centre financial records is undertaken by PWC. Their
work covers a review of the whole financial statements of the Corporate Centre to ensure compliance with all the
internal and external controls. From an External review perspective the Corporate Centre is treated like a Business Unit,
with a dedicated team being responsible for applying the same level of scrutiny.
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Attachment 1

Corporate Funiction : Moumh YTD FULL YEAR
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INTERCOMPANY ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY HOLDINGS COMPANY
AND
ITS SUBSIDIARIES

This Intercompahy Administrative Services Agreement (“Agreement’) is entered into as of March 31, 2006
by and between MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company (hereinafter the "Company”) and its direct and
indirect subsidiaries (hereinafter the “Subsidiaries”) (each a “Party” and together the “Parties”).

WHEREAS, the Company provides senior management, executive oversight and other administrative
services that provide value to and benefit the Subsidiaries as entities in the consolidated group;

WHEREAS, the Subsidiaries have access to professional, technical and other specialized resources that
the Company may wish 1o utilize from time to time in the provision of such administrative services; and

WHEREAS, the Company and Subsidiaries may desire to utilize the professional, technical and other
specialized resources of certain Subsidiaries;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutual agreements set forth herein, the
Company and Subsidiaries agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1. PROVISION OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Upon and subject fo the terms of this Agreement, services will be provided between and among the
Company and its Subsidiaries that are not directly applicable to the production, distribution or sale of a
product or service available to customers of the Company or its subsidiaries (“Adminisirative Services”).
For purposes of this Agreement, Administrative Services shall include, but not be limited to the following:

a) services by executive, management, professional, technical and clerical employees;

b) financial services, payroll processing services, employee benefits participation, supply chain and
purchase order processing services, tax and accounting services, contract negotiation and
administration services, risk management services, environmental services and engineering and
technical services;

c¢) the use of office facilities, including but not limited to office space, conference rooms, furniture,
equipment, machinery, supplies, computers and computer software, insurance policies and other
personal property;

d) the use of automobiles, airplanes, other vehicles and equipment;



To obtain specialized expertise or fo achieve efficiencies, the following situations may arise under this
Agreement whereby Administrative Services may be provided between and among the Company and its
Subsidiaries:

a) The Company may directly assign or allocate common cos!s to the Subsidiaries,

b) The Company may procure Administrative Services from the Subsidiaries for its own benefi,

¢) The Company may procure Administrative Services from the Subsidiaries for subsequent

allocation to some or ali Subsidiaries commonly benefiting, or
d) The Subsidiaries may procure Administrative Services from each other.

ARTICLE 2. DEFINITIONS

For purposes of this Agreement these terms shall be defined as follows:

{a) “Laws” shall mean any law, statute, rule, regulation or ordinance.

(b) “State Commissions’ shall mean any state public utilty commission or state public service
commission with jurisdiction over a rate-regulated Party.

(c) *Subsidiaries” shall mean current and future direct and indirect majority-owned subsidiaries of the
Company.

ARTICLE 3. ECTIVE DATE
This Agreement shall be effective as of the date set forth above; provided, however, that in those jurisdictions in

which regulatory approval is required before the Agresment becomes effective, the effective date shall be as of
the date of such approval.

ARTICLE 4. CHARGES AND PAYMENT
(a) CHARGES.
Parties shall charge for Administrative Services on the following basis:

(i) Direct Charges: The Party receiving the benefit of Administrative Setvices ("Recipient Party”) wil
be charged for the operating costs incurred by the Party providing the Administrative Services
(*Providing Party”), including, but not limited 1o, allocable salary and wages, incentives, paid
absences, payroll taxes, payroll additives (insurance premiums, health care and retirement
benefits and the like), direct non-labor costs, if any, and similar expenses, and reimbursement of
out-of-pocket third party costs and expenses.

(i) Service Charges: Costs that are impractical fo charge directly but for which a cost/benefit
relationship can be reasonably identified. A practical allocation method will be established by
Providing Parly that allocates the cost of this service equitably and consistently to the Recipient
Party. Any changes in the methodology will be communicated in writing to rate-regulated
subsidiaries at least 180 days before the implemantation of the change.

(i) Allocations: Costs incurred for the general benefit of the entire corporate group for which direct
charging and service charges are not practical. An allocation methodology will be established
and used consistently from year o year. Any changes to the methodology will be communicated
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in writing to rate-regulated subsidiaries at least 180 days before the implementation of the
change.

The charges constitute full compensation to the Providing Party for ali charges, costs and expenses
incurred by the Providing Party on behalf of the Recipient Party in providing the Administrative Services,
unless otherwise specifically agreed to in writing between the Parties.

if events or circumstances arise which, in the opinion of the Parties, render the costs of providing any
Administrative Services materially different from those charged under a specific rate or formula then in
effect, the specific rate or formulas shall be equitably adjusted to take into account such events or changed

circumstances.

Providing Parties will bill each and all Recipient Parties, as appropriate, for Administrative Services
rendered under this Agreement in as specific a manner as practicable. To the extent that direct charging
for services rendered is not practicable, the Providing Party may utilize allocation methodologies to assign
charges for services rendered to the Recipient Party, reflective of the drivers of such costs. Such
allocation methodologies may utilize allocation bases that include, but are not limited to: employee labor,
employee counts, assets, and multi-factor allocation formulae.

Any cost allocation methodology for the assignment of corporate and affiliate costs will comply with the
following principles:

i) For Administrative Services rendered to a rate-regulated subsidiary of the Company or each
cost category subject to allocation to rate-regulated subsidiaries by the Company, the
Company must be able to demonstrate that such service or cost category is reasonable for the
rate-regulated subsidiary for the performance of its regulated operations, is not duplicative of
Administrative Services already being performed within the rate-regulated subsidiary, and is
reasonable and prudent,

i) The Company and Providing Parties will have in place positive time reporting systems
adequate to support the allocation and assignment of costs of executives and other relevant
personnel to Recipient Parties.

iy Parties must maintain records sufficient to specifically identify costs subject to allocation,
particularly with respect to their origin. In addition, the records must be adequately supported
in a manner sufficient to justify recovery of the costs in rates of rate-regulated subsidiaries.

iv) It is the responsibility of rate-regulated Recipient Parties to this Agreement to ensure that costs
which would have been denied recovery in rates had such costs been directly incurred by the
regulated operation are appropriately identified and segregated in the books of the regulated
operation.

(b) PAYMENT.

(i) Each Providing Party shall bill the Recipient Party monthly for all charges pursuant to
this Agreement via billings to the Company. The Company, in its capacity as a clearinghouse for
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intercompany charges within the Company shall aggregate all charges and bill all Recipient Parties in a
single bill. Full payment to or by the Company for all Administrative Services shall be made by the end of
the calendar month following the intercompany charge. Charges shall be supporied by reasonable
documentation, which may be maintained in electronic form.

(ii) The Parties shall make adjustments to charges as required to reflect the discovery of
errors or omissions or changes in the charges. The Parties shall conduct a true-up process at least
quarterly and more frequently if necessary to adjust charges based on recongiliation of amounts charged
and costs incurred. It is the intent of the Parties that such true-up process will be conducted using
substantially the same process, procedures and methods of review as have been in effect prior o
execution of this Agreement by the Parties.

ARTICLE 5. GENERAL OBLIGATIONS: STANDARD OF CARE
Rate-regulated Parties will comply with all applicable State and Federal Laws regarding affiliated interest

transactions, including timely filing of applications and reports. The Parties agree not to cross-subsidize
between the rate-regulated and non-rate-regulated businesses or between any rate-regulated businesses,
and shall comply with any applicable State Commission Laws and orders. Subject to the terms of this
Agreement, the Parties shall perform their obligations hereunder in a commercially reasonable manner.

ARTICLE 6. TAXES |
Each Party shall bear all taxes, duties and other similar charges except taxes based upon its gross income
(and any related interest and penalties), imposed as a result of its receipt of Administrative Services under
this Agreement, including without limitation sales, use, and value-added taxes.

ARTICLE7. ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING

Providing Parties and the Company shall maintain such books and records as are necessary to support the
charges for Administrative Services, in sufficient detail as may be necessary to enable the Parties to satisfy
applicable regulatory requirements (‘Records”). All Parties:

(a) shall provide access to the Records at all reasonable times;

(b) shall maintain the Records in accordance with good record management practices and with at
least the same degree of completeness, accuracy and care as it maintains for its own records; and

(c) shall maintain its own accounting records, separate from the other Party’s accounting records.

Subject to the provisions of this Agreement, Records supporting intercompany billings shall be available for
inspection and copying by any qualified representative or agent of either Party or its affiliates, at the
expense of the inquiring Party. In addition, State Commission staff or agents may audit the accounting
records of Providing Parties that form the basis for charges to rate-regulated subsidiaries, to determine the
reasonableness of allocation factors used by the Providing Party to assign costs to the Recipient Party and
amounts subject to allocation or direct charges. All Parties agree to cooperate fully with such audits.
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ARTICLE 8. BUDGETING
In advance of each budget year, Providing Parties shall prepare and deliver to the Recipient Patties, for

their review and approval, a proposed budget for Administrative Services o be performed during that year.

The approved schedule of budgeted Administrative Services shall evidence the base level of
Administrative Services. The schedule shall be updated at least annually. Each Parly shall promptly notify
the other Party in writing of any requested material change to the budget costs for any service being
provided.

ARTICLE 9. COOQPERATION WITH OTHERS

The Parties will use good faith efforts to cooperate with each other in all matters relating to the provision
and receipt of Administrative Services. Such good faith cooperation will include providing electronic access
in the same manner as provided other vendors and contractors o systems used in connection with
Administrative Services and using commercially reasonable efforls to obtain all consents, licenses,
sublicenses or approvals necessary to permit each Party to perform its obligations. Each Party shall make
available to the other Party any information required or reasonably requested by the other Parly regarding
the performance of any Administrative Service and shall be responsible for timely providing that information
and for the accuracy and completeness of that information; provided, however, that a Party shall not be
liable for not providing any information that is subject to a confidentiality obligation owed by it to a person or
regulatory body other than an affiliate of it or the other Party. Either Party shall not be liable for any
impairment of any Administrative Service caused by it not receiving information, either timely or at all, or by
it receiving inaccurate or incomplete information from the other Party that is required or reasonably
requested regarding that Administrative Service. The Parties will cooperate with each other in making such
information available as needed in the event of any and all internal or external audits, utility regulatory
proceedings, legal actions or dispute resolution. Each Party shall fully cooperate and coordinate with each
other's employees and contraciors who may be awarded other work. The Patties shall not commit or permit
any act, which will interfere with the performance of or receipt of Administrative Services by either Parly’s

employees or contractors.

ARTICLE 10. COMPLIANCE WITH ALL LAWS
Each Party shall be responsible for (i) its compliance with ail laws and governmental regulations affecting

its business, including but not limited to, laws and governmental regulations governing federal and state
affiliate transactions, workers' compensation, health, safety and security, and (i) any use it may make of
the Administrative Services fo assist it in complying with such laws and governmental regulations.

ARTICLE 11. LI F LIABIL!
Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement and except for (a) rights provided under Article 12 in

connection with Third-Party Claims, (b) direct or actual damages as a result of a breach of this Agreement,
and (c) liability caused by a Party’s negligence or willful misconduct, no Party nor their respective directors,
officers, employees and agents, will have any liability to any other Party, or their respective directors,
ofiicers, employees and agents, whether based on contract, warranty, tort, strict liability, or any other
theory, for any indirect, incidental, consequential, special damages, and no Party, as a resuit of providing a
Service pursuant to this Agreement, shall be liable to any other Parly for more than the cost of the
Administrative Service(s) related to the claim or damages.
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ARTICLE 12. INDEMNIFICATION

Each of the Parties will indemnify, defend, and hold harmless each other Party, members of its Board of
Directors, officers, employees and agents against and from any third-party claims resulting from any
negligence or willful misconduct of a Party’s employees, agents, representatives or subcontractors of any
tier, their employees, agents or representatives in the performance or nonperformance of its obligations
under this Agreement or in any way related to this Agreement. If a Third-Party claim arising out of or in
connection with this Agreement results from negligence of multiple Parties (including their employses,
agents, suppliers and subcontractors), each Party will bear liability with respect to the Third-Party Claim in

proportion to its own negligence.

ARTICLE 13. DISPUTE RESOLUTION

The Paries shall promptly resolve any conflicts arising under this Agreement and such resolution shall be
final. If applicable, adjustments to the charges will be made as required to reflect the discovery of errors or
omissions in the charges. if the Parties are unable to resolve any service, performance or budget issues or if
there is a material breach of this Agreement that has not been corrected within ninety (90) days, representatives
of the affected Parties will meet promptly to review and resolve those issues in good faith.

ARTICLE 14. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE

A Parly may terminate its participation in this Agreement either with respect to all, or with respect to any
one or more, of the Administrative Services provided hereunder at any time and from time to time, for any
reason or no reason, by giving notice of termination at least sixty (60) days in advance of the effective date
of the termination to enable the other Party to adjust its available staffing and facilities. In the event of any
termination with respect to one or more, but less than all, Administrative Services, this Agreement shall
continue in full force and effect with respect to any Administrative Services not terminated hereby. If this
Agreement is terminated in whole or in part, the Parties will cooperate in good faith with each other in all
reasonable respects in order to effect an efficient transition and to minimize the disruption fo the business
of all Parties, including the assignment or transfer of the rights and obligations under any contracts.
Transitional assistance service shall include organizing and delivering records and documents necessary
to allow continuation of the Administrative Services, including deﬁvermg such materials in electronic forms
and versions as reasonably requested by the Party.

ARTICLE 15. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION/NONDISCLOSURE

To the fullest extent allowed by law, the provision of any Administrative Service or reimbursement for any
Administrative Service provided pursuant to this Agreement shall not operate to impair or waive any
privilege available fo either Parly in connection with the Administrative Service, its provision or
reimbursement for the Administrative Service.

All Parties will maintain in confidence Confidential Information provided to each other in connection with this
Agreement and will use the Confidential information solely for the purpose of carrying out its obligations
under this Agreement. The term Confidential Information means any oral or written information, (including
without limitation, computer programs, code, macros or insiructions) which is made available fo the Company, its
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Subsidiaries or one of ils representatives, regardless of the manner in which such information is furnished.
Confidentia) Information also includes the following:

a. Al Information regarding the Administrative Services, including, but not limited to, price, costs,
methods of operation and software, shall be maintained in confidence.

b. Systems used fo perform the Administrative Services provided hereunder are confidential and
proprietary to the Company, its Subsidiaries or third parties. Both Parties shall treat these systems and all
related procedures and documentation as confidential and proprietary o the Company, its Subsidiaries or
its third party vendors.

c. All systems, procedures and related materials provided to either Party are for its internal use
only and only as related to the Administrative Services or any of the underlying systems used to provide
the Administrative Services.

Notwithstanding anything in this Aticle 15 to the contraty, the term "Confidential Information” does not include
any information which (j) at the time of disclosure is generally available to and known by the public (cther than as
a resutt of an unpermitted disclosure made directly or indirectly by a Party), (i)) was available to a Party on a non-
confidential basis from another source (provided that such source is not or was not bound by a confidentiality
agreement with a Party or had any other duty of confidentiality to a Parly), or (ii) has been independently
acquired or developed without violating any of the obligations under this Agresment.

The Parties shall use good faith efforts at the termination or expiration of this Agreement 1o ensure that all user
access and passwords are cancelled.

All Confidential Information supplied or developed by a Party shall be and remain the sole and exclusive
property of the Parly who supplied or developed it.

ARTICLE 16. PERMITTED DISCLOSURE

Notwithstanding provisions of this Agreement to the contrary, each Party may disclose Confidential
Information (j) fo the extent required by a State Commission, a court of competent jurisdiction or other
governmental authority or otherwise as required by law, including without limitation disclosure obligations
imposed under the federal securities laws, provided that such Parly has given the other Party prior notice
of such requirement when legally permissible to permit the other Parly o take such legal action to prevent
the disclosure as it deems reasonable, appropriate or necessaty, or (ii) on a “need-lo-know" basis under
an obligation of confidentiality to its consultants, legal counsel, affiliates, accountants, banks and other
financing sources and their advisors.

ARTICLE 17. SUBCONTRACTORS
To the extent provided herein, the Parties shall be fully responsible for the acts or omissions of any

subcontractors of any tier and of all persons employed by such subconiractors and shall maintain complete
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control over all such subcontractors. it being understood and agreed that not anything contained herein
shall be deemed fo create any contractual relation between the subcontractor of any tier and the Parties.

ARTICLE 18. NONWAIVER
The failure of a Party to insist upon or enforce strict performance ofany of the terms of this Agreement or to

exercise any rights herein shall not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment to any extent of its right to
enforce such terms or rights on any future occasion.

ARTICLE 19. SEVERABILITY

Any provision of this Agreement prohibited or rendered unenforceable by operation of law shall be
ineffective only to the extent of such prohibition or unenforceability without invalidating the remaining

provisions of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 20. RE AGREEME ENTS INCORPORATED BY REFE

All understandings, representations, warranties, agreements and any referenced attachments, if any,
existing between the Parties regarding the subject matter hereof are merged into this Agreement, which
fully and complstely express the agreement of the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof.

ARTICLE 21. R EMENTS

This Agreement does not address or govern the Parties’ relationship involving: (a) the tax allocation
agreement nor (b) any other relationships not specifically identified herein. All such relationships not
addressed or governed by this Agreement will be governed and controlled by a separate agreement or
tariff specifically addressing and governing those relationships or by applicable Laws or orders.
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This Agreement has been duly executed on behalf of the Parties as follows:

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY HOLDINGS COMPANY  NNGC ACQUI LLC
By #):}72;701561,- By.

Pétrick J. Goodman Brian K. Hankel
Tile: Sr. Vice President & Tile: _Vice President & Treasurer

Chief Financial Officer

PPW HOLDINGS LLC KR HOLDING, LLC

Brian K. Hankel Patrick J. Goodman
Tifle: _Vice President & Treasurer Title: Vice President & Treasurer
CE ELECTRIC UK FUNDING COMPANY CALENERGY INTERNATIONAL S, INC.
oy P ooeln By
Patrick J. Goodman Brian K. Hankel
Tile; Director ' Tile: Vice President & Treasurer
HOME SERVICES OF AMERICA,INC. CE CASECNAN WATER AND ENERGY COMPANY,

By: By: l
Paul J. ighx Brian K. Hankel
Title: 455-71' C(_n,f/—ﬂ Title: Vice President & Treasurer

MID. NDIN e
By. g "

Thomas B. Bpecketer
Tile: _Vice President & Controller
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